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BOARD'S REPORT
The Members,
Your Board has pleasure in presenting its Twenty Fourth Annual Report on the business and
operations of your Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year

ended 31% March, 2024,

The financial performance of the Company is summarized below:

Policyholders and Profit & Loss A/¢
Please find the final numbers for Management and Board Note,
(Rs. in'000)
Particulars 31st Mar, 2024 31st Mar, 2023
Net Premium Income 54,182 441,556
Income from investment [Net) 190,518 934, 759
Other Income 1,510 15,311
Contribution fram Shareholder account 53,313 246,100
Total Income 299,523 1,637,726
Commissions 2.556 17.697
Operating expenses relating to insurance business 63,653 298,426
Total Expenses 66,209 316,123
Payment to policyholders 130,661 1,381,667
Increase in actuarial liability -74,B69 95,212
Transfer to Link fund 19,322 -151,432
Transfer to Fund for future appropriation 138,463 145,242
Transfer to Shareholders Account 19,503 39,983




—

Total Income under Sharehalders Account 122,779 161,270
Expenses other than those directly related to
285,096 317,673
insurance business + Contribution for EOM
Profit/(Loss)before Tax -142,815 -240,792
Profit/(Loss) after Tax -142,815 -240,792
Profit/(Loss) carried to Balance Sheet 556,441 699,257
Proposed Dividend NIL NIL
Miscellaneous ;
Particulars 31st Mar, 2024 31st Mar, 2023
Policyhalder Account
a. Total funds 12,793,695 12,684,896
b. Total investments NIL 13,468,090
Shareholders Account
a. Total funds (Net of debit balance in Profit
3,045,031 3,111,903
and Loss Account)
b. Total investments 1,655,978 1,789,620
Paid Up Equity Capital 2,320,000 2,320,000
Net Warth 3,045,031 3,111,503
— Year ending Year ending
culars
Mar 2024 Mar 2023
1) Claims Ratio:
a. Claims as % of Total Premium
(Claims does not include Surrender, Maturity 21.48% 12.35%
and Survival Benefits)
b. Surrender, Maturity and Survival benefits as % 216.5% 300.22%
of Total Premium
2) Commission Ratio:
a. New Business Commission as a % of New NA 33.89%
Business Premium
b. Total Commission as a % of Total Premium 4.71% 4.00%
3) Expenses Ratio:
a. Policy holder expenses as a % of Total
RN 19.07% 19.85%
(Policy holder expenses does not include service tax
expense)
23.78% 38.11%

b. Ratio of expenses of management




THE AMOUNTS, IF ANY, WHICH IT PROPOSES TO CARRY TO ANY RESERVE

The Board proposes no amount to be carried to any reserve during the Financial Year 2023-24,

DPERATIONS OVERVIEW

The new business premium underwritten by Indian life insurers has shown steady growth, with a
Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 12 per cent between 2014 and 2023. The industry reported a
15.6 per cent YoY increase in NBP in March 2024, with the cumulative figure for FY24 surpassing the
previous financial year by two per cent. The NBP of Indian life insurers reached Rs 3,77,960 crore for the
year ending March 2024, surpassing the record high of Rs 3,70,543 crore achieved in the corresponding
period of the previous year.

= Driven by the high base effect from the correspoanding period in the previous financial year, The
growth in new policy issuances for FY23-2024 was 2.5 per cent.

= With new business premium callections reaching Rs 3,77,960 crore in FY23-2024, marking a two
per cent growth over the previous fiscal year (FY23), annually, the Indian life insurance sector
achieved a significant milestone.

Our Company unfortunately could not become a part of the growth story because of the restrictions
imposed by IRDAI on the company from seeking New Business, way back on 23™ June 2017. This is
despite the fact that the company has been maintaining the highest Solvency Margin amongst the
insurers in the country in all these years. As on 31" March 2024, the solvency Margin of the Company
is 6.38 as against RSM (Required Solvency Margin) of 1.5 and it is amongst the best in the Industry,
The Death Claim settlement ratio of 84.62% for the Company is comparable to the very best in the
industry.

IRDAI directed the Company to -

i. Continue to collect and account for the Renewal Premium (upto 2nd June 2023); and
ii. Service the existing business and policyholders, unhindered. (upto 2nd June 2023)"
iii. Transferred the Policyholder's portfolio to SBI life on 2nd lune 2023,

In the absence of New Business since 2017-18, the Renewal Premium collections of the Company has
been sharply declining for the last few years, primarily because of no new addition in policies and exit
by way of Maturity/ Death claims and surrenders. It is a common practice amongst the Insurers to
taunch Special Revival campaign every year, to encourage the existing policyholders 1o renew their
lapsed policies. Our company was also actively launching such campaigns and we were getting good
result but during the year 2023-24 (upto 2nd June 2023), the company prehibited by IRDAI from
launching the customer —centric Special revival Campaign, despite vigorous follow up from our side. It
caused severe damage to the company’s effort in Revival of the lapsed policies. The premium income of
the company, as such, was badly hit and Conservation Ratio of the Company took a hit in previous year
from over 90%, it fell to 72% (approx.) but despite that It is heartening to note that the Company has
been able to a Conservation Ratio of over 90% till last year, which is a very positive factor indicating the
trust of the Policyholders and the connect of our sales force with our client base. Total Premium of the
Company for the Financial Year 2023- 24 was as under:



01.04.2023-31.03.2024 01.04.2022-31.03.2023 Growth %

Total Premium 25.42 Crores 44.19 Crores -87.74%

Vide the order dated 02/06/2023 from IRDAI, the powers of all KMPs including Directors and Board
were seized by the Administrator for transacting insurance business. The entire sharehalder funds were
in control of the Administrator only, The Company has challenged the order in Special Appellate
Tribunal, Mumbai, Till date adjudication is incomplete and the Company is hoping of a favourable
outcome.

The Company with all the constraints is adhering to Company Law guidelines.

PERFORMANCE UNDER RURAL AND SOCIAL SECTORS UNDER INSURANCE REGULATORY AND
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF INDIA (OBLIGATIONS OF INSURERS TO RURAL

REGULATIONS, 2015

Despite having an excellent penetration and reach in Rural and Semi-Urban markets of ocur Country, the
Company could not contribute anything in New Business during the Year under review because of IRDAI's
prohibition in accepting new business vide its order dated 23" June, 2017,

DIVIDEND

Keeping in view of the restrictions from IRDAI, no Dividend is proposed for the FY 2023-24.

PRODUCTS OF THE COMPANY

In view of restrictions from IRDAI, the Company is not soliciting New Business since June 2017. Our earlier
products have become non-compliant as per IRDAI's new Product Regulations. The Company has the idea
of coming out with some innovative products with different flavors and the appropriate marketing strategy
once we get the Regulatory clearance. As such , no New Products could be launched.

OWUR REACH

The Company reaches its customers through its 141 offices as at March 31st, 2024, which includes 137
Branch locations which are as given below and it has also the plan and the infrastructure in place to
e«pand its outreach:

| UTTAR PRADESH (35) ' BIHAR (20)

‘ Agra(l), Allahabad(1), Amethi(1), Azamgarh(1), =Aurangabad(1), Begusarai(1), Bhagalpur(l).
| Bahraich(1), Ballia(1), Barabanki{1), Bareilly(1), | Bhojpur(1), Darbhanga(l), East Champaran(l), |
Basti(1), Bhadohi(l), Deoria(l), Etawah(l), | Gaya{l), Gopalganj(1),
Falzabad(1),  Farrukhabad(1), Fatehpur(1), | Kaimurll].Muraﬁarpurt1],NaIandatl_}_.Patna{ZLPurne |




Gautam Buddha Nagar(1), Gn::r.aln:l'nu;:.l|.,|r|:jlI,.a{l}J

Hardoi(1), Jaunpur(1l), Jhansi(1), Kanpur | Samastipur({1),Saran(1),Sitamarhi(1),5iwan{1).vaishali
Nagar(1), | (1)

KushinagarPadraunall),Lucknow(3) Maharajgan | Saharsa{l).
1), Mirzapur{1}, Moradabad{1}, Haeﬂareli{l},'

SantKabir Nagar(1), Shahjahanpur(1),
Sultanpur{l), Varanasi{1).

RAJASTHAN (15) GUJARAT (8)

Ajmer(1), Banswara(1l), Barmer{1), Bhilwara(l), | Ahmedabad(2), Jamnagar(1), Rajkot(1),
Bikaner(1), Chittorgarh(1), Sabarkantha(1), Surat{l), Vadodara(1), Valsad(1).
Jaipur(2), Jhalawar(1), Jodhpur(1), Karauli{1), |
Kota(l), Sirohi(1), Tonk{1), Udaipur{1).

HARYANA (8) ANDHRA PRADESH (7)

Faridabad(1),  Fatehabad(1), Gurgaon(1),

Anantapur({1), Chittoor(1), East Godavari(1),
Hisar(1), Karnal(1), Mahendragarh{1),

: Krishna(1), Kurnool(1), Srikakulam(1), |

" JHARKHAND (7) MADHYA PRADESH (7)

Bf:kar:lil h m?-a_;:a:du}, el i e Bhopal(2), Gwalior(1), Indore{1), Jabalpur(1),

Singhbhum(1),Giridih(1}, Hazaribag(1), Katni(1),Satna(1).

Ranchi(1).

WEST BENGAL (7) ASSAM (6)

Darjeeling(1), Howrah(l), Kolkata(2), West | Cachar(l), Dibrugarh(1), Jorhat(1),

Burdwan(2), Purulia(1), | KamrupMetropolitan(1), Nagaon(1), Tinsukia(1).

UDISHA(S) " KARNATAKA (3) .

Angul(1), Balasore(l), Ganjam(1), Khordha{1), Belagavi(1}, Bengaluru Urban(1), Kalaburagi(1)
Sambalpur(1).

MAHARASHTRA (3) TELANGANA (3)
tMumbai City{2), Nagpur(1), Hyderabad (1), Mancherial|1), Warangal (Urban)(1).
UTTRAKHAND (2) CHATTISGARH (1) |
Dehradun(1), Nainital{1). Raipur

:I PUNJAB (1) CHANDIGARH (1)




Ludhiana Chandigarh

TAMILNADU (1) DELHI{NCT} (1)

Chennai

East Delhi

K on 31st March 2024, the Company had 378 employees and 10,246 Advisors to cater to the needs of
our policyholders, In the absence of New Business, the company Is only providing the services related
to policies of its customers till 2nd June 2023. It has a very ambitious plan of making its services
availlable pan-india and more so in semi urban and rural markets, as these markets are very much
under-penetrated. In the process, the Company will also provide gainful employments to a large
number of pecple in rural areas of the country trough creation of a large distribution force of Rural
Agents. We believe that IRDAI will see reasans and give us the approval to market its products.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT- 9 is annexed herewith as
Annexure - A

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS HELD
During Financial Year 2023-24, 4 (Four) Board meetings were held.
DIRECTORS

As on the date of this Report, the Company’s Board comprises of total 04 (Four) Directors. As on 31"
March 2024, the Company had 03 Non-Executive Directors and 01 Executive Director. The Company has
obtained the declarations from Independent Directors as per sub-section (6) of section 149 of the
Companies Act 2013.

The Company has 03 (Three) Independent Directors on the Board namely, Shri 1.5. Verma, , Shri 5.
Kollimarla & Shri Shri A.KJain and 01 Executive Director Shri D.D.Singh. In accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors are not liable to retire by rotation. All
independent Directors have provided declarations that they meet the criteria of independence as laid
down under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

in accordance with Guidelines for Corporate Governance issued by IRDAI, the Directors of the insurers
have to meet the ‘fit and proper’ criteria. Accordingly, all the Directors of the Company have confirmed
compliance with the ‘fit and proper’ criteria, prescribed under the Corporate Governance Guidelines
issued by the IRDAI The Company has also received declarations from all its Directors as per Section 164
of the Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they are not disqualified from being appointed as Directors

of the Company.



AUDITORS

STATUTORY AUDITORS

Complying with the provisions of IRDAI and the Companies Act, 2013, M/S D. 5. Shukla & Co., Chartered
Accountants, Lucknow and M/s 5. K. Kapoor & Co,, Chartered Accountants, Kanpur were the Joint
Statutory Auditors of the Company as on 31" March 2024.

M/S D, 5, Shukla & Co., Chartered Accountants were re-appointed as Statutory Auditors in the 23rd
Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 2Bth Day of September, 2023. M/S D. 5. Shukla
& Co. shall hold office from the conclusion of 23rd Annual General Meeting until the canclusion of the
Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject to ratification of the appointment by
the Members of the Company at every Annual General Meeting.

M/s 5. K. Kapoor& Co., Chartered Accountants were appointed as Statutory Auditors in the 19th Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of the Company held on 09th Day of September, 2019 following the resignation
of 5. N. Kapur& Associates, Chartered Accountants, Lucknow. M/s 5. K. Kapoor & Co. shall hold office
from the conclusion of the 19th AGM till the conclusion of 24™ AGM.

As per recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board proposes and recommends to Shareholders
for their approval as Joint Statutory Auditors of the Company.

During statutory audit for the financial year 2023-24, the Auditors observed certain issues which
according to them, may have significant impact on forming our audit opinion on the financial
statements. Explanations or comments by the Board on remarks made by statutory auditor in his

report:

a. Note No. B-34(ii) of the Schedule 16 to the financial statements regarding matter of detection
and accounting of several unaccounted transactions in earlier years which were of suspicious
nature and subject matter of investigation and consequential adjustments. As per
investigation report dated 24-08-2021 INR 93823 Thousand had been withdrawn fraudulently
but any specific accounting entries regarding this loss has not been accounted for in the books
of accounts.

Board ohservations:

it was detected that the siphoned out money was parked in FD's with several Bank Branches of
PNB and those were later on consolidated, Total available FD's amount Rs 8.79 crores plus
accumulated interest .Plus PNB Borivali is also having cash balance of Rs 91,79, 188.40 . We may
be allowed to take credit of these and adjust the difference in PNB Payout Bank a/c.

The interest for the earlier period was withdrawn by earlier CEO through dubious means.

b. Other sundry recoverable in Schedule-12 to the financial statements includes INR 111637.28
Thousand which is an un-reconciled balance of PNB PAYOUT account. This account balance
reconciliation is pending since long. The financial impact of this un-reconciled amount has not



been determined yet. However, the company has made a provision of INR 111637.28
thousands as a precautionary measure against the said un-reconciled amount.

Board observations:

Please refer to our comment on item a above, Once the adjustment is made, the net impact on
tha Company account will be worked out and necessary adjustment will be made

Note no. 33 (i) which describes the stay of 2nd June 2023 order of The Insurance Regulatory &
Development Authority of India (IRDAI) by Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT), the IRDAI had
filed an appeal in the Honourable Supreme Court of India (SC) in which SC has vacated the
order of SAT and has further ordered SAT to hear the matter and give detailed order. In view
of the order of the 5C the order of IRDAI became effective till any further order by the SAT.
However, the company has not complied with certain directions of the 2™ June order which
may have consequential penal action by the IRDAI. The management of the company has
represented that the matter is sub-judice at SAT and any further action on directions of the
2nd June order of IRDAI shall be taken after final decision of the SAT.

Board has taken note.

As per clause 6(4) of IRDAI Master circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 Dated 17-11-
2020, the investment against unclaimed amount of policyholders should be under an
individual segregated Fund with a specific SFIN created as per the "ULIP Fund Clearance
Procedure” but company has not created any such segregated fund. Further, due to non -
availability of status of investments against the liability of unclaimed amount of policyholders
as on 31/03/2024. In the financial year 2022-23 it was short by Rs.53,716 Thousands. Further,
the company has neither ascertained nor transferred any unclaimed amount more than 10
years from the due date to Senior Citizen Welfare Fund [SCWF)

Board observations:

The Company has been persuading IRDAI to approve SFIN No for the purpose. IRDAI has
demanded System and Process Audit, which was submitted 3 years back but IRDAI is yet did not
take any decision. The Board noted that transfer of unclaimed amount more than 10 years from
due date to Senior Citizen welfare fund is based on financials as of 30th September and as 30th
September 2023 are not prepared due to order of IRDAI dt. 2nd June 2023, this point does not
apply to the Company.

Attention is invited to schedule-13 to the financial statement regarding “Claims Outstanding -
Other than Surrender Payable” balance which is net of debit balance of a liability nature “Life
Asia Payout” account by Rupees 10,950.76 Thousand and “ Expenses Payable” balance which
is net of debit balance of a liability nature “Renewal Commission Payable” account by Rupees
1,817.25 Thousand . The management has represented that reconciliation of these two
accounts is not possible as on date because policy management software “LIFEASIA" is closed
down since 02-06-2023 (refer note 39). Had proper reconciliation of concerned accounts been
done, there may have been additional adjustments required to the financial statement which
are not quantifiable, at this stage

Board has taken note.



SECRETARIAL AUDIT

As required by the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s C. P. Shukla & Co., Company Secretaries, Lucknow to undertake Secretarial Audit of the Company
for the Financlal Year 2023-24. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2023-24 is annexed
herewith as Annexure -E.

EXPLANATIONS OR COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON REMARKS MADE BY SECRETARIAL AUDITOR IN HIS
REPORT:

d.

During the course of audit for the year 2019-20, the matter regarding irregularities in one
Bank Account maintained with PNB, Borivali Branch, Mumbal was reported. The President &
CEO of the company vide his reply dated 22nd July, 2020 informed that the matter had been
reported to IRDAI and they are regularly monitoring the case. The Company appointed a firm
of Chartered Accountants to investigate in the matter and submit the report, The appointed
firm of Chartered Accountants has submitted their report dated 24th August, 2021. They have
mentioned in their report that there was a total failure of Internal financial controls mainly on
account of operations in the Bank Account by single signatory and cash withdrawals appear to
be malafied withdrawal of funds. We have relied on the report of the Chartered Accountants
firm on the subject. The matter has already been reported to the Government as required
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 by us. The Company has filed case in
Lucknow in the matter which is still pending for decision by the Court.

Board observations:

The matter has been dealt in our earlier Board Reports already. The then CEQ and CFO in
collusion of officials in the F&A department had siphoned out the money from one Bank
Account named PNB Payout. The fraud was detected in 2019, after the earlier CEO had left the
Company. The amounts transferred were parked in several Bank Accounts, the money trail has
been detected and the amounts are presently lying as FD's in PNB Borivali Branch. Besides these
FD's amounting to Rs 8.79 crores plus interest due on these an additional amount of Rs 91.79
lacs is also available in the savings account maintained with the same Bank, which has been
accounted for. The provision has already been made for this loss. The account was also got
Audited through a reputed external Auditor

A case has been filed against the delinquent officials and the proceedings are angoing.

b. The company has not filed in prescribed time some of the IRDAI
forms/Returns/certificates/information required under the Act, Rules and Regulations framed
thereunder,

Board observations:

Due to cessation of Chief Compliance Officer, some of the Returns could not be submitted in
time. However, these have been cleared at subsequent dates and things have become regular

"



thereafter,

¢. The security deposit given by the Company to its group company has not been received back
and has also not been permitted by IRDAI as the opening of Branches as requested by the
Company was not permitted by IRDAIL The company has received back Rs. 8.00 Crores during
the earlier year out of total amount of Rs.78.15 Crores given by the company.

Board observations:
This particular aspect has been explained many times. Deposit was given out of Shareholders
Fund for creating infrastructures for expansion of Branch network and it was acknowledged by
IRDAL However, when IRDAI, in a complete reversal, IRDAI had asked the Company to refund
the security deposit amount, the Company paid Rs. 8 crore upfront and sought permission to
pay the balance in 4 equal quarterly installments. IRDAI did not respond on our request and
advised the company to file appeal and the case is presently lying at SAT .

d. The company has not complied with the some of the conditions of order No.
IRDA/F&A/ORD/MISC/310/12/2020 dated 30.12.2020 of IRDAI and it has been informed that
the appeal has been filed before the SAT against the above order and it was pending till the
end of the financial year. No document relating to change in the status has been produced

Board observations:
The Company complied with 3 of the conditions, In case of Refund of Security Deposit kindly
read what has been stated in response to Item C. As regards Change of Promoters Company has
done what is necessary and have referred the matter long time back to IRDAI but IRDAI has not
taken any action on our recommendation but insisting upon Change of 2 major Promoters,
where the Company holds different view. This particular aspect is also a part of the judicial
scrutiny in the ongoing case.

¢. The Company has not held any Board Meeting during the first quarter of the financial year
under review,

Due to order of IRDAI dated 2nd June 2023, meeting of Board and Committees did not took
place, however four meetings as required in a financial year has taken place.

INTERNAL AUDIT

The Company has in place an internal audit framework with a risk based audit approach on Monthly
basis. The basic philosophy of risk based internal audit is to provide reasonable assurance to the Board,
Audit Committee and Management about the adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and
control framework in the Company. Review of controls is undertaken through execution of internal
audits as per risk based audit plan. The internal audit covers auditing of processes, transactions and
systems. Key audit observations and recommendations made are reported to the Board & Audit
Committee every quarter. Implementation of the recommendations is actively monitored. The Board
has appointed M/s A Pant &Co, Chartered Accountants, Lucknow as Internal Auditor of the Company for

the Financial Year 2023-24,
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COMPLIANCE

The Board & Audit Committee oversees the compliance framework of the Company. The Company has
formulated various internal policies/procedures which govern the day to day activities to ensure
compliance. The compliance function disseminates the information regarding the relevant laws,
regulations and circulars related to insurance and anti-money laundering to various functions. It also
serves as a reference point for the staff of various functional units for seeking clarifications on
applicable laws, regulations and circulars issued by the regulatory authorities. The compliance team also
monitors the adequacy of the compliance framewaork across the company. Key issues observed as part
of this monitoring are reported to the Board & Audit Committee and implementation of
recommendations is actively monitored.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company has been in compliance with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India for the financial year 2023-24,

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186 of Companies act 2013, and rules
made there under is not given as Company has not taken any loan, given guarantee, provided security in
respect of such loans or made investments during the year under review.

PARTIC ARRANGEMENTS WIT DP
The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties

referred ta in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 is disclosed in Form No. AOC -2
appended as Annexure —B to the Report.

SETTLEMENT OF CLAIMS

The Company gives utmost priority to settlement of claims and more so to settlement of Death
claims. There is a Claim review Committee as mandated under the Regulation. The committee
reviews the representations from various clients who are dissatisfied with the decision of repudiation
of their claim by the Company. The Committee has been constituted to ensure transparency and just
settlement of claims. In addition, an internal Review committee has also been constituted to review
all cases recommended for repudiation before the final decision is taken.

During the year 2023-24 (01/04/2023 -01/06/2023), a total of 88 death intimations were received
including 37 early claims. The Company settled Death Claims in 77 cases and repudiated O cases.
Total payout for the Year was Rs.0.73 crores. Death Claims Settlement Ratio including
settled/repudiated and rejected cases was 84.68%,
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INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Corona pandemic, frequent lockdowns and social distancing norms have created great challenges for
our Marketing Executives and Advisors who were finding it difficult to reach policy holders for
collecting premiums and depositing the same at office/bank, keeping in view of the situation Sahara
Life has provided online payment facility for the policy holders in simple and easy steps so that it is
easily accessible from mobile phones and our agents/MEs can interact over phone and get the
premium deposited online for business continuity,

MARKETING

The new business of company is restricted by IRDAI for more than & years. In the month of June 2023,
the entire business including renewal business was transferred by the order of IRDAL The Company
could collect renewal premium and provide services to our esteemed Customers only in the month of

April and May 2023 for Financial Year 2023-24.

The Company has filed the petition in SAT against the order of IRDAI on 2™ June 2023 and the matter is

under litigation pending judgment,

Following are the important steps related to marketing activities for reducing the policy lapsation
during first two months of Financial Year 2023-24:

Steps taken to reduce the policy lapsation:

While the new business is not permitted, the main focus is upon the renewal of enforced palicies and
reducing the policy lapsation. Following are the important steps being undertaken to avoid the policy

lapsation:

1. Target fixation and follow up : Based on the details of enforced policies, previous year
achievement, LCOs were allotted with the target of renewal callection. This can be achieved by
LCO through maximum enforcement of policies. LCOs further distribute their targets to the
marketing executives and marketing executives through their team of Insurance advisors ensure
that the policy enforcement is maximum and target is achieved. Preventive measures are taken
in case there Is a gap/mismatch. Regularly updated data related to the policies is provided to

the stakehoiders.

while targets are fixed and there is continuous follow up, our field force during the year had
undertaken a massive effort of contacting the households to spread Insurance awareness and
reduce policy lapsation. Our advisors contacted 21234 households during the two months of the
year. Despite challenges, the team is effortful and running regularly in two months. All the LCOs

had actively participated in the campaign.
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2. Insurance awareness activities: Better awareness always reduces policy lapsation. An aware
policyholder can decide better upon continuing the policy to its full term. We regularly take up
the Insurance awareness though personal contact programs, Leverage other activities like
revival campalgns, awareness through call center and other mechanisms as per the awareness
policy of the company. & large number of househaolds were contacted by our field force during
first two months of Financial Year.

3. Effective Grievance Redressal;

"A happy customer tells a friend; an unhappy customer tells the world”.
It is important that there is no unhappy customer. Our company is very much concerned about
grievance redressal of every policyholder. Each and every grievance is addressed to satisfy the
policyholders. By this, we are able to ensure that policy is not lapsed and there is improvement
in policy enfarcement.

4, Effective and faster policy servicing: There are many ways by which policyholders can contact

us for various policy servicing matters. We are reachable through local office, telephone, call
center, email etc. There are strict timelines being adhered for the servicing matters. Satisfaction
of policyholders contributes towards minimal lapsation.

5. Persistency of policies:

Good persistency directly impacts on reduced policy lapsation, It is challenging when NB of the
company s stopped for over six years. Even without New Business permission and severe
infrastructure challenges, our company is performing policy servicing activities in a trustable
manner in first two months of the Financial Year.

Activities and programs conducted during first two months of the financial year:

Following were the main activities being undertaken:

1. Target fixation and follow up- We fixed a target of Rs 46.01 Crore for the financial year 2023-24
policies during the year. It s worthwhile to mention that our marketing team is extremely
motivated. This is evident as all our LCOs participated in contacting masses and revival of
palicies, despite challenges.

2. Meetings for Target follow up - We have strongly ensured that every office must participate in
the renewal premium collection of the Company, on daily basis. Reports must not be zero for
any offices during working days. It will help us to take bigger involvement of all the concerned
on regular basis.

3. Advertising and publicity — Due to New Business restrictions we are not undertaking advertising
activities for marketing purposes. However, we are taking up the activity for regulatory and

statutory compliances.
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4, Agency Management - Total 10246 Agents were associated with the Company at the time of
beginning of financial year i.e. 1" April 2023, During twa menths only 11 Agents left the
Company for various reasons. Status of total Agents is 10235 as on 1" June 2023.

5, Insurance Awareness activities — We take up the awareness activities as per the Awareness
policy of the company. Dug to new business restriction limited activities could be undertaken
during first two months of the financial year. The Insurance awareness was mainly spread
through Personal contact programs by field force, leveraging other initiatives like Policy revival
campaigns, awareness through call center etc.

6. Monitoring of field force - Attendance, Leave of employees, handling the grievance and local

issues, monthly expenses refated to marketing activity, etc,

Orientation, Induction or training program organized for agents if any:

These Agents are associated with our 51 LCO offices and directly monitored by Marketing Executives at

first level, LCO Heads monitors the activities of Marketing Executive and Agents. Corporate Office
authorized persons monitars the performance and activities of LCOs/MEs and Agents. These three
layers ensure robust mechanism for motivation/training/ puidance/performance review of Agents.
Various meetings with Agents conducted by MEs/LCO Head and Corporate office authorized persons

addresses all the aspects related to them.

Any other development made first two months of the F.Y. 2023-24

|. Our Agents are working hard to reduce lapsation of the Policy and the revival of the policy. Only
274 Agents have left the Company from June 2017 to May 2023,

(]

in spite of huge number of employees in our field force leaving the Institution, we are able to

maintain the services and performance.
1. Total renewal premium target for first twa month of financial year was Rs. 7.92 Cr.

4 Total renewal premium collected for first two month of financial year is Rs. 5.42 Cr.

We are fully dedicated and working not only for the revival of lapsed policles but also ensure
minimum lapsation of enforced policies. We need to re-start our new business without delaying

further.
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Investment

The indian economy continues to grow at a healthy pace despite challenging global conditions,
according to World Bank’s latest India Development Update: India’s Trade Opportunities in a Changing
Global Context. But to reach its 51 trillion merchandise exports goal by 2030, India needs to diversify its
export basket and leverage global value chains. The India Development Update (IDU) observes that
India remained the fastest-growing major economy and grew at a rapid clip of 8.2 percent in FY23/24.
Growth was boosted by public infrastructure investment and an upswing in household investments in
real estate. On the supply side, it was supported by a buoyant manufacturing sector, which grew by 9.9
percent, and resilient services activity, which compensated for underperformance in agriculture.
Refiecting these trends, urban unemployment has improved gradually since the pandemic, especially for
female workers. Female urban unemployment fell to 8.5 percent in early FY24/25, although urban youth
unemployment remained elevated at 17 percent. With a narrowing of the current account deficit and
strong foreign portfolio investment inflows, foreign exchange reserves reached an all-time high of
$670.1 billion in early August, equivalent to over 11 months oft cover (in FY23/24 import terms).

At 65.8%, India to stay the fastest-growing large economy after a better-than-expected 7.6% this fiscal,
india’s real GDP growth will likely moderate to 6.8% in fiscal 2025.

The transmission of the rate hikes affected by the Monetary Policy Committee (MPC) of the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) betweer May 2022 and February 2023 still continues and is likely to weigh on
demand next fiscal. On the other hand, regulatory actions to tame unsecured lending will have a
bearing on credit growth.

A lower fiscal deficit will mean the fiscal impulse to growth will be curtailed. But the nature of spending
will provide some support to the investment cycle and rural incomes.

We also expect a normalisation of the net tax impact on GDP witnessed this fiscal.

Uneven ecanomic growth for key trade partners and an escalation of the ongoing Red Sea crisis can be a
drag on exports.

That said, some factors will continue to underpin growth next fiscal. Continued disinflation will support
the purchasing power of consumers. This assumes a spell of normal monsoan in calendar 2024, which
can lift agricultural growth on a low base. And a gradual pick-up in private sector capex will make

investment growth more broad-based.
The Reserve Bank of Indla (RBI) kept its benchmark policy repo rate at 6.5% for the tenth consecutive

meeting in October 2024, aligning with market expectations, but tweaked its policy stance to neutral,
opening the door for rate cuts amid early signs of a growth slowdown in the economy.

India’s economy is emerging with resilience as the dust settles after a high-stakes elections period.1 Its
gross domestic product grew 6.7% year over year in the April-to-June quarter.2 While that was the
slowest rate in five quarters, India remains one of the world’s fastest-growing large economies.

Growth is likely to pick up, driven by increasing consumer spending, especially in rural India, as inflation
subsides, and agricultural output Improves after favourable monsoon conditions.
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Equity Outlook:-

India’s NSE NIFTY index rose to higher levels in August 2024, (+1.1%) MoM, as Indian markets saw
volatility owing to the weaker than expected United States of America (USA) employment data and the
unwinding of the Yen Carry Trade. Major global Indices, the S&P500 (+2.3%), the Euro 50 (+1.7%), the
Morgan Stanley Capital International (MSCI) World (+2.5%), and the Japanese NIKKE! (-1,2%) ended the
month, August 2024 with mixed results on a sequential basis. Performance was largely positive in
August 2024 among the Emerging Market (EM) indices, with the Morgan Stanley Capital Interational
Emerging Markets (MSCl EM), the Hang Seng (Hong Kong), the BOVESPA Brazil (BVSP) recording
sequential growths of (+1.4%), (+3.7%), and {+6.5%), respectively. The London Metals Exchange (LME]
Metals Index rose (+2.8%) in August 2024, as the dollar weakenaed. The West Texas Intermediate (WTI)
and Brent Crude fell MoM, by (-5.6%) and (-2.4%), respectively, as the United States (US) economic data
remained weak, China demand slowing down, despite tensions in the Middle East looming. The Dollar
index depreciated by (-2.3%) through August 2024, with the US Dollar (USD) remaining flat vis-a-vis
Emerging Market (EM] currencies and remaining flat against the Indian Rupee (INR) on the spot market
(+0.2%). India 10Y G-Sec yields fell by (-6 bps), while US 10Y G-Sec yield fell by (-13 bps), and the
German Bund yield fell by (-0.5 bps), with rates settling at 6. The BSE SENSEX (+0.8%) rose in August
2024, in line with the NSE NIFTY index. BSE Mid-cap (+0.9%) and BSE Small-cap index (+1.2%)
outperformed the BSE Sensex for the month. Sector-wise, Healthcare, Tech and Consumer Durables
were the top 3 performers over the month, August 2024, clocking (+6.6%), (+4.6%), and (+4.4%),
respectively. Net Foreign Institutional Investors (Fll) flows into equities were positive for August 2024
{+S 1.84 Bn, following S 3,34 Bn in July 2024), The Domestic Institutional Investors (Dlis) remained net
buyers of Indian equities (+55.75 Bn, from +52.8 Bn last month, July 2024). in Calendar Year (CY2024),
Net Foreign Institutional Investors (FIl} Flows stood at (+54.91) Bn, while net Domestic Institutional
Investors (DIl) investments in the cash markets stood at (+537.04) Bn, outpacing Foreign Institutional
Investors (FIl investments).86%, 3.9% and 2.29% respectively.

Sahara India Life Insurance Company Ltd investment assets Shareholder (M.V.) as on 31st March 2024
Rs 148 15 Crore. The policy holder asset as on 1st June 2023 comprises Non Linked (M.V.) Rs 1244.89
Crore and Unit Linked is Rs 73.11 crore. After 2" lune 2023 IRDA orders Sahara Life now is not in charge
of fund of Policy Holder portfolio. We have viewing right of Shareholders funds only. We cannot even say
that we manage the Share Holder Fund passively rather authority has total control over the Share

Holder's fund also.

Unit Linked as on 1% of June 2023:-

1 YEAR
1 YEAR FUND BENCHMARK
{SrNo |  PORTFOUO | AUMIn'000 | RETURN | RETURN

1 | BALANCE FUND 81,432 4.16% 423
5 | DISCONTINUED FUND . 0.00% 0.00%
3 | GROWTH FUND 534,079 | 5.18% 6.50% |
4 | PRIMAFUND J 32,852 a62% 6.50% |
§ | SECURED FUND : 21425 | 1.60% 247% |
6 | SMART FUND _ 48,664 | 4.14% 4.23%
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The portfolio mix of assets (Market Value) of the Company at March 31, 2024 is as follows:

Investment | PH - Non Linked PH - Unit Linked
Shareholder's Fund :
Category Funds Funds Tﬂta.l
! Amount Amount in Amount Amount in |
= in000 | * '000 *  inwoo | % 00 | *
| Government I ' |
0. 7. ; ;
securities | 309614 “"%% | 71,17,362 | RN masa| % onpmane| P
Government |
| Guaranteed
& State 300227 | 2093% | 1361140 1093% | 000% | e ey | 1136%
Government
| Securities |
AMARated | 584412 | 2% | 3344394 | 2086% 1,063 | WL | 39,29,869 | 15.51:39&’
AA+and AA
Rated 100056 | °8%® | y0py1g| 082% o i Y7 7 i
AA- and ' 1
below Rated | PN gonmg] DN | 000% | ggg | 069%
Equity 182303 | 2| gp3gos] % |eansor| 20| soapems| 84K
Others ) 0.00% . 0.00% 20,356 2.78% 20,356 | 0.14%
Grand Total | 14,81.513 | 19909% | 1 24 ag 0ag | 100:00% | o) (g | 200.00% | 1 1o 1 ca | 100.00%
Note:- The data for policy holder olio is as of 1" June 2023 due to 2™ June 2023 order of
IRDAL
INFUSION OF ADDITIONAL CAPITAL

The company did not infuse any fresh capital during the period under review as there was no need for the
same. The current pald up capital stands at Rs. 232 crores.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any public deposit during the year under review as per Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Corporate Governance Guidelines dated 18th May 2016 (the Guidelines) for the Insurance
companies issued by Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) outlines the
framework of corporate govermance palicies and practices followed at the Company. Report on
Corporate Governance and Corporate guidelines is also enclosed as ANEEXURE - D.
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The Board functions as a full Board and also through various Committees constituted to oversee specific
operational areas. The Chairman of Audit Committee, Investment Committee, Nomination &
Remuneration Committee and With Profits Committee are Independent Directors. The Board presently
has ten sub-committees namely- Audit Committee, Investment Committee, Risk & Asset Liability
Management Committee, Policybolders Protection Committee, Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, With Profits Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Cornmittee, Insurance Awareness
Committee and Claim Review Committee and Outsourcing Committee.

Audit Committee

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, Audit Committee is formed and is chaired by an
Independent Director. It decides the scope of Internal Audit and provides a link between the Auditors
and the Board and reviews the financial statements and performance of the Company.

Terms of reference:

* The Audit Committee shall oversee the financial statements, financial reporting. statement of
cash flow and disclosure processes both on an annual and quarterly basis. It shall set-up
procedures and processes to address all concerns relating to adequacy of checks and control
mechanisms.

* The association of the CEO in the Audit Committee should be limited to occasions where the
Audit Committee requires eliciting any specific information concerning audit findings.

» The Audit Committee will oversee the efficient functioning of the internal audit department and
review its reports, The Committee will additionally monitor the progress made in rectification of
irregularities and changes in processes wherever deficiencies have come to notice.

= The Audit Committee shall be directly responsibie for the recommendation of the appointment,
remuneration, performance and oversight of the work of the auditors
(internal/statutary/Concurrent). In case of statutory audit, the independence of the external
auditors shall be ensured (although the approval of appointment, remuneration and removal of
the statutory auditors shall be done by the shareholders at the general body meeting).

o The Audit Committee shall have the oversight on the procedures and processes established to
attend to issues relating to maintenance of books of account, administration procedures,
transactions and other matters having a bearing on the financial position of the insurer,
whether raised by the auditors or by any other person.

s The Audit Committee shall discuss with the statutory auditors before the audit commences,
about the nature and scope of audit as well as have post-audit discussions to address areas of
concern.

e Act as a Compliance Committee to discuss the level of compliance in the Company and any
associated risks and to monitor and report to the Board on any significant compliance breaches.

« Any additional work other than statutory/internal audit that is entrusted to the auditor or any
of its associated persons or companies shall be specifically approved by the Board, through
recommendation & assessment of Audit Committee, keeping in mind the necessity to maintain
the independence and integrity of the audit relationship. All such other work entrusted to the
auditor or its associates shall be specifically disclosed in the Notes to Accounts forming part of
the annual accounts.of the Company, However, it may be ensured that the Company comply
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with Section 144 of the Companies Act, 2013 before deciding to provide any additional work to
the Statutory Auditors.

Investment Committee

The committee is chaired by an Independent Director. The composition of the investment Committee is
strictly in accordance with the IRDAI Regulations. It frames and periodically reviews investment policy
of the Company; it reviews the performance of the portfolio and provides guidance to the investment
team from time to time.

Terms of reference:

o The Committee shall be responsible to recommend investment policy and lay down the
operational framework for the investment operations of the insurer. The policy should focus on
a prudential Asset Liability Management (ALM) supported by robust internal control systems.
The investment policy and operational framework should, inter alia, encompass aspects
concerning liquidity for smooth operations, compliance with prudential regulatory norms on
investments, risk management / mitigation strategies to ensure commensurate yield on
investments and above all protection of policyholders’ funds.

« The Investment Committee shall be responsible for implementing the Investment Policy duly
approved by the Board.

* For assessment of credit risk and market risk, the members of the Committee should not be
influenced only by the credit rating.

» The committee should independently review their investment decisions and ensure that
support by the internal due diligence process is an input in making appropriate investment
decisions.

e The Committee shall formulate an effective reporting system to ensure compliance with the
palicy set out by it apart from Internal /Concurrent Audit mechanisms for a sustained and on-
going monitaring of Investment Operations.

Risk & Asset Liability Management Committee

The Risk & Asset Liability Management Committee has been formed in accordance with Corporate
Governance Guidelines,

Corporate Governance guidelines issued by IRDAI lays down Company's Risk Management Strategy,
assists the Board in effective operation of the risk management system by performing specialized
analysis and quality reviews, it lays down the framework to ensure that the Company invests in a
manner which would enable it to meet its cash flow needs and capital requirements at a future date, it
lays down the risk tolerance limits, It asses periodically the risks involved In outsourcing arrangements
and confirm to the Board, whether they comply with the stipulations of the IRDAI as well as the
outsourcing policy of the Company.
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Terms of reference:

» [Establish effective Risk Management framework and recommend to the Board the Risk
Management policy and processes for the organization.

= Set the risk tolerance limits and assess the cost and benefits associated with risk exposure.

* Review the Company’s risk- -reward performance to align with overall palicy objectives.

s Discuss and consider best practices in risk management in the market and advise the respective
functions;

e Assist the Board in effective operation of the risk management system by performing
specialized analyses and guality raviews;

» Maintain an aggregated view on the risk profile of the Company for all categories of risk
including insurance risk, market risk, credit risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, compliance risk,
legal risk, reputation risk, etc.

» Advise the Board with regard to risk management decisions in relation to strategic and
operational matters such as corporate strategy, mergers and acguisitions and related matters,

= Report to the Board, details on the risk exposures and the actions taken to manage the
exposures; review, monitor and challenge where necessary, risks undertaken by the Company.

= Review the solvency position of the Company on a regular basis.

* Monitor and review regular updates on business continuity.

* Formulation of a Fraud monitoring policy and framework for approval by the Board.

*  Monitor implementation of Anti-fraud policy for effective deterrence, prevention, detection and
mitigation of frauds.

* Review compliance with the guidelines on Insurance Fraud Monitoring Framework dated 21°
January, 2013, issued by the Authority.

Policyholders Protection Committee

The Policyholders Protection Committee has also been formed in accordance with Corporate
Governance guidelines issued by IRDAL It puts in place proper procedures and effective mechanism to
address complaints and grievances of policyholders including mis-selling by intermediaries, it Ensures
compliance with the statutory reguirements as has been stipulated under the regulation.

Terms of reference:

= Adopt standard operating procedures to treat the customer fairly including time-frames for
policy and claims servicing parameters and monitoring implementation thereof.

* Establish effective mechanism to address complaints and grievances of policyholders including
mis-selling by intermediaries.

e Put in place a framework for review of awards given by Insurance Ombudsman/Consumer
Forums.

e Analyse the root cause of customer complaints, identify market conduct issues and advise the
management appropriately about rectifying systemic issues, if any.
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¢ Review all the awards given by Insurance Ombudsman/Consumer Forums remaining
unimplemented for more than three {3) months with reasons therefore and report the same to
the Board for initiating remedial action, where necessary.

* Review the measures and take steps to reduce customer complaints at periodic intervals,

* Ensure compliance with the statutory requirements as laid down in the regulatory framework.

* Ensure adequacy of disclasure of “material information” to the policyholders. These disclosures
shall comply with the requirements laid down by the IRDAI both at the point of sale and at
periodic intervals,

e Provide details of grievances at periodic intervals in such formats as may be prescribed by the
IRDAL

» [Ensure that details of insurance ombudsman are provided to the policyholders.

e Review of Claims Report, including status of Outstanding Claims with ageing of outstanding
claims.

s Reviewing Repudiated claims with analysis of reasons.

» Status of settlement of other customer benefit pay outs like Surrenders, Loan, Partial
withdrawal requests etc.

e Review of unclaimed amounts of Policyholders, as required under the Circulars and guidelines
issued by the Authority,

The Board shall review the status report on policyholders’ protection issues, submitted by the
Committee, in each of its meeting.

Grievance Redressal Mechanism:

Sahara Life is committed to the cause of the policy holders and their satisfaction and for that purpose
has instituted an effective grievance redressal mechanism. To ensure that Customers are provided with
fair resolution for their grievances and have access to an appropriate appeal mechanism, if not
satisfied, a 4-tier grievance redressal mechanism has been set up, which is as follows:

-~ Basic Redressal: First time complaints are received at the Basic Redressal level (i.e. Business
Service Centre), which is the 1st tier of the Grievance Redressal mechanism,

-~ Grievance Redressal Officer: Policy holders can pursue the complaint with the Grievance
Redressal Officer, which is the 2nd tier of the Grievance Redressal mechanism. All offices of
Sahara Life Insurance have a designated Grievance Redressal Officer. At the Branch level, the
senior most official viz. Branch head has been appointed as Grievance Redressal Officer.

» Chief Grievance Redressal Officer: Policy holders can pursue the complaint with the Chief
Grlevance Redressal Officer, which Is the 3rd tier of the Grievance Redressal mechanism.

» Claims Review Committee (CRC): CRC is the 4" tier and final level of the Grievance Redressal

mechanism in the Company. The Policyholders and their nominees can represent to the Claims
Review Committee about their grievances in respect of settlement of Claims/ its repudiation.
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Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is chaired by an Independent Director and has been
formed in accordance with provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The functions of the said Committee are
as prescribed in Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Companies Act 2013 provides for the
requirement of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to formulate the criteria for determining
qualifications and independence and recommend to the Board a policy on remuneration for the
directors, key managerial personnel and other employees. The Company has framed the Nomination
and Remuneration Policy for ensuring that:

s The level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and
motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully,

* Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance
benchmarks.

s Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance
between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate
to the working of the company and its goals.

Terms of Reference:

To identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their
appeintment and removal and shall carry out evaluation of every director’s performance.

To scrutinize the declarations of intending applicants before the
appointment/reappointment/election of directors by the shareholders at the General Meetings.
To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of
a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors,
key managerial personnel and other employees.

To scrutinize the applications and details submitted by the aspirants for appointment as the Key
Management Persons.

To ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to
attract, retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the Company successfully.
To ensure that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks,

To approve the compensation programme and to ensure that remuneration to directors, key
managerial personnel and senior management involves a balance between fixed and incentive
pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the
Company and its goals.

With Profits Committee

The With Profits Committee has also been formed in accordance with Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority (Non Linked Insurance Products] Regulations, 2013, dated 16 February 2013

22



and is chaired by an Independent Director.

Terms of reference:

= Determining the investment income attributable to the participating fund of policyholders.

¢ Maintaining the asset shares, at policy level, and ensuring that only the portion of expenses
representing this business shall be allocated and interest rate credits to these asset shares
represent the underlying assets of these funds,

= Determining the asset share for each product In accordance with the guidance or practice
standards, etc. issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

* Providing approval for the detailed working of the asset share, the expense allowed for, the
investment income earned on the fund, etc. which were represented in the asset share.

The report of the With Profits Committee in respect of the above matters should be attached to the
Actuarial Report and Abstract furnished by the Company to the IRDAI,

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee has been formed in accordance with Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made the reunder, The duties of the Committee are as under:

« Formulate and recommend to the Board,a CorporateSocial Responsibility Policy,
which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII;

e Recommend the amount of expenditure to be Incurred on the activities referred to above subject to
approval of the Administrator and

* Manitor the Corporate Soclal Responsibility Policy of the company from time to time.

The Corporate Social Responsibility policy as approved by the Board has been hosted on the Company’s
website: https://www saharalife.com/csr-palicy.pdf.

Insurance Awareness Committee

The Insurance Awareness Committee has been formed in accordance with provisions of IRDAI Circular
No. 35/CAD/PUB/Insurance Awareness Policy/2013-14 dated 12th March, 2014. It puts in place a year-
long action plan of the Company for initiating insurance literacy and awareness campaigns in the
Country. The Committee will be responsible for the following:

1. To identify the key concerns of the Insurance Consumers and Prospective Insurance Consumers

2. To identify ways and means of involving various stakeholders for protecting Insurance
Consumers and Prospective Consumers’ interest

3. To identify the ways and means of publicity to educate Insurance Consumers and Prospective
Insurance Consumers.

4, Planning of the annual activity chart as per the objectives.

5. Take budgetary approvals

6. Inform about the activity chart to the stakeholders
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7. Monitoring of the program execution as per schedule and assess the effectiveness
8. Reporting to the Board and Regulator,

Outsourcing Committee

The Outsourcing Committee has been formed in accordance with provisions of IRDAI Corporate
Governance Guidelines dated 18" May, 2016 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of
india [Outsourcing of Activities by Indianinsurers) Regulations, 2017. Processes of the Company, if
required, are outsourced as permitted under the regulatory provisions/guidelines. The Company carries
out required due-diligence for any new activity or vendor empanelment as regularity requirement to
obtain approval of Outsourcing Committee.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR]

In pursuance to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, Board has constituted a Committee of Directors. The Committee has
formulated a Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility and the Board has approved the same. The said
Policy is uploaded on the Company’s website. The details of CSR activities are set out in Annexure - C to
this Report.

FINANCIAL FRAUD, VIGIL MECHANISM & WHISTLE BLOWING POLICY

The Company has an Anti-Fraud Policy that complies with IRDAI Guidelines on Fraud Maonitoring
Framework. Risk assessments are performed on a regular basis, missing controls are identified and
existing controls are tested regularly to prevent and detect malpractice incidents, which include breach
of any law, statute or regulation, Issues related to accounting policies and procedures, Acts resulting in
financial loss or loss of reputation, misuse of office, suspected/actual fraud and criminal offences, non-
compliance to Anti-bribery & anti-carruption policy by the Company or its employees. The Company has
put in place a mechanism for reporting any deviation /lapses noticed by any individual employee in
practice of any of the Company policies and other regulatory requirements through its Whistle Blowing
Policy that provides an outlet for such aggrieved person to bring the matter to the notice of the
management, to the Board/ Audit Committee through specified routes. This mechanism has been
communicated and posted on the Company's intranet,

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PERSONAL INVESTMENTS

The Company has a Code of Conduct for personal investments. The objective of the Code is to prohibit
insider trading in any manner by the Access Persons and to maintain confidentiality of unpublished price
Sensitive information and access to information on a “need to know" basis.

The Code is applicable to all “Access Persons” and their "Family Members” as defined in this Code.
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D B NDUCT |
The Board of Directors has appraved a Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors and employees
af the Company. The Code aims at ensuring consistent standards of conduct and ethical business

practices across the constituents of the Company.

The Code lays down the broad framewaork of general guiding principles.

POLICY AGAINST SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE

The Company follows a ‘Zero-Tolerance Policy’ for any kind of sexual harassment and is committed to
take all necessary steps to ensure that the employees are not subjected to any farm of harassment.

The Company has constituted Internal Committee in accordance with the provisions of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. Senior female
members have been assigned the responsibility of acting as presiding officers who are required to be
present in the inquiry of complaints and signoff an reports. The role of the Committee broadly includes
investigation of complaints arising out of violation of prevention of sexual harassment policy,
preparation of annual report, providing inputs for employee awareness sesslons, communication to all
employee groups of the Company.

Company is committed towards providing a work environment to ensure that every employee is treated
with dignity and respect and afforded equitable treatment. During the Financial Year 2023-24, no case
related to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace was filed.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

According to clause (e) of sub section 5 of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013, the term Internal
Financial Cantrol has been defined as the policies and procedures adopted by the Company to ensure
arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, safeguarding of
its assets, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of accounting
records, and timely preparation of rellable financial information

The relevant part of Internal Financial Control reguirements applicable to the Company as a public
unlisted company is the requirement of having Internal Controls on Financial Reporting (ICFR). The
Company is already having the Financial Reporting Controls Framework and risk identification, which is
aligned to ICFR.

The corporate governance framework of the Company is based on an effective independent Board,
separation of Board's supervisory role from the executive management and constitution of Board
Committees, generally comprising a majority of independent/non-executive directors and chaired by
independent directors to oversee critical areas. The Board committees are supported by executive
committees to oversee at an operational level, All employees are bound by the Code of business
conduct and ethics approved by the Board of Directors,
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The internal financial control with reference to financial statements of the Company comprises multiple
levels of oversight as follows:

L. The Company has deployed automation in most of the transaction processing aspects including
policy administration, investment management, actuarial computations, claims management,
human resources process and accounting. System and process controls have been put in place
for various sub processes.

2. The Company has formulated its Risk Policy, which assist to identify and assess operational risk
in all aspects related to financial controls. A formal Risk and Control Self-assessment is also
carried out from time to time.

3. The Company has a reporting and review framework comprising quarterly reporting and review
of audited financials and investment returns to regulator and shareholders. The financials
prepared are audited by joint statutory auditors, and are reviewed by Audit Committea. Thay
are also submitted to IRDAL Internal auditor’'s acts exercises independent control over
operational and financial processes and significant internal audit observations and corrective
actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board. Investment operations are
subject to concurrent audit certification on a daily basis. Pursuant to the Guidance note on the
audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountant of India and as mandated under Section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, the
testing of such controls has been carried out independently by the Statutory Auditors during
the financial year 2022-23. No material process deficiencies have been identified during the
testing as the existing internal control framewaork is adequate and commensurate with the size
and nature of the business of the Company.

Risk Management Framewaork

Sahara Life Insurance Company recognizes that risk s an essential part of the business and managing
risk is critical for creating shareholder value. The risk governance structure of the Company consist the
Board, the Board Risk Management Committee and its other committees. Company follows the concept
of the “three lines of defense” for managing risk as illustrated below:

1st line of defense — Management and staff: Line management and staff are responsible for day-to -day
risk-taking management and decision making and have primary responsibility for establishing and
maintaining an effective control environment. This involves day-to-day risk and internal control
management at the operational level. In this level, Top Management and Business Units have direct
responsibility for the implementation of internal controls and the identification, management, and
control of risks.

2nd line of defense - Risk & Compliance: These functions are responsible for developing, facilitating and
monitoring effective risk and control frameworks and strategies. Risk oversight, development of risk
policies, methodologies and tools; training of staff on risk matters; and the provision of advice and
guidance to management on risk and internal control matters come under the purview of the Second
Line of Defense. The Risk Management department coordinates facilitates and oversees the
effectiveness and integrity of the Internal Control & Risk Management Framework. The ultimate
responsibility for this level lies with the Risk Management Committee of the Board.
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3rd line of defense — Audit: Audit provides independent assurance on the adequacy, effectiveness, and
soundness of the Internal Control and Risk Management System of the Company. Internal and External
Audit has the responsibility for this level along with the Audit Committee and Risk Management
Committee of the Company.

Besides Risk Management Committee other Committees where relevant risks are reported, discussed
and actions proposed are: Investment Committee, Audit Committee, Outsourcing Committee,
Policyholders Protection Committee and With Prafits Committee.

Key bullding blocks of the Risk management framework:

Risk [dentification: At the corporate level, risk identification is done by risk department and identified
Risk Owners. The risks are tracked and monitored through deployment of risk management tools like
risk registers, risk assessments & mitigation projects. Risk tolerances are defined for each of the risks.
The risk department aids in assessing the risks and arriving at aggregation of risks.

Risk Analysis and Assessment: As part of the risk analysis, a quantitative and qualitative assessment of
all risks at consolidated organization level is made in order to take into account possible interactions
between risks across different fields of business

Risk Treatment: Identified risks are managed by the techniques of Risk Retention/acceptance or Risk
Transfer or Risk Reduction/mitigation or Risk Avoidance. The nature of the controls implemented and
the level of control exercised are based upon the Potential severity of the risk; Frequency of the risk
occurring; Cost of implementing controls relative to the significance of the risk; Risk appetite.

Risk monitoring and reporting: Risk department reviews all the risks and presents a risk report to the
Risk Management Committee on a quarterly basis. The Risk Management Committee informs the Board
of the key findings.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and IRDAI Guidelines, Acts, Rules
Regulations made thereunder and all other laws for the time being in force, the Board has carried out
the annual performance evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the
evaluation of the working of its Committees for the Financial Year 2022-23.

Manner in Which Formal Annual Evaluation has been made by the Board:

» Rating sheets along with structured questionnaire covering various aspects of the Board like its
own performance and that of its committees and individual Directors and Chairman of the
Company were prepared and placed before the Nomination and Remuneration Committee
{NRC) for further development therein, which were also approved by the NRC.

~ NRC approved said Rating sheets were sent to each of the Directors with regard to evaluation of

performance of the Board, Its Committees and individual Directors and Chairman of the
Company (except for the Director/Chairman being evaluated) for the year under review.
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# The Rating sheets of the Independent Directors’ Performance were filled by the entire Board
excluding the Directors being evaluated.,

» The Rating sheets of the Board as a whole and the Non-Independent Directors’ Performance
were carried out by the Independent Directors excluding the Directors being evaluated.

# The Rating sheets of the Committees’ Performance were carried out by the entire Board.
» The Rating sheets of the Board' Performance were carried out by the entire Board.
# The Rating sheets of the Chairman' Performance were carried out by the Independent Directors.

~ In addition to the above rating process, the Rating sheets of the Board were also carried out by
the NRC.

Overall, the Independent Directors expressed their satisfaction on the performance and effectiveness of
the Board, all the Committees, Individual non-Independent Board Members, and the Chairman, and on
the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company Management and the
Board. The NRC also expressed its satisfaction on performance of each Director. The Board conducted
the review of each Director's performance, Board as a whole and performance of Committees of the
Board, and expressed its satisfaction. There has been no material adverse observation or conclusion,
consequent to such evaluation process.

CHANGES IN THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) DURING THE YEAR

Iin accordance with the provisions of the Act, Shri 0. P, Srivastava (DIN: 00144000}, Chairman and
Director, retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment. The Board of Directors recommends his re-appointment.

THE COMPOSITION OF BOARD AND THE COMMITTEES ARE AS UNDER -

Composition of Board of Directors

Serial Designa | Qualificat | Specialization Status of | Status of Positions in
No/Name | tion ions Directorship Committees  including
including this | this Company
Company
in indian | In other | Mambership | Chairmanship
Public Companies
Limited
Companlss
1 Shel O P | Chaeman & | Master's Tover 32 yean ol | 7 0 g 5
Srwmstava Director Degree in | experience in  the
Arts E | retad Ninance and real
Bachisar i | #alate induslry
Diogree i
L
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2. WL Mahima | Woman Phd, MA Working as Assistant | Q1 03 0
Devi Crector Professor,
Anthropalagy  Deat,
feeased  woel Rajenda Prasad
10/02/2034) Memarial Clegree
Colleyir
35hr lchwar | indeponde | BSc LLB He b an advecate by | 01 05 02
Singh Vermi it Direcior prafeasion. has served
in Income Tan
Cepartment and has
senéer as @ Mepmber
ol ITAT
4.5hn D | Independe | B S Podt | Hewas Zonal Managat | 1 0y 01
Devender Singh | ntDirector | Graduate in | | LC South Central
Public Lo, Executive
(ceased Administratio | Director . LIC of India,
woi £.25/077202 n, Post | Member Oistribution,
4) Graduate in | IRDA
Busmess
Administratio
n with
Spegialization
in Marketng
5 Shri Arun | Independe | MSe (Mathel | Ex Chaiman of CBDT | g g 2
Wiimar jain | niDirgctor | R ULE habing 3R yeary rich
[eeased exparipni® i various
w1 13/07/202 functional areas suth
4] av  Contral charges,
Investigation,
Administration,
Judclal,  Computer
Opesations, Infrastrust
ure, et
EShri Kollimarla | Independe | BSc AW, | Member DF  The | (2 D4 0
Sihrabmanyam | ni Director | FIAL FII Councll OF Institute O
Actwaries OF  India
from Sep 2016 10 Sept
2012
Employment/Consulta
neyinetired from
actwe of IROAI sprace
at age 60 n  June
2011, Ewaminet, Head
Evemingr, Moderator
and Paper Setter for
enrtain peamy ol
Institute of Chartersd
Accountants of Indiz—
Fram lan 2015
T Shi Arun | Whola BSc {Hont), | He was MD & CEQ.of | (32 08 4]
Kanti Doasgupts | Time DPFM & LW LC Housing  Finance
(ceased Director Lrd. MO, LIC of india,
w.al16/107202 | &CED Insarance
il Oraduadvman

Maharashira, Goa and
Mumbai
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& Shei Pramod | Additional
Kumar Singh [urecior

Msc
Chemistry
fram
Garashpur
LEnbearaity

Rotied  PCS5  officer, | 01

Jail Suprintendent,
Prison  Reforms  and
Correctiona| Services

|

LI

03

* Other Companies include Indian Private Limited Companies and Foreign Companies but not include
Section 8 Companies under the Companies Act, 2013,

Board of Directors
Audit Committee
Investment

Members of the

Committee

Risk & Asset

Liability
Management

Committee
Policyholders
Protection
Committee

Committee

Responsibility
Nomination and

Corporate Social

Remuneration
Committee
With Profits

Committee
Awareness
Committee

Outsourcing

Committee

Shr o) P
Srivastava

Chaifman

Charman

Chairman

Chanrman

Chzirman

Mz Mahima Desi
(ceased wal,
10/02/2024)

P

Moember

Member

Shel Ishwar Swmgh
Vierma

Chamman

Membar

Charmuan

Shrl 0. Devender
Singh

{eeated

w.n L2507/ 1024)

Member

Member

Member

Nermber

Member

Chairman

Member

Basrmtnetd

Shel Arun Kumar
Jain [coased
w..1.13/07/2024)

Member

Chairman

Member

Mamber

Shri K
Subrahmanyiam E
|
=

Memibor

Membust

Plamibiei

Shn A Kantl
Dasgupts (ceaved
weef 16/12/2027)

Member

Member

Membier

Mamber

Other details are available under the heading of Composition of Board of Directors’ as above.




Other Committee Members Details

:

Other Members
Committees

B

:

Audit Commi

Investment
Committee

Risk &  Ascet
Liability
Management
Committee

| Policyholders

Protection
Committee

Profits

Committee

Insurance

Awareness

Committee

Outsourcing

Committee

Shri Praveen
Paliwal, CIO

Member

Member

Member

Member

Shri Manoj
Tandon, CFO

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Member

Shri Alok Virmani,
Head Policy
Servicing &
Underwriting

Member

Member

Member

Shri  MNaveen V
lyer, Independent
Actuary

Member

Shri Pushkar
Verma
Chief

Officer

Marketing

Member

Member

shri Rajesh
Kumar
Chief Risk Officer

Member

Member

Shri  Ripudaman .

Sethi
Appointed
| Actuary

Member

Member

Member

Member

Maomber Member

Shri Praneet
Jashi, IT Head

Shri Narendra
Ojha, Chief
Compliance

Officer (ewased
w.el.31/07/2024)

Member

Member

Member
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Profile of Other Committees Members

|

Name & Designation Qualifications Specialization Status of
Directorship
Shri Praveen Paliwal, Chief | MBA- Finance & Handling Investment / Treasury
Investment Officer Global functions =Dealing, Research
Management &Fund Management for more than
22 years, Presently Working as a N/A
ClO from October 2013 till date |
with Sahara India Life Insurance
Co.
Shri Iﬁinnj Tandon, Chief MBA- Finance 32 years’ experience in back-office | N/A
Financial Officer operations,
Bachelor of | More than 15 yrs in life insurance
Science (Bio | industry .experienced professional
Group), Past | (AIl}] with a successful career in
Shri Alok Virmani, Head | Graduate (Ist Div.) | claims management (individual &
Palicy Servicing & | in economics group),  grievance redressal | N/A
Underwriting & Fellow member | management, underwriting and
of Insurance | legal cases handling (policy
Institute of India servicing).
Shri Pushkar Verma, | Post Graduate in | 29 years' experience in Finance & 20
Chief Marketing Officer Commerce Marketing with ‘SAHARA INDIA',
f experi i
SarlRejest Rumar, 8S¢, AIAI DAT, CFI ::w:;:: ’ ;!:I::;::h: pt::: N/A
Chief Risk Officer ' '
actuarial.
Specialization in Life Insurance.
Professional actuarial career of
Shri Ripudaman Sethi, more than 20 vfears covering N/
Appointed Actuary EIAl statutory valuation, Prm:lruct
development, EV & VNB reporting,
Business planning, Reinsurance
and actuarial Modelling.
Paost Graduation, | 32 vyears of experience in IT
Shri Praneet Joshi, IT Head Diploma in System | Infrastructure and System N/A
Management, Management
. A qualified Company Secretary, |
Shri Nerenara Qi ' who has been warking with Sahara N/A

(ceased w.e.f.31/07/2024)

M.Com, LL.B, FCS

Group since last Eight & half years
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS HELD AND ATTENDED

The number of Board and Committee meetings held during Financial Year 2023-24 was as under:

‘Board/Committee
Board of Directors

-

| No. of Meetings Held

Audit Committee

Investment Committee

Risk & Asset Liability Management Committee

Policyholder Protection Committee

Bl k) R B e

| Corporate Social Respon siblliﬁ_éummittee

rﬂnminaﬁnn and Remuneration Committee

| With Profits Committee
[_ﬂ utsourcing Committee

| Insurance Awareness Committee

The dates of meetings held during the Financial Year 2023-24 are mentioned below:
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20/09/20
23

”i
4

20/08/20

|

20/08/20

23

20/08/20

23

20/09/20

23

20/09/20

23

20/09/20

23

The number of Board and Committee meetings attended by Directors and Committee Members during
Financial Year 2023-24 was as under:

/

Committee Member

Director

rectors

Meeting

%
§

Audit

Meeting

T

tment

nves

Committee Meeting

licyholders

Protection

i

Committee Meeting

Hisk & Asset Liability

Management

Committee Meeting

Profits

With

Committee Meeting

Remuneration

Committee Meeting

Insurance

Awareness

i

Committee Meeting

Outsourcing

Committee

Shri O. P.
Srivastava

a
-
@
4

=

Fed

. | Nomination and

Ped |

L

Ms,
Mamta
Devi

LY

L

Shri 1S,

Verma

Shri D.
Devender
Singh

Shri  Arun
Kumar
lain

Shri Arun
Kanti
Dasgupta

Shri K.
Subrahma

nyam

SEPARATE MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

For the financial Year 2023-24, separate meeting of the independent Directors could not be held.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Details of remuneration and sitting fees paid in compliances to section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013
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and Companies (Appointment and Remurneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,. 2014 to the Directors
during The Financial Year 2023-24 are set out in ANNEXURE - A to this report in Form MGT-9,

GENERAL MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS:

The details of the last three Annual General Meetings of the company held are given below:

'!!In. of AGM Date of Annual General Meeting Venue/Mode Time
23rd AGM [Friday.29" day of September, 2023Sahara India Centre, 2, Kapoorthalail1:00 A.M.
Complex, Lucknow-226024

22 AGM  \Wednesday, 10" August, 2022  Board Room, 11" Floor, Sahara Indial11:30 AM
Bhawan, 1, Kapoorthala, Aliganj,
Lucknow-226024

21" AGM  Saturday, 25" September, 2021  Through Video Conferencing 11:00 AM

MANAGEMENT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 3 of the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000,
is enclosed as ANNEXURE = C. The Management Report forms part of the Financial Statements.

RTI PLOYEE

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5 of the
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, during the
Financial Year 2023-24, no employee of the Campany had received the remuneration in excess of
the prescribed limir.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors of the Company here by state and confirm:

i in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

il.  the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the Financial Year 2022-23 and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;
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iil.  the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv.  the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

v.  The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

vl.  The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION & FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS &
0UTGO

The particulars as prescribed under Section 134 (3){m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are 8t out herein below:

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY &TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

in view of the nature of business activity of the Company, the information relating to the conservation
of energy and technology absorption, as required under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not required to be given.

B. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

During the year under review no foreign exchange earnings /outgo was there,:

Foreign Exchange Earning : Nil

Foreign Exchange Outgo ] Nil

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS BECAUSE OF ACTION TAKEN BY THE REGULATOR
DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24 IN RESPECT OF CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE COMPANY

The status of |IRDAI's order dated 30th December, 2020 was as following:

1. SILIC shall take immediate steps to recover the advance of Rs 78.15 crores from M/s Sahara
india, The principal amount should be recovered within a period of 3 months and the interest
should be recovered fully within a further period of one month.

M/= Sahara India sought permission to refund the deposit with interest in 4 Qtly installmants
and had repaid a sum of ® 8 crore on 12/08/2021. Several letters were written seeking
cancurrence of IRDAI but no response was received. Failing in its pursuit to resolve the issue
amicably, the Company approached SAT as per IRDAI's direction on 12/04/2022 . Case is at
hearing stage and next date is 06/06/2023.
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2. As the promoters SIFCL, SCL, SICCL and SIHL are no longer found to be "fit and proper”, the
shareholding by these four entities should be transferred to any other "fit and proper”
promoters within a period of six months, subject to the provisions of IRDAI (Transfer of Equity
Shares of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2015.

It had been already submitted that bath SIFCL an 5CL had not been declared "Not Fit & Proper”
by any Regulator at any points of time. Bath are cash rich companies and had the financial
muscle to fund any future needs of the company. We sought approval for change of the
following Shareholders: Sahara India Commercial Corporation Limited, Sahara Infrastructure

and Housing Limited.

New entities proposed are Sahara One Media and Entertainment Ltd. for increase in stake,
Sahara India Infrastructural Development Ltd., Sahara India Corp Investment Ltd and Humara
Multi energy Corporation Ltd. Form A and Form B as prescribed under |IRDA! (TRANSFER OF
EQUITY SHARES OF INSURANCE COMPANIES) REGULATIONS, 2015 along with the attachments
therewith had been sent to IRDAI regarding transfer of shares of the Company on 04th January,
2022. IRDAI did not respond on the issue.

3. SILIC is directed to submit a proper Board approved "Business plan” to IRDAI within 3 months.

Board approved Business Plan for 3 years has already been submitted and there is no need to
revise the same, at this stage.

4. SILIC is directed to reconcile all the remaining un-reconciled bank account(s) as on 31st March
2020 within a period of 2 months.

All the operational Bank Accounts are duly reconciled and the difference in the notional account
had been crystallized. There was a case of fraud in one of the non-operational accounts, special
audit for the same had been done and the amount has been crystallized. FIR has also been filed.
Administrator's was always kept informed,

5. SILIC is directed to strengthen its internal control systems and conduct its business in
accordance with sound corporate governance practices on a continuing basis.

Necessary steps had been taken and IRDAI had been informed.
SIGNIFICANT D P T IN RESPECT OF PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY:

1. Reserve Bank of India had filed a case of liguidation against M/s Sahara India Financial
Corporation Ltd, one of the promoters; having 50% share holdings in the Company.
Lucknow Bench of The Allahabad High Court passed its order on 157 Feb 2019 against
the SIFCL. The matter at present stands in the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India which
has passed an order’ to maintain status quo’ vide its order dated 117 April 2019. No
Further developments have taken place during the Year,
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2. SAT has passed an order agajnst Sahara India Commaercial Corporation Limited on 18th
November, 2021 and as such, with the concurrence of the Company Board, a proposal
to change this promoter by a Fit & Proper Promoter has been submitted to IRDAI but
they have not responded to the same.

CURRENT STATUS:

Company has filed an appeal in Special Appellate Tribunal, Mumbal in response to IRDAI order dated
30/12/2020 vide reference no IRDAIF&I/ORD/MISC/310/12/2020 and IRDAI order dated 02/06/2023
vide reference no.IRDAI/F&I/ORD/MISC/119/6/2023

ISCLOSURES:

1. The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate and joint venture company during the
year under review.

2. There was no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review.,
3. There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which

the financial statements relate and the date of this report.

4. There were no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future.
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The Board places on record its sincere thanks to the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
of India for its guidance and support during the period. The Board acknowledges the support extended
by all associates, statutory bodies and the entire work force at all levels. The Board also thanks the
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For and on behalf of the Board

C?_':EJ“M k - Mq«ap..
(0. P. Srivastava) (K.Subrahmanyam)
Chairman & Director Director

DIN: 00144000 DIN: 06730884

Place: Lucknow
Date: 21.10.2024
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ANNEXURE - A
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2024

Pursuant to Section 52{3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1} of the Company (Management & Adminitration) Rules, 2014

L REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1. | on LES999LIP2000PLCO25635 |
2. | Registration Date 1309 2000 |
3. | Mame of the Company SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSUBANCE COMPANY LIMITED |
4, | Citegory/Sub-category of the Company LIFE INSUIRANCE COMPANY 1
Address of the Registered office & SAMARA INDIA CENTRE, 2. KAPOORTHALA COMPLEX, LUCKNOW. 226024
5 | contact details TEL: 0522-2325180
E-MAIL secretariat ife@wahara in
& | Whether Isted company | ND [
Mame, Address & contact detailiof the | KFiN TECHNOUOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED [KTA)
7. | Regwtrir & Transfer Agent, i any, Selen|um, Towet B, Plot Mo- 31 & 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda,
Serlingampally, Hyderabad, Rangaredd), Telengana - 500032

i PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
(AN the busineds activitles contrbuting 10 % or mare of the 1otal turnover of the company shall be stated)

Name and Description of main products [ NIC Code of the
§r. No, Product/service % to total turnower of the company
1 Life Insurance 65110 100%

i, PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSDCIATE COMPANIES

; Holding/ subsidiary ¥ of shares
| §r.No. Mame And Address of the Company CIN/GLN Il ate hedd Applicable Section

MNOT APPLICABLE

V.  SHMARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i Category-wiie Share Holding
Mo of Shares held at the beginning of the year{As  No. of Shares heid at the end of the year[As on 31- =
Eatanory of on 017 April, 2023] Mairch-2024) m
Shavaliohbuny Demat | Physical | Total %ol | Demat | Physical | Total %ol | theyesr
Tatal Total
A, Promater s ? |
{1} bndian
a} Individual/ HUF NIl il NL | M HiL NI Nk i Wil
b) Central Gowt NIl ik NiL ML WL NiL NiL NiL NIl
£} State Gowtia) NIl NiL NiL NiL ML L8 NIl NiL NIL
d) Bodies Corp. 73500000 | 130300000 | 208800000 90 | 78500000 | 130300000 | 208800000 %0 NiL
] Banks / Fl HiL il T ML ML NiL NiL NIL NiL
fl Any other ML NiL MiL NiL NiL NiL NIL NiL NiL
Total sharehobding of
Promorer (A] 7HS00000 | 130300000 = 208800000 @ 90 7RS00000 = 130300000 | 208800000 90 NIL
8. Public Shareholding I
[ tuion niL NIL ML Nk | N ML | M T
"3 Mutual Funds Nl niL L | oML NiL i il it nil
bb) Banks / Fl MIL NiL NiL :' NiL miL HiL f ML Wil LT
&) Central Gowt NiL NiL NiL NIL ML wiL NiL NiL NiL
I' d) State Gavt{s) NiL NiL ML NiL HiL WL NiL WiL Nil




] Venture Capral Funds NIL ML NiL NIL L NIL NiL NiL ML
f} Insurance Companies NiL NEL NiL niL NIL N NI NiL NiL
] Fils ML HiL ML Wik NiL ML MIL ML wiL
W] Fareign Venture
. I Fimds NIL NI MNiL L NIL LT ML NiIL NIl
i) Othery (specily) NiL il NiL | ML NIl it NiL L il
Sub-total (B){1):- NiL NiL NIL | MR ML ™ NiL NIL Hil.
L. Non-imtitutions
o) Badies. Corp. 189043545 4156051 23300000 0 150473549 4156051 23200000 hix] Ml
i) Indian NiL niL NiL NiE NIL N NiL NiL NiL
N} Overveas ML m NI L Nl L N Wi il
b} Indwiduals Nl L NiL Wil NIl Nt NiL NiL NIL
1} Individuat
mm;w“ e | M NiL NiL il NiL NiL niL NiL NIL
to Ri 1 lakh
i) Indwidual
:m:um ”H“I B NI NIL NiL ML NIL niL NiL NIl NiL
encess of fs 1 fakh
wiL ML NiL niL ML ML MiL it Ml
€} Othary [specdy| |
(IR Carpotaty NiL NiL NiL Wik wiL NiL NIL i niL
Hodies
Foreign Nationals NiL WL NiL NiL il ML NiL ML ML
- ML Nit NiL NiL it L NiL nit N
=TT NiL NiL NiL NiL Nl miL NiL il NIl
Foreign Bodies - D R MIL NiL NiL Nt il il N wiL wiL
POp— 19043949 | 4156051 | 23200000 | 10 | 19043949 | a1%e0s1 | 23200000 | 10 il
Total Public
Sharehoiding (Bj=(B)1)+ | 19043548 | 4156051 | 23200000 | 10 | 19043949 | 4156051 | 23200000 10 Nil
(B2}
C. Sharei hiald by
Custodian for GONs & HIL NIL ML NiL ML NiL NIL NIL ML
ADRs
Grand Total (A+B+C) | 94200000 | 137800000 | 232000000 | 100 | 94100000 | 137800000 | 232000000 | 100 NiL
(1] Sharehalding of Promoter-
Sharehalding at the beginning of the yoar Shareholding at thie end of the wear - "
TN | - Shareholders Name: e Woltotal | % afShares No. of Shares Woltotal | %o Shares W“"
Sharesof the | Pledged / Shares of the | Pledged / e
company encumbered (o Company ancumbered 1o yea
vatal shares ! totil shares
1 ‘E""'“ ' “‘!‘*'LF:“‘:ET 116000000 50 NIL 116000000 50 NIL NiL
2 Sabara Care Limited S2R00O000 a0 NIL G2R00000 ao NIL ML

iii ) Note- There ks no change m the rumber of shares held by the promoter companisd.




{iv} Sharehaolding Pattern ol top ten Shareholders:
[Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs);

Sharehalding at the Date wise Increais/ Shareholding at the
beginning of the year Decresse in Promaotern end of the year
—— . | April 01, 2021 Sharehalding during the March 31, 2024
SN, _r Topl Ne.of | %oftotl :"m, """"‘;: No.of | %oftotal
S shares of | sharss of the Setmanitl wancey shares of | shares of
FVR. | company bonus/ sweat equityetc): | L | the
/- 10/- company
1 Sahara |ndia Commercial Corporation Limited | 9900637 4.27 LT 00637 4.7
Sahara Infrastructure & Housing Ltd. ABGEIAZ i N/A BRGGZ4Z L&
3 Sahara Pnme City Ltg, (formerly Sahara inda
investment Corparation Lid, | i i e a—— a9
a Sahara One Media & Entertainment Ltd. 110RYRO 048 N/A 1108280 048
& Master Chemicah Limited IGaar? 016 N 1659427 0.16
¥ Shareholding of Directors and Ky Managerial Personnal:
Sharehalding at the Cumulative Shareholding during
beginning of the year  the year
Shareholding of each Directors and each
SN mm - No.ol | %oftowisharesol  No.of | %af total shares of
shares | the company shares the comparny
Al the beginning of the year
Date wite Increase / Decreass in Promoters Shareholding
during the year apecitying the reasons for ncrease Nil
fdecrease {eg allotment [ tansfer [ bonuy/ sweal
gty eic.):
Ay the and of the year
V. INDEBTEDNESS -indebtedness of the Company including nterest outitanding/accrued but nof due Tor payment.
Secured Loa Unsacured . Toral
ns Encluding
deposits Loans Indrbtearnss
indebiednes at the beginning of the financial year
11 Principal Amoumt NiL
0] Interest dus but not paid
Vi) Interest accrued but not due
Total (isii+iii) NiL
Change In indebtedness during the financlal year .
* Addition
* Reduction
Wt Change NIt
Indebtrdness at the end of the financial year
I} Princaal Amount
H) Interest due but nol pakd Wil
Wil Inerest sccrued but not dus
Total (Fedieiil) NiL




Vi, REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A, Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and for Manager:

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount
Shr| A K. Dasgupta (WTD & CEQ)
1 Gross sakary
(] Salary as per provicions contalned in wection 1201) of the Incame-
fax Act, 1961 AN}
(b} value of perguisites ws L2} Income-tax Act, 1961 il
[} Profits in lisu of salary inder saction 1773) Income- tax Act, 1561 il
p ) Stock Option Ml
3 Sweat Equity Ml
4 Commissian
- 33 % of prafit Ml
« others, specly...
- Fee for attending Board fcommittee mestings 2,20,000
Total 66,20,000
B. Remuneration to other Directors
Farticulars of Shri O. 5ri K.
M1 memenerstion WO | oavende | ™™ ::“""" Shil. S Varma | Subramanl | ShriAK. Total
Seiinin Singh yam Jalin Amount
{in Rs.)
i Indepandent
Diirecturs
Fee for attending
board committes NiL 380,000 1,10.000 260,000 2,40,000 170,000 1420000
meetings
Commiision [T Ml rail NIL HIL MIL Nl
Cthess; pladse Wi Kl il NiL NiL NiL Nil
specify
Total (1) NiL 380,000 2,120,000 1,860,000 2,40,000 1,20,000 14,20,000
2 | Dther Noa-Exegutive
Dhrecinrs
Fae lor attending
board committes 2,40,000 NiL hal Nil NIL Nil 1.40,000
meEtings |
Commission Ml " Nl Nil NIL Nl Nil
Othwers, please I |
NI I W
> Wil hil Ml il L 1 Hi N
Total (2) 2,80,000 NIL il Nl ML Wi 2,480,000
Total (B)={1+3) 40,000 | 3,60,000 1,20,000 1,650,000 220000 | 1,20,000 16,60,000
€. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/MANAGER/WTD
Mr. Marendra Ojha Shri Mano| Tandon Shri Praveen Pallwal, CED
R || Aot Rmirigrtion Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer interien (3 months 15 days)
L Gross salary
{3} Salary as per provissons conlamed in .
7 4
section 17{1) of the Income-tax Act, 1561 A0 inanss Ralidte
b Value of perquisites u/s IT{2} income-
tan Act, 1961 Ean 67,780 17,571
&) Profits in hew of salary onder section
17{3) income-tax Act, 1961 NiL niL NiL
2 Stack Gption ML ML HiL
3 Sweat Equity NiL NiL NiL |
4 Commission NiL NIL Nk |
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL i
Cther, specify MiL NiL NiL |
] Others, please specify ML NIL NiL |
Total 7,59,618 14,52,709 £,51,684 |




VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Sectian of the Briet [ Details of Penaity / Authority Appeal made,
Companies Act Descriptian Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ COURT] | if any [give Details)
Compounding feed
impased
A. COMPANY //‘\
Punshment / /
Compounding | // /
B. DIRECTORS _ / - / r
Penatty }/
Punishmant /
Compounding / /
€, OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT (/ /
Panalty \ /
Punishment N
Comgpounding l
For and on behalf of the Board
TR omttane ke Mo
(0. P, Srivastava) (K.Subrahmanyam)
Chairman & Director Director
DIN: 00144000 DIN: 06730884

Date: 21/10/2024

Place: Lucknow




ANNEXURE - B
Form No. ADC-2
(Pursuant to clause [h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto

1. Detalls of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:

5, No. | Name(s) of the I Nature of | Duration of the contracts Sallent terms of the contracts or | Date{s) of | Amount paid as Date an which the
related party I contracts/arrangeaments/t | arrangementsftransactions arrangoments or transactions approval by advances, If any special resolution was
and nature of ransactions including the value, if any the Board passed in general
relationship meeting as required

| under first proviso to
- saction 188

There were no contracts, transactions and arrangements which were not atarm’s length basis during the F.Y. 2023-24 exce pt which were entered into the earlier
years.




2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

S.No. | MName|s] of the ] Mature of Duration of the contracts / Salient terms of the contracts Justification for Date{s) of Amount paid | Date on which the
related party contracti/arrangements/ | arrangements/transactions oF arrangements or entering into such approval by as advances, il | spedal resolution
and nature of transactions transactions including the contracts or the Board any was pasted in
relationship value, if any arrangements or general meeting as

transactions required under first
proviso to section
| 188
NiL | NiL NIL l NIL NiL | il NIL

For and on behalf of the Board

vl daegiave -1 g

(0. P. Srivastava) {K.Subrahmanyam)
Chairman & Director Director
DIN: 00144000 DIN: 06730884

Date: 21/10/2024
Place: Lucknow
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ANNEXURE -C

MANAGEMENT REPORT

In accordance with the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of financial
Statements and Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002, and circulars/guidelines issued
by IRDAI thereafter, the following Management Report is submitted by the Board of Directors for the
financial year ended March 31, 2024. The Management of the Company confirms, certifies and declares as
below:

1.

VALIDITY OF REGISTRATION

The Certificate of Registration under Section 3 of the Insurance Act, 1938 {amended by the Insurance
Laws [Amendment) Act, 2015) granted by IRDAI on February 6, 2004 |s valid as on the date of this report.

STATUTORY DUES

We hareby certify that all dues payable to the statutory authorities have been duly paid except those
under dispute or disclosed under contingent liabilities in the notes to accounts forming part of the
financial statements.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

The Company confirms that the shareholding pattern of the Company is in accordance with the
requirements of the Insurance Act, 1938 and the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority
(Registration of Indian Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2000.

We sought approval for change of the following Shareholders: Sahara India Commercial Corporation
Limited (shareholding 4.27%]); Sahara Infrastructure and Housing Limited (shareholding 3.82%) New
entities proposed are Sahara One Media and Entertalnment Ltd. for increase in stake, Sahara Indla
Infrastructural Development Ltd. Sahara India Corp Investment Ltd and Humara Multi energy
Corporation Ltd. Form A and Form B as prescribed under IRDAI (TRANSFER OF EQUITY SHARES OF
INSURANCE COMPANIES) REGULATIONS, 2015 along with the attachments therewith had been sent to
IRDAI regarding transfer of shares of the Company on 04th January, 2022. We are still awaiting a
decision from IRDAI.

There was no capital infusion by the promoters during the year 2023-24.
INVESTMENT OF POLICYHOLDERS® FUNDS

The Company has not invested the funds of the holders of the policies issued in India in any securities
outside india either directly or indirectiy.

SOLVENCY MARGINS

We hereby confirm that the Company has maintained adequate assets to cover both its liabilities and
required solvency margin as prescribed under Section 64 VA of the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the



Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015) and the IRDA (Assets, Liabilities and Solvency Margin of
Insurers) Regulations, 2016.

The actual selvency ratio as compared to required minimum solvency ratio of 1.50 s as below:

| Particulars | March 31, 2024* March 31,2023
| Actual solvency ratio 638 6.88

6. VALUATION OF ASSETS

The Company certifies that the values of all the assets have been reviewed on the date of the Balance
Sheet and that the assets set forth in the Balance Sheet are shown in the aggregate at amounts not
exceeding their realizable or market value under the several headings —"Investments”, “Loans”,
“Outstanding Premiums”, "Interest, Dividends and Rents outstanding”, “Interest, Dividends and Rents
accruing but not due”, "Amounts due from other persans or bodies carrying on insurance business”,
"Advances and other assets”, "Cash” and the several items specified under “Other Accounts” except debt
securities held in non-linked and shareholder funds.

The book value and the market value of these investments are as follows;

|‘,l-‘i!~ in ‘000)
31" March 2024* 31"March 2023
Particulars Balance Balance
Sheet value Nearkat walie Sheet value Diaciut vl
Debt investments in
Non-linked and 1,38.48.914 1,37,37.453 1,40,42.662 1.39.51,737
Shareholder funds

7. APPLICATION OF THE LIFE INSURANCE FUND

The Company certifies that no part of the life insurance fund has been directly or indirectly applied In
contravention of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act,
2015), and all investments made are in accordance with IRDAI (Investment) Regulations, 2016, and
orders/directions issued by IRDAI thereafter,

8. RISK EXPOSURE AND MITIGATION

The Company recognizes that risk is an integral element of the business and managed acceptance of risk is
essential for the generation of shareholder value, The risk governance structure of the Company consists of
the Board, the Board Risk Management Committee, The Board approved risk policy details identification,
measurement, monitoring and control standards relating to the various individual risks, namely insurance,
investment and operational risks,

Insurance Risk

Insurance risk |s the risk arising because of the incorrect best estimates or because of random fluctuations in
the frequency, size and timing of insurance liabilities. Insurance risk is composed of mortality, morbidity,
persistency and expense risk. The Company actively monitors its claims experience, persistency levels and
Bxpense ratios.

Mortality and Morbidity Risk - The Company seeks to minimize mortality and morbidity risks by diversifying
its business partfolio, adhering to appropriate underwriting norms, and monitoring of the risk. The risks are
mitigated through:

e Underwriting and claims controls: Underwriting and claims policies and procedures are in place to
assess and manage mortality and morbidity risks. The Company conducts periodic reviews of both

underwriting and claims procedures,



& Reinsurance: The Company uses appropriale reinsurance arrangements to manage insurance risk
The arrangements are with financially sound reinsurers.

o Experience analysis: The Company conducts its experience analysis regularly to ensure that
corrective action can be initiated at the earliest opportunity and that assumptions used in product
pricing and reserving are in line with experience,

Persistency Risk — The Company analyzes all the assumptions used in product pricing and ensures that the
same is In line with the actual experience. The Company uses a combination of proactive and reactive
measures to manage the persistency risk. The measures include sending communication via different media
like email, mailers, SM5 to customers, reminders and telephonic interaction with customers, and visits to
customers,

Expense Risk — The Company seeks to minimize its expense risk by the use of rigorous expense control
mechanisms. The company also conducts its experience analysis regularly to ensure corrective action can be
inltiated at the earllest opportunity and that the assumptions used in reserving are in line with experience.

Investment Risks

Investment risk is the risk arising out of variations in the level or volatility of market prices of assets and
financial instruments, including the risk arlsing from any mismatch between assets and liabilities, due to
external market and economic factors. The Company seeks to manage its investment risk by ensuring
investments are made in high quality assets, which matches its liabilities both by nature and term to the
extent that is necessary and possible. The Company has constituted an Investment Committee, which acts a=
the policy making body for the investment operations. The Investment Committee periodically discusses the
investment strategy, portfolio structures, performance of the portfolio and related issues and ensures that
the company has well defined investment policies & processes to manage all the investment risks. All
Regulatory and Internal norms are built in the Investment system, which manitors the Investment limits and
exposure norms on a real-time basis. Investment risk is composed of market, credit, liquidity and ALM risk.
The key mitigation approaches for this risk are as follows:

Market Risk
Market risk Is mitigated by maintaining a desired mix between debt and equity subject to investment

regulations by IRDAI, active asset management based on the Asset Liability Management output along with
asset and liabllity duration matching which limits impact of interest rate changes and actions taken to
manage guarantes risk.

Credit Risk

Credit risk or the risk of default of counterparties is sought to be mitigated by investing in securities with
highest credit rating in line with IRDAI guidelines as well as internal norms and reviewing changes in credit
ratings. The Company also seeks to deal with financially sound reinsurers. Exposure limits have been defined
for Companies, groups and industries in accordance with IRDAI guidelines and the Company's internal
Investment Policy. The Company restricts investments primarily to securities rated AA and above.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk Is monitored on a regular basis to ensure sufficient liquidity is maintained to meet short-term
obligations by timing the cash inflows and outflows through cash flow matching and by maintaining an
adequate mix of iquid assets.

Asset Liabllity Management (ALM)

The risk arises due to mismatch caused by market factors, between the asset and liability cash flows. The
Company's ALM Policy lays down the Investment / Asset Allocation strategy to manage risks for various
liabilities depending on their nature and tenure. The results, monitoring and mitigation strategies of ALM are
also placed at each Risk Management Committee of the Board.



Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss, resulting from inadequate or falled internal processes, people and
systems, or from external events. Company is exposed to various types of operational risk, which arise fram
various sources including inadequate record keeping, failures of systems and established controls, employes
grror, and internal/ external frauds. The Company focuses on the early recognition and proactive
management of material operational risks, The Company also <eeks to minimize the impact of the
operational risks by regular monitoring of processes, systems and procedures, implementation of controls
and ensuring back-ups for both systems and data are maintained. The Company uses the following
tools/activities 1o manage the various operational risks:

o Risk, Control and Self-Assessment to identify risks and evaluate the controls.
& The Company continuously monitors the internal loss events and ensures adequate mitigation for
high impact events to avaid repeat instances,
¢ The Company takes a comprehensive approach to identify, measure, contral and monitor fraud risk
through the Fraud Risk Management Policy, The Company follows both a proactive and reactive
approach to manage fraud. Proactive management is done by using triggers to identify suspected
frauds and through random sample checks. Reaclive management is done through incident
management. Investigation Is done for identification of process/system failures and/or identification
of responsible internal/external parties. The Company ensures implementation of controls to
prevent repeat incidents, financial recovery process and disciplinary action against involved
employees. It also initiates actions through law enforcement authorities based on severity of the
incident.
o Processes of the Company are outsourced as permitted under the regulatory guidelines. The
Company carries out required due-diligence for any new activity or vendor empanelment.
& Business interruption risk also forms an integral part of operations risk. Since the Company can face
a host of disasters that range from minor to catastrophic like fire/ data center failure/earthquake
etc. which can impact day to- day operations, the Company seeks to minimize the risk by having a
Business Continuity Plan in place to manage such business interruption risks.
o ‘Whistle-blower policy that facilltates reporting of observed breaches.
9. OPERATIONS IN OTHER COUNTRIES
During the year ended March 31, 2024*, the Company had no operations in other countries.
10. CLAIMS
in respect of mortality claims, the average time taken by the Company from the date of submission of
the final requirement by the claimant to dispatch of claim payment was as follows:
Financial Year | Average Cla[ilr: ::;:Irmam time |
2019-20 ! 6
2020-21 B |
2021-22 | B
2022.23 105 |
2023-24 6
The ageing of claims registered and not settled is detailed herein below:
31"March 2024 (as on 01/06,/2023)
{*. in 000s)
Non Linked Business Linked Business
Period
No. of Claims | Amount | No.of Claims | Amount
Up to 30 days 12 2559 - -
Greater than 30 days and up to 6 months 2 205 - -




| Greater than & months and up 10 1 year - | - : !

Greater than 1 year and up to 5 years .

Greater than 5 years

1.

Total

14 2764 - -

VALUATION OF INVESTMENTS
11.1. Non-linked investments

We hereby certify that as prescribed under the IRDA (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, all debt securities including government securities
made from Policyholders’ non-linked funds and Shareholders’ funds are considered as “held to maturity’
and accordingly measured at histarical cost, subject to amortization of premium or accretion of discount
over the remaining period of maturity/holding based on straight line basis.

Money market instruments are valued at historical cost, subject to accretion of discount over the
remaining period till maturity based on straight line basis.

Listed equity shares at the Balance Sheet date are stated at fair value being the last guoted closing price
on the MNational Stock Exchange of India Limited ('NSE’) {in case the securities are not listed on NSE, the
last quoted closing price on the BSE Limited ('BSE') Is used).

Mutual fund units are valued at the latest available net asset values of the respective fund.

Unrealized gains/losses arising due to changes in the fair value of listed equity shares and mutual fupd
units are taken to the “Fair Value Change Account” in the Balance Sheet.

Investment property is held to earn rental income or for capital appreciation and is not occupied by the
Company. Investment property is initially valued at cost including any directly attributable transaction
casts. Investment property is revalued at least once In every three years. The change in carrying amount
of investment property is taken to "Revaluation reserve” In the Balance Sheet.

Fined deposits with banks are valued at cost
11.2. Linked investments
We certify that the investments in linked business are valued on mark-to-market basis.

Central and State government securities are valued as per the valuation price provided by CRISIL Limited
{'CRISIL’).

Debt securities other than government securities with a residual maturity over 182 days are valued on a
yield to maturity basis, by using spreads over the benchmark rate (based on the matrix released by the
CRISIL Limited {'CRISIL') on daily basis] to arrive at the yield for pricing the security.

Debt securities with a residual maturity up to 182 days are valued at last valuation price plus the
difference between the redemption value and last valuation price, based on a straight line basis over the
remaining term of the instrument.

Money markat instruments are valued at historical cost, subject to accretion of discount over the period
of maturity/holding based on straight line basis,

Listed eguity shares are valued at market value, being the last quoted closing price on the NSE (in case of
securities not listed on NSE, the last quoted closing price on the BSE is used).

Mutual fund units are valued at the latest available net asset values of the respective fund.



Unrealized gains and losses are recognized in the Revenue account as prescribed by IRDA (Preparation of
Financial Statements and Auditors’ Repont of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002

Fixed deposits with banks are valued at cost,
11.3. REVIEW OF ASSET QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF INVESTMENT

Investments are made in accordance with the Regulatory norms and fund mandates for Unit Linked
Funds, The primary aim while Investing Is to generate adequate return while minimizing risk. The
Investment is also made keeping in mind the Asset and Liability requirement to the respective funds.

The equity portfalio is also well diversified and equity selection is made after appropriate research and
analysis of the Investee Company. investee Group and Industry of the Company to which it belongs.

In the Fixed income segment the company has invested predominantly in Government Securities and
Corporate Securities having highest credit quality rating of AAA and equivalent. The Funds have an
exposure of 89 % of the fixed income portfolio held in highest credit rated securities (Sovereign/AAA or
equivalent), The Company’s investments in debt instruments AA+ and below are 3 %. One of the Group
IL&FS has defaulted in interest payment and we have done NPA provisioning as per IRDAI guideline. The
company has a well-diversified portfolio across and Industry segments in Corporate Securities.

To meet the liquidity requirements, some portion is invested in fixed deposits of leading banks.

In view of the aforementioned prudent practices, the high quality of assets is maintained in all portfolios
and asset classes.

12.1 Asset composition
- MII ix of Market Val fth mpan March 4 is as foll
| 'c"‘:":;:f:‘ Shareholder's Fund P"'%:::"""’ ’"'l:u“:d’:“m Total
Am'mtin : % Am;un;t in % mt % h Am::;:t in %
| fETr:Em 300618 | 2099% | gi47362 OTVR| gpa5p| 1069% 75,05,128 ia
Government
gt;;i:mm 304057 | 05| fagie| 109%% 000% | pesany| MO
Government
Securities S
asaRated | ssaanz| *9%| 3344300 | 8% | 4063 | 9% | 3979869 Ry
::g::“dM 100056 | °81% | yop119 082 GO0R|  Josoys| 1998
E;:::,ted | 0% 100728 : oA 000% | 400728 O69%
| Equity 182303 | "% 423206 340% | ¢ yisor| %63% | jas7015| 849
o -l o.00% .| ooo%| 203s56| 2.78% S | 0.14%
Grand Total | 14,8153 | 19099% | 4 54.a8,949 | 20090% | 5 35 078 | 20000% | 4 s6.61,500 | 1000
Note:- The data for policy holder portfolio i 1" June 2023 d w order of IRDAL




12.2 Fund performance

Unit Linked as on 1" of June 2023:-

1 YEAR T
Sr 1 YEAR FUND | BENCHMARK
No PORTFOLIO AUM in '000 RETURN RETURN
1 | BALANCE FUND 91,432 4.16% 4.23%
2 | DISCONTINUED FUND . - 0.00% 0.00%
3 GROWTH FUND ' 5,34,079 5.18% | 6.50%
4 PRIMA FUND ; 32,852 4.62% | 6.50% |
5 | SECURED FUND B 24,259 160% | 2.47%
6 | SMART FUND 48,664 4.14% 4.23%
Unit Linked Funds as on 31" March 2023
1 YEAR
Sr 1 YEAR FUND | BENCHMARK
No PORTFOLIO AUM in '000 RETURN RETURN
1 | BALANCE FUND 89,628 6.42% 2.49%
DISCONTINUED FUND
2 | (RETURN TILL 06/03/23) 4.79% 2.86%
3 | GROWTH FUND 5,18,569 3.24% -0.60%
4 | PRIMA FUND 31,900 4.09% -0.60%
5 | SECURED FUND 24,473 1.89% 3.80%
6 | SMART FUND 47,386 -4.47% 2.49%

Non-linked and Shareholders’ funds

The fund perfarmance of non-linked Policyholders' and Shareholders’ funds is as follows:

13, SCHEDULE OF PAYMENTS MADE FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2024 TO
INDIVIDUALS, FIRMS, COMPANIES AND ORGANIZATION IN WHICH DIRECTORS ARE INTERESTED

The Company has made the following payments to the Individuals, firms, companies, and organizations

i which Directors are interested

Sr Fund Name March 31, |[March 31, 2023
No 2024*
1 Policyholders’ Funds 8 R0% 7.81%
2 Shareholders' Funds 7.72% 7.18%
*As on 1st June 2023

" Firm/ Company in which | Name uf-Faﬂnenr' " Interested .ﬁ.n'-l'éunt_pifi':l_ln- the |
Partner/Director/s is/are Director/s as financial year
Interested | (Rs. In" DOOs )
= In_dia c."’!"’“"""'“* Shri O.P. Srivastava Shareholder 501
| Corporation Limited )
Share “j'd'a I_:'".amal Shri O.P. Srivastava Director B57
_ Corporation Limited




14, RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
The Management certifies that;

(a) In the preparation of the financial statements, the applicable accounting standards, principles and
policies have been followed along with proper explanations relating to material departures, if any;

(b) The accounting policies have been adopted and applied consistently and the judgments and
estimate made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the surplus under Revenue Account and of the
profit in the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2023.

{¢] Proper and sufficient care has been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance to the applicable provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938{amended by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015) 1938}/ Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

(d) The financial statements are prepared on going concern basis;

@) An internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of business exists and is operating
effectively.

{f) The Company had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

For Sahara India Life insurance Company Limited

Y = R

{O. P. Srivastava) (K.Subrahmanyam)
Chairman & Director Director
DIN: 00144000 DIN: 06730884

Date: 21/10/2024
Place: Lucknow



SAHARA

INDI A

Ljifﬁ 1Nc

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: Us5S999L/P2000PLCO2363 5 Website: www sahamlife com | E-mail: secretarinl life{@sahara in
Registered Office: Sahara India Centre, 2. Kapoorthala Complex, Lucknow-226024 India
Phone: (0522) 2337777 Fax: (0522) 2332681

3

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Good corporate governance has always been at the core of the Company’s corporate philosophy.
Corporate governance in the company is a8 reflection of our value system encompassing our culture,
policies and relationship with our stakeholdars. The Company is committed to the best practices in the
area of Corporate Governance, in letter and in spirit. The imperative need to have good governance
surfaced to demarcate the division between its ownership and its management. Concept of corporate
governance rests on the fulerum of transparency behind all decisions taken, accountability for the said
decisions and safeguarding the Interests of stakeholders. Company continues to lay great emphasis on
the highest standards of Corporate Governance which is an integral part of all the Company activities to
ensure efficient conduct of the affairs of the Company, without compromising its core values. Effective
corporate governance practices constitute the strong foundation on which successful commercial
enterprises are built to last. Through the Governance mechanism in the Company, the Board along with
its Committees undertakes its fiduciary responsibilities to all its stakeholders by ensuring transparency,
accountability, fairness and independence in its decision making.

Dur company complies with the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued at 18th May, 2016, by the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI), for the insurance companies which
outline the framework of corporate governance policies and practices followed at the Company.

The Report on the Company's Corporate Governance for the Financial Year 2023-24, as per the
applicable provisions of IRDA Guidelines on Corporate Governance are as under:

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The compaosition of the Board of Directors and Its Committees is governed by the provisions of the
Insurance Act, 1938, Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, Corporate Governance
Guidelines, 2016 mandated by IRDA,

The Directors of the Company are from diverse backgrounds and enjoy a wide range of experience and
expertise in various fields, The Company has established systems and procedures to ensure that its
Board is well informed and well equipped to discharge its overall responsibilities and provide the
Management with the strategic direction catering to exigency of long-term shareholders value,

The detalls of Board of Directors and its compaosition are provided under the heading "Corporate
Governance” in the Board's Report,

The other detalls of Directors and Key Managerial Persons appointed / resigned during the financial year
are provided under the heading “Board of Directors and Committees” in the Board's Report.



Board meetings

The meetings of the Board of Directors are usually held in Lucknow where the registered office of the
Company is situated. The Board meets at least once in every quarter, a minimum of four (4) meetings
are held in a financial year to review financial results and other regular agendas. The Board also meets
as and when necessary to address specific issues concerning the businesses of the Company.

The Board Meetings are governed by a structured Agenda. The Agenda along with detailed explanatory
notes and supporting material are circulated in advance before each meeting to all the Directors for
facilitating effective discussion and decision making. The notice and agenda papers of Board and Board
Committee meetings Including presentations are circulated to the members and invitees in soft copy as
well as hard copy. The proceedings of each meeting of the Board and its Committees are conducted in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

in case of a special and urgent business need, the Board's approval is taken by passing resolutions by
circulation, as permitted by the Companies Act, 2013, which is confirmed in the next Board Meeting.

The Company Secretary is responsible for collation, review, preparation and distribution of the Agenda
papers submitted to the Board and preparation of minutes, The Company Secretary attends all the
meetings of the Board and its Committees.

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Committees constituted by the Board play a very important role in the governance structure of the
Company and they deal in specific areas or activities that need closure or review, The Committees have
been set up under the formal approval of the Board to carry out pre-defined roles and responsibilities.
The terms of reference of these Committees are in line with the requirements of the Companies Act,
2013, Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDAI. The minutes of all the Committee meetings are
placed before the Board of Directors. The Chairman of each Committee briefs the Board on the
important deliberations and decisions of the respective Committees.

The Board has Nine (9) Committees, where the members of the Committees take infarmed decisions in
the hest interest of the Company. The committees constituted are as follows:-

Audit Committee

Investment Committee

Risk and Asset Liability Management Committee
Policyholder Protection Committee

Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Insurance Awareness Committee

With Profits Committee

Corporate Soclal Responsibility Committee
Outsourcing Committee

LA L B
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The other required details of Board's Committees, their compaositions and meetings held & attended
etc. are provided under the heading “Board of Directors and Committees” in the Board's Report.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS HELD

The details of number of Board and Committee meetings held during Financial Year 2023-24 are
provided under the heading “Number of Meetings held and attended” in the Board's Report.



The Company held 04 Policyholder Protection Committee Meeting during the F.¥Y. 2023-24 and Mr.
Krishna Swarcop Srivastava attended the Policyholder Protection Committee Meeting as a
representative of policyholder.

DIRECTORS REMUNERATION

Detail of remuneration paid to the Directors for Financial Year 2023-24 are provided under the heading
“Directors Remuneration” in the Board's Report.

RECORDING OF MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS OF BOARD / BOARD COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

The Company Secretary récords the Minutes of the proceedings of each Board and Board Committee
Meetings. The finalized Minutes are entered in the Minutes Book within 30 days from the conclusion of
that meeting. The decisions and action taken reports are communicated promptly to concerned
departments for their necessary action. Action taken reports on decision or minutes of the previous
meeting(s) are placed at the succeeding meeting of the Board or Board Committee for noting.

ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES MANDATED BY CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES

A. FINANCIAL AND OPERATING RATIOS, NAMELY, INCURRED CLAIM, COMMISSION, AND

EXPENSES RATIOS
= Year endin Year endi
: Particulars March :nzf' March znzu.i
l' 1) Claims Ratio:
a. Claims as % of Total Premium
[Claims does not include Surrender, Maturity and Survival 21.48% 12.35%
Benefits)
IF:‘: Surrrender, Maturity and Survival benefits as % of Total 219 5% 300.22%
emium
_2} Commission Ratio: |
" a. New Business Commission as a % of New Business Premium NA 33.89%
b Total Commission as a ";E n?fﬁiédllyremlum 4.71% 4_:)[]%
| 3) Expenses Ratio: -
a, Policy holder expenses as a % of Total Premium
____|Policy holder expenses does not include service tax expense) 1307% | 19:5%
b. Ratio of expenses of management 23.78% | 18.11%

B. ACTUAL SOLVENCY MARGIN DETAILS VIS -A-VIS THE REQUIRED MARGIN

. ' Year endin Year endin
Parsiaee  March 2024 | March 2023
Actual Solvency Margin i 6.38 | 6.88
Required Solvency Margin | 1.50 1.50
* As estimated on 1st June 2023

C. POLICY LAPSE RATIO

| Year ending Year ending

1 PacticNee - March2024* | March 2023 ‘
Lapse Ratio — —— NA , 15.69%

| - = ~ower :
Conservation Ratio Eurf-ent Year I_?ure Renewal [ (Previous 73.42% 71.92%
Year New business Premium+ Previous Year Pure Renewal)

* As estimated on 1st June 2023



D. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE INCLUDING GROWTH RATE AND CURRENT FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE INSURER

This information is provided under Financial Results section of the Board’s Report and in
Annual Accounts.

E. A DESCRIPTION OF THE RISK MANAGEMENT ARCHITECTURE
This information forms part of the Board's Report.

F. DETAILS OF NUMBER OF CLAIMS INTIMATED, DISPOSED OFF AND PENDING WITH DETAILS

OF DURATION
Total Death Claims Summary Mar-24 (1st June 23) Mar-23
Count {" Cr) Count (" Cr)
Claims O/S at Start of Year 3 0.04 3 0.06
Claims Intimated 88 0.96 654 5.44
Claims Settled 75 0.73 643 5.31
Claims Repudiated 0 0 7 .15
Claims Rejected 2 0 4 0
Claims Written Back 0 0 0 0
Claims O/S from date of intimation 14 0.27 3 0.05

*Ageing for Claims 0/S from date of
inception at End of Year

Less than 3 months 14 0.27 P, 0.03
3 months and less than 6 months = - - -

& months and less than 1 year . 5 1 0.02
1 year and above _ : = 5
Total 14 0.27 3 0.05

G. ALL PECUNIARY RELATIONSHIPS OR TRANSACTIONS OF THE NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
VIS-A-VIS THE INSURER

This information is included in the Management Report.

H. DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PARTICIPATING AND UNIT LINKED POLICYHOLDERS'

Disclosure requirements of the Participating and Unit Linked policyholders’ has been
furnished as a part of the financial statements, Significant accounting policies and notes
forming part of the financial statements.

OTHER KEY GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Campany has put In place various Board approved polices, which play a crucial role in compliance of
the carporate governance guidelines mandated by IRDA, & are reviewed on an annual basis and status
update of compliance is placed before the Board/Management on regular basis



Certification for compliance of the Corporate Governance Guidelines

I, Alok Virmani (Chief Compliance Officer), hereby certify that the Company has complied with the
Corporate Governance guidelines for Insurance Companies as amended from time to time and nothing
has been concealed or suppressed,

|
s
Alok Virmani
Chief Compliance Officer

Place: Lucknow
Date: 21/10/2024



ANNEXURE - D

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE GUIDELINES FOR THE F.Y. 2023-24

STATUS OF COMPLIAN
CG guidelines Compliance = Gaps, if | Proposed Action for
Y/N any, in | addressing the gaps
| Complian
ce
I. Governance structure - board of directors
~Board composition -
Pmpeﬂv constituted board:
A. Total number of directors in the board Yes I -
B. Total number of independent directors  Yes i In process of inducting
Independent Director
and a Woman Director to
L - ) fill the gap after FY 23-24 |
C. Total number of non-executive director Yes -
Indepund!nt directors:
Indepand!nt Directors: The Board Of Directars s Yes -
required to have a significant number of “independent
directors” (os laid down in the listing ogreement).
Whether more than one member of a family or a close | No -
relative as defined in the companies act or an associate
(partner, director etc) are on the board of an insurer as
‘independent director’
Whether The total number of independent directors are Yes . - Hi
three or more
3. In case chairman is non-executive chairman, Yes - -
| Whether CEQ is whole-time director of the board Approval for candidature
| - of CEO pending at IRDAI
The role and responsibilities of the board and their
discharge
(i) As stipulated in annexure | of the CG guidelines. Yes .
(ii) Whether the board has set clear & transparent policy Yes
framewaork for translation of corporate objectives. _
ot {ili] Transparent information flow from the senior Yes - -
management through well documented agenda notes
and appropriate systems to serve as effective monitaring
| arrangements,
' (iv) Establish strategies and policies to define ethical Yes - -
individual behavior and corporate behaviour and
ongoing, effective processes that ensure adherence to
these strategies and policies
M Areas For Board To Focus: (In Nutshell)
(a) Overall direction of business, Yes el ook v et e
(b} Compliance with IRDA regulations, insurance Yes - ke K . b adrainding
act & other statutory requirements. Member [FRI) | IRDAL it was informed

Page 1af 7



(c) Addressing conflict of interest

(d) fair treatment of policyholders & employees.

(e) Sharing & disclosure of information te develop
' corporate culture & adherence to ethical standards.

Yes

Yes

Yes

that IRDAI vide its order dated O2ed
e, 2023 have ransferred  the
business of SILCL to acquired inswsrer
(581 Life]. The Adminktrator-SILICL vide
its lotter dated O2nd lune, 2023 revoked
all the powers of the Board of SILICL, s
directord, s prevident and CEQ, CFO
and other KMPs of SILC in redstion to
travsacting lite  insuronce  business
Therefore we are not  submittng
regulstory retums at IRDA from D2nd
June, 2023 oovwarde The Board
mgrmibsers of our Company in its meeting
dated 00tk Febouary, 2074 instructed to
inform to IRDAI for not filing of
regulatory refurns at IRDAI due 1o O2nd
June, 2023 IRDAI avder.

Company was not filmg any regalatory
reburms at IRDAL and alio not complying
with IBDAI rules and  regulalions,
Corpovate Governance  Guidelmes &
insurange Act from OZnd June, 2023
otiwards

i, Fit and Proper Criteria:

{i} Whether there is a system to obtain an annual
declaration from the directors that the information
provided in the declaration at the time of appointment/
| reappointment  has not undergone any change
subsequently and the changes, if any, are apprised by the
concerned director to the board

Yes

(1) Whether the directors are alsa required to enter into

a deed of covenant as per the format prescribed by the
authority with the insurance company

Yes

. Conduct of Meetings:

(1) Systemn that would make Company Secretary
responsible for proper conduct af the board
meetings and CG Guidelines_2016 (Final) (1)
with Adequate Time to Deliberate on the
| Major Issues in Detail.

Yes

(i)  System Of Familiarizing New Directars With
The Background Of The Company's
Governance  Philesophy, Duties  And

| Responsibilities Of The Directors Etc

Yes

(iii) Disclosure Reguirements:
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The Company Must Disclose The Following
In Their Annual Report, Inter-Alia, Number
Of The Meetings Held Of The Board Of
Directors And Committees Mandated
Under The Guidelines, In The Financial
Year:-

a. Details of the composition of the board of
directors and committees mandated,
setting out name, qualification, field of
specialization, status of directorship held
elc,

b. Number of the meetings attended by the
directors and the members of the
committes,

¢. Details of the remuneration paid, if any, to
the directors (including independent
directors).

Yis

Yes

Yes

(iv) All the mandatory committees should meet at
least four times in a year and not more than
four months shall elapse between two
successive meetings. The quorum shall be
gither two members or one third of the
members of the committee whichever s
greater, but in case an independent director is
mandated to be in any of the committees,
he/fshe should be necessarily present to form
the quorum.

No

Due to IRDA| order dt.
2nd June 2023

V. Control Functions:

(i)  Whether the Board has laid down the policy
framework on wvarious control systems as
enumerated at para no. 6 of CG guidelines.

Yes

ii) Appropriate and effective group-wide risk
control systems in addition to the systems for
Insurers within a group. Boards of the insurers
to lay down the requisite policy framework.

Yes

(i) Whether The Board Has Put In Place A

Mechanism For Assessment of Effectiveness of
Warking of Its Committees At Periodic Intervals,

Yes

VI, Committees

a. Mandatory Committees
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| 1) Audit Committee

Yes

2] Investment Committee Yes
3] Risk & Asset Liability Management Yes
| Committee Yoy
4) Policyholders Protection Committee
5) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes -
6) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee Yes
7)  With Profits Committee Yes
B) Outsourcing Committee Yes
9) Insurance Awareness Committee Yes
|
' b. Optional Committees
1) Ethics committee No
2) Asset liability management (merged with risk Na
management committes) -
3] Status of compliance with the guidelines in respect of Yes
| aptional committees
J' c. Composition of the Committee
- Audit Committee :
(i) Whether the chairman of the audit committee is an
| independent Director with strong financial analysis Yes .
background.
{ii) Appointment  of statutory auditors to be Yes
recommended by the Audit committee and appointed at
| the sharehalders meeting.
Investment Committee :
(i) Whether Committee Consists of at least two Non
Executive Directars, The Chief Executive Officer, Chief Of
| Finance, Chief OFf Investment Division, Chief Of Risk Yes -
Management functionand wherever an appointed
actuary is employed, the appointed actuary.
{H} Whethar any new appointment or removal of any
member of the investment committee is also be Yes
approved by the board and there is a system to
communicate to the authority within 30 days.
{lii) Whether the IC meets at least once in a guarter and Yes
looks into various aspects of investment operations and
monitors them,
(iv)] Whether the IC furnishes a report to the board on
the performance of Investments at least on a quarterly Yes
basis and provides analysis of its investment portfolio
and on the future outlook to enable the board to look at
possible policy changes and strategies.
| Risk & Asset Liability Management Committee:
| @ Whether the risk management function is under the
overall guidance and supervision of the Chief Risk Officer Yes
b. Whether the operating head of the risk management
Yes -

‘ function (CRO) has direct access to the Board.
c. Whether fraud monitoring palicy and framework
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approved by the Board is in place,

d. Whether fraud information is exchanged with insurers
and compliance with IRDAI guidelines on fraudis
reviewed periodically

Yes

Yes

|
' Policyholder Protection Committee:

(i) Whether the minutes of the committee are placed as

an agenda item to the Board.

(i} Whether expert/ consumer representative is part of
|_the Committee.

' Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
(a] Whether the Chairman of the Committee is an
independent director;
| b) Whether at least one half of the committes are
| independent directors;
(¢} Whether declarations of intending applicants
[directors/ KMPs) are scrutinized by the Committee;
|d) Whether the Committee recommends the policy for
remuneration packages of the for the Directors and
KMPs.

.

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

a. Whether C5R Policy is formulated and approved by the
Board.

b. Whether C5R expenditure is based on three years’
profit

t. Whether expenses on CSR charged to Policyholder’s
- Account.

Yes

Yes

No

' With Profits Committee:
(i} Whether the Committee is constituted by an
independent director, CEQ, CFO, Appointed Actuary and
an Independent Actuary;

(ii) whether report of the Committee is appended to the
Actuarial Report and Abstract;

{lii) whether asset share, expenses allocated and
| Investment income attributed to the participating fund
have been approved by the Committee

Yes

Yes

Yes

- €. Quorum / Frequency of the Meeting

| (i) Whether the mandatory committees (as specified in
the Guidelines) meet at least four times in a year and not
more than four months elapse between two successive
meetings.

{ii) The quorum shall be either two members or one third
of the members of the committee whichever is greater,
but in case an independent director(s) is/are mandated
| to bein any of the Committees, at least one is necessarily
| present to form the quorum.

No

Yes

Due to IRDM order dt.
02/06/2023

' D. Merging Of Committees:
| (i) Whether any of the Board mandatory Committees
| have been merged

MNo
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{ii} If, yes name of the Commiittees
{iii} How independence and objectivity of the merged
Committees has been ensured by the Board

VII. Disclosures In Financial Statements:

_EI} General Disclosures
a a. Basis, methods and assumptions on which Yes
the information is compiled.

b. Quantitative & gqualitative information on Yes Due to IRDA| order dt.
the insurer’s financial & operating ratios viz., 2nd June 2023, the data
incurred claim, commission & expenses in the systems was till 1st
ratios. June 2023 pertaining to

c. Actual solvency margin details vis-d-vis the Yes Palicyholders

' required margin.

d. Financial performance including growth rate Yes
and current financial position of the insurer.

e. Description of the risk management
architecture. Yes

f. Details of number of claims intimated,
disposed of & pending with details of Yes
duration.

I g All pecuniary relationships or transactions of
' nan-executive directors. Yes

h. Elements of remuneration package of MD &

CEO and other individual directors. Yes
{ii) Whether Disclosures in the Financial Statements ;

a. Summarized under major groups. Yes

b. All related party transactions. Yes

c. Matters which have material impact on the Yes -
financial position. ]

Vill. Outsourcing:
" a. Whether all outsourcing arrangements of the Yes
company have the approval of the
Committee of Key Management Persons in
terms of a Board approved Policy?

b. Whether Every outsourcing contract cantains Yes
explicit safeguards regarding confidentiality
of data and all outputs from the data,
continuing ownership of the data with the
insurer and orderly handing over of the data
and all related software programmes on
termination of the outsourcing arrangement?

t. Whether the arrangements are for a defined
duration and have a provision for premature Yes
cancellation without attracting penalties:

d. Whether annual review of all the outsourcing

contracts is carried out and Reported to the Board or its
Committee? Yes

_IX. Relationship with Stakeholders:
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The disclosures stipulations must address the following:
a. financial statements accurately and fairly
represent the financial condition of the

insurer; and Yes
b, The insurer is running its business soundly -
and will be viable over the long term. Yes
c. In particular, the disclosure requirements of
the participating policyholders and the unit
| linked policyholders must be duly addressed. Yes
X. Reporting to IRDAI
' Whether the Insurer has appointed Company Secretary Yes Position of Company
as Compliance officer whose duty will be to monitor Secretary is lying vacant
continuing compliance with these guidelines. since 1st Aug 2024.
Efforts are being made
for filling up the vacancy
— - o -
X1. Whistle Blower Policy
Whether the Insurer has put in place a "Whistle Blower Yes

Policy” approved by its Board of Directors.

For Sah‘;a India Life Insurance Company Limited
pr e

W~

{Alok Virmani)
Chief Compliance Officer

Place: Lucknow
Date: 21/10/2024
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2023-24

OF

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
CIN: U65999UP2000PLC025635

From:

C.P.SHUKLA & CO.
Company Secrelaries

UIN S2003UP061500
554/21/19 C, Lane No.14,
Powonpuri, Alombagh,
LUCKNOW-226005.

Tel No 09389684335
e-mail:shuklacpcs @gmail.com



C.P.SHUKLA & CO. 554/21/19 C, Lane No.11,
Company Secretaries Pawanpuri, Alambagh,
{Peer Reviewed) LUCKNOW-226005.

To,

Tel No 09389684335
email:shuklacpcs@gmail.com

The Members,

Sahara India Life insurance Company Limited
Sahara India Centre, 2, Kapoorthala Complex,
LUCKNOW -226024, U.P.

Sirs,

Sub: Qur Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read alongwith this letter,

1.

The maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these secretarial records based on our Secretarial Audit.

We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the
secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial
records and books of accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation
about the compliances of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of
events elc,

The Compliance of the provisions of the Insurance, Corporate and other
applicable laws, rules and regulations, standards is the responsibility of
the management, Qur examination was limited to verification of procedure
on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

FOR C.P. SHUKLA & CO.
Company Sectetarie

'}r* Q1~, u'ﬁ"“

Mem. No.:FCS 3319

C.P. No.: 5138

UIN S2003UP061500

UDIN FO03819F001642863
Date 19.10.2024

Place. Lucknow



FORM NO. MR.3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31" MARCH, 2024
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members,

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LTD,
Sahara India Centre, 2, Kapoorthala Complex,
LUCKNOW -226024, U.P.

We have conducted the Secrelarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporale practice by SAHARA INDIA LIFE
INSURANCE COMPANY LTD, CIN UB5993UP2000PLCO25635 (hereinafter called “the
Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a
reasonable basis for evaluating the carporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing of our opinion thereon.

Based on our verilication of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion the Company has, during the audit
period covering the financlal year ended on 31" .MARCH, 2024 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder, unless stated otherwise, and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024
according to the provisions ol:

l. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there- under:

I, The Securities Contracts and Regulation Act, 1956 ("SCRA') and the Rules

made thereunder;
Ill. The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Depositories and Participants)
Regulations, 2018 and Bye-laws framed thereunder.

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1539 and the Rules and Regulations
made thercunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings, applicable to the company;

V. The lollowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ("SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable
to the Company:-

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;
b, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

"x\. k\’ Regulations, 2015;



t. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Naot applicable to the Company

during the Audit period);

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee
Benelits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 [Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit period);

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing Non-
convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 (Not applicable to the Company
during the Audit period);

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and
Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and
dealing with client (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)
Regulations, 2018; (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit period);
and

| The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

VIi. We further report that having regard to the compliance system prevailing in
the company and examinations of the relevant documents and records, as
produced before me, in pursuance thereol on test-check basis, the company
has complied with, except stated otherwise hereunder, the following laws
applicable specifically to the Company namely:

(@) The Insurance Acl. 1538 (including Insurance Rules, 1939)

{b) The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1992

() The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Reguilations framed
under the IRDA, Act, 1938

{d) Industrial Disputes (Banking and Insurance Companies) Act, 1949

(e) Anti-Money Laundering Regulations issued by IRDAL

The company has not produced any document relating to compliance under (a) to {e)
above and also declaration in the prescribed form from each Director as required under
Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by IRDA dated 18™ May, 2016 duly recorded in

the Board Meeting.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ol the following:
i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions ol the
Act. Rules. Regulations, Guidelines and Standards etc. mentioned above, except to
the extent as given below as per information and documents produced before us

« During the course of audit for the year 2019-20, the matter regarding
irregularities in one Bank Account maintained with PNB, Borivali Branch,
Mumbai was reported. The President & CEO of the company vide his reply
dated 22" July, 2020 informed that the matter had been reported to IRDAI and
they are regularly monitoring the case. The Company appointed a firm of
Chartered Accountants to investigate in the matter and submit the report. The
appointed firm of Chartered Accountants has submitted their report dated 24"
August, 2021, They have mentioned in their report that there was a total failure

I'QL‘ of Internal financial controls mainly on account of operations in the Bank



Account by single signatory and cash withdrawals appear to be mala-fide
withdrawal of funds. We have relied on the report of the Chartered
Accountants firm on the subject. The matter has already been reported to the
Government as required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 by
us, The company has filed case in Lucknow in the matier and it has been
informed that it is still pending for decision by the Court.

« The company has not filed in prescribed time IRDAI
forms/Returns/certificates/information required under the Act, Rules and Regulations
framed thereunder.

» The security deposit given by the Company to its group company has not been
received back and has also not been permitted by IRDAI as the opening of Branches
as requested by the Company was not permitted by IRDAI. The company has received
back Rs. 8.00 Crores out of total amount of Rs.78.15 Crores given by the company.

« The company has not complied with the some ol the conditions of order
No./RDA/FEA/ORD/MISC/310/12/2020 dated 30.12.2020 of IRDAI and it has been
informed that the appeal has been filed before the SAT againsit the above order and it
was pending till the end of the financial year. No document relating to change in the
status has been produced.

» The company has not held any Board meeting during the first quarter of the financial
year under reference.

We further Report that:

« In terms of the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, changes in
the compeosition of the Board of Directors took place during the period under
review and have been reported to MCA and IRDAL The Board of Directors is duly
constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. Some of the Directors have resigned after close of the

financial year.

» Adequate notice is given to all directors for the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent almost at least seven days in advance, and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

» All decisions at Board /| Committee meetings are carried out either unanimously or by
the majority as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board/Committee of
the Board, as the case may be.

» The company has entered into related party transaction during the year for defending
the company’s matter in the Court and has entered in to the Register prescribed for
the purpose. The transaction has also been approved by the Board.

» The company has informed that the ES/ provisions are not applicable to it and the
maftter is pending with Court As per documents produced and informed, the
company has not been providing any alternate facility to its employees. No
documents have been produced relating to compliance of Payment of Gratuity Act,
Payment of Bonus Act, as applicable. Hence no comments

We further report that:

i. there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate

with the size and operations of the Company 1o monitor and ensure
. compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. All the
) notices and orders, as per documents produced before us, received by the
‘l’“’ company pursuant to above laws, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines have

been adequately dealt with,



i. as per documents produced and information provided to us, during the audit
period, there has not been any such activity having a major bearing on the
Company’s affairs, except stated above and the [RDAI order of transferring
insurance business of the company to other company, in pursuance of the
above referred Laws, Rules. Regulations, Guidelines etc.

iil. the IRDAI vide its order No.|RDAIF&A/ORD/FA/134/06/2017 dated 12" June,
2017 has appointed Administrator for managing the affairs of the company.
The IRDAI did not permitted the Company for new Business till the end of the
financial year. The accounts have been maintained on on-going concern basis
as the matter was pending for final disposal till the end of the financial year
under reference and management was of the view that the company would be
permitted for new business. However, the company has received IRDAI order
No.IRDAIF&UORDIMISC/119/6/2023 dated 2™ June, 2023, transferring the life
insurance business ol the company to M/S SBI Life insurance Company
Limited with immediate effect.

FOR C.P. SHUKLA & CO.

Company Secr tafi
1 Cl‘}} e \'5?

(C.P.Shukla] ¢

Mem. No.FCS 3819

C.P. No.: 5138

UIN S2003UP061500

UDIN FO03819F001642863
Date: 19/10/2024

Place: Lucknow
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF
SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statemens

Qualified Opinion

We haye audited the financial statements of SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY UMITED ("the Company™), which
comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2024, and the related Revenue Account {also called the "Policyholders” Account”
or the “Technical Account™), the Profit and Loss Account |alsp called the "Sharehoiders’ Account™ or “MNon-Technical
Account”) and the Recaipts and Payments Account for the year then ended, and notes to the financlal statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our apinkon and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given ta us, except for the effects of
motters described in Bosis for quolified opinion poro of our report, the aforesaid financial statements are pregared in
accordance with the requirements af the Ingurance Act, 1938 (the “Insurance Act”) ), as amended from time to time,
including amendment brought by Insurance Laws (Amendment), Act 2015, Insurance Regulatory and Development Act, 1999
{the "IRDA Act”), Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report
of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (" The IRDA! Financial statement Regulations”) including orders/directions/
circulars ssued by the Insurance Regulatary and Development Authority of India | The"IRDAI®) and the Companies Act, 2013
[*the Act”) to the extent applicable and In the manner so required, and give a true and fair view In conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India,[Including the account|ng standards prescribed under section 133 of the act)
as applicable to insurance companies:

a) Inthe case of Balance Sheet, the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2024;

B inthe case of Revenue Account, of the Net Surplus for the year ended on that date;

¢} Inthe case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss far the year ended on that date; and

d)  Inthe case of Receipts and Payments Account, of the receipts and payments {or the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
Attention is drawn in respect of following matters:

a) Mote No, B-34(i) of the Schedule 16 to the financial statements regarding matter of detection and accounting of
several unaccounted transactions |n earller years which were of suspicious nature and subject matter of
Investigation and consequential adjusiments. As per investigation report dated 24-08-2021 INR 93823 Thousand
had been withdrawn fraudulently but any specific accounting entries regarding this loss has not been accounted for
in the books of accounts.

b} Other sundry recoverable in Schedule-12(C) to the financial statements Includes INR 111637.28 Thoustand which s
an ur-reconciled balance of PNB PAYOUT account. This account balance reconcllistion & pending since long, The
financial impact of this un-reconciled amount has not been determined yet. However, the company has made a
pravision of INR 11163728 thousands as a precautionary measure against the said un-reconciled amount.

cl Motz no, 33 (1) which describes the stay of 2nd June 2023 order of The Insurance Regulatory & Development
Authority of India (IRDAI) by Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT), the IRDAI had filed an appeal in the Honourable
Supreme Court of India {SC) in which 5C has vacated the erder of SAT and has further orderad SAT to hear the
matter and glve detailed order. |n view of the order of the 5C the arder of |RDA| became effective till any further
order by the SAT. However, the company has not complied with certain directions of the 2™ June order which may
have consequentlal penal action by the IRDAL The management of the company has represented that the matter bs
sub-judice at SAT and any further action on directions of the 2nd June arder of TRDAI shall be taken after final
decision of the SAT. o

A5 per clause 6(4) of IRDAI Master circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 Dated 17-11-2030: the:
agalnst unclaimed amount of policyholders should be under an Individual segregated Fund with a SFIN
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created as per the “ULIP Fund Clearance Procedure™ but company has not created any such segregated fund,
Further, due to non-availability of status of investments against unclaimed lability, we are unable to comment
about any shortfall In the Investment agalnst the lability of unclalmed amount of policyholders as on 31-03-2024,
ta fipanclal year 2022-23 it was short by Rs.53,716 Thousands. Further, the company has neither ascertained nor
trarsferred any unclaimed amount more than 10 years from the due date to Senior Citizen Welfare Fund (SOWF).

&) Attention is invited to schedule-13 to the financial staterment regarding "Claims Outstanding - Other than Surrender
Payable” balance which is net of debit balance of a liability nature "Life Asia Payout™ account by Rupees 10,950.76
Thousand and * Expenses Payable” balance which is net of debit balance of a Hability nature “Renewal Commission
Payable" account by Rupees 1,817.25 Thousand . The management has represented that reconciliation of these
two accounts is not possible as on date becayse policy management software “LIFEASIA® 18 dosed down since 02-
06-2023 (refer note 13}, Had proper reconcillation of concerned accounts been done, there may have been
additional adjustments required to the financial statement which are not quantifiable, at this stage.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {5As) specified under saction 143{10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described In the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial
statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilied our ather sthical
respons|bilities In sczordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. \We belleve that the sudit evidence we have
obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Qualified Opinion,

Material uncertainty over going concerm

We draw attention 1o Note No. B-33(1 & 1)) & 39 of the Schedule’ 16 which is regarding IRDAI's old orders for certain non-
compliances and embargo on acceptance of new business and a new order dated 02-06-2023 regarding transfer of Iife
insurance business of the company to 581 Life Insurance Company Limmed (581 Life) and cessation of accepting renewal
premum, These eventsfconditions indicate that & material uncertainty exsts that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s
ability to continue as a going concern. Mowever, the management has represented that all these circumstances has arlsen
due to IRDAI order of July 2017 1o put embargo on acceptance of new business. The appeal against IRDAI order dated 30-13-
2020 and order dated 02-06-2023 & pending for final hearing at Securitles Appellate Tribunal (SAT) and Honourable Supreme
Court of India. In view of the reatans stated in Note B-33(ii) of the Schedule 16 "Going Concern”, the management has
prapared the fingncial statement on going concern basis. Qur opinion is not modified in respact of this matter.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention i drawn 1o lollowing Noté No. B-33 (i) of the Schedule 16 & Security & Other Depasit in schedule 12 to the
financial statement in the matter of balance amount of security depasit of INR 7,01,500 Thousand given to M/s Sahara India
in financial year 2014-15 and 201516 twowards office rent without taking prior permission of IRDAL Our opinion s not
madified in respact of this matter

Othar Matters

Thie actuarial valuation of labilities for Iife policies in force s tha responsibility of the Company’s Appointed Actuary [the
“Appointed Actuary”). The actuarial valuation of these fiabilities for life policies in force and for policies In respect of which
premium has been discontinued but llability ex|sts as at March 31st, 2024 has been duly certified by the Appointed Actuary
and in his opinion, the assumptions for such valuation are in accordance with the guidelines and narms issued by the IRDA
and the Institute of Actuaries of India in concurrence with the Authority, We have relied upon Appointed Actuary's certificate
in this regard for farming our oplnion on the valuation of liabilltles for life policies in force and for policies in respect of which
premium has been discontinued but liability exists on financial statements of the Company.

Owur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
) ~.. The Company's Board of Directors i respansible for the other (nfarmation. Tha other Information comprises the information
o ".i?pt: luded In the Chairman's Message, Report on Corporate Governance, Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility,
Management Discussion and Analysis, Directors’ Report including Annesures to Directors’ Report and Management
does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.




K. Kappor & Co D.5.5hukla & Co

hartened Accouniants Chartered Accountants
16/275, Jeevan Vikash Bhawan GF-2, Ekta Apartments,
Phool Bagh, Civil Lines, 125-Chandralok, Aliganj
The Mall, Kanpur - 208001 Lucknow-226024
Email:caskk1949@gmail.com Email:dsshuklaca@yahoo.co.in
Phone: 9935510082,9936100009

Phone: +91-522-2335868

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon,

in connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above
when it becomes avallable ang, in doing so, consider whether the other information s materially inconsistent with the
Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated, When we read
other information, If we conclude that there ks a material misstatement therein, we are required 1o communicate the matter
1o these charged with governance and take appropriate actions, if required,

We have nothing to repart |n this regard.

Management's and Board of Directors Responsibility for the financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect 1o the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, underwriting results,
financial performance and Recelpts and Payment account of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted n Indla, including the applicable Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, the
insurance Act, the IRDAI Act, the IRDAI Financial Statement Regulations and orders /directions prescribed by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India ["IRDAL) in this behall and current practices prevailing within the |nsurance
industry in India.

This responaibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other Imegularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making |udgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
deslgn, implementation and malntenance of adequate Internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statemants that give a true and fair view and are free from materia| misstatament, whether due to fraud or error,

In pregaring the financlal statements, management |s respans ble for assessing the Company's ability to continue as 2 going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and wsing the golng concern basls of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease aperations, or has no reallstic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting procass.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from maternal
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to lssue an auditor's repart that Includes our opinlon. Reasonable
assurance is a high level assurance, but it not a guaranter that an audit conducted in accardance with Standards of Auditing
will always detect 3 material misstatement when it exists, Misstatemants can arlse from fraud or error and are considered
material If, individually or In the aggregate, that could reasonably be axpécted to influence the economic declsions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

s Identify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or arror,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriste to provide a basis for our oplnlon, The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud Is higher than for one resulting fram error, as fraud may invelve collusian, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internai control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the tircumstances. Under section 143{3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financlal contrals system in place and the oparating
elfectiveness of such contrals.
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e Evaluste the appropriateness of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management and board of directors

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management and board of directors use of the going concern basls of
accounting and, based on the audit avidence obtained, whather 3 material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern |If we conclude
that a materlal uncertainty existy, we are required ta draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
gclosures in the financial statements or, f such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify ouwr opinion. Qur
contlusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o tha date of our auditor's report, However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company 1o cease to continue asa going concern

= Evaluate the overall preseatation, structure and content of the financlal statements, Including the disclosures, and
whether the financizl statements represent the underlying tramsactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair
présentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and sgnificant audit findings, mcluding any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We alto provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought
1o bear on our independence, 2nd where applicabie, refated safeguards.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the IRDAI Financlal Statements Regulations, we have issued a separate Certificate dated 21-10-2024
certifying the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of Schedule C to the IRDAI Financial Statement Regulations.

2. The actuarial valuation of liabilities for e policies in force-and for polices where premium has been discontinued but
liabilities exists a< at 31" March 2024 has been duly certified by the appointed actuary, The appointed actuary has also
certlfled that in his epinlon, the assumptions for such valuations are in accordance with the generally accepted actuarial
principles and practices, requirements of the insurance Act, Regulatons notifhed by the IRDAl and Actuarial Practical
Standards ssued by the institute of Actuanes of India in concurrence with the IRDAI,

3. As required by the IRDAI Financlal Statements Regulations, read with Section 143{3) of the Act, we report that:

a]  We have sought and obtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b} Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
matters stated in the paragraph 3 (|} below on reporting under Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from pur examination of those boaks,

cl  Ag the Company's financial accounting system s maintained at Head Office and Investment Division Mumbai,
o returns for the purposes of our audit are prepared at the branches of the Company.

d] Escept the motter described ir nofe 39 to the finoncial stoterment regorging basis of doto for preparotion of
[inoncinl stotement, the Balance Skeel, the Revenue Account, the Profit and Loss account and Receipts and
Payments account deall with by this Repart are in agreement with the relevant books of account;

€} Inour opnion and to the best of owr mformation and according to the explanations glven to us, the Balance
Sheet, the Revenus Account, the Profit and Loss Account and the Receipts and Payments Account dealt with
bry this report comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Act, to the axtent they
ate not Incongistent with the accounting principles prescribed in the Regulations and orders/directions issued
try IRDAI in this regard
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I aur apinlon and 1o the best of our information and accoeding to the explanations given to us, investments
have been vaiued in accordance with the provisions of the Insurance Act, the IRDA Financial Statements
Regulations and/ar ardery/ directions issued by the IRDA| In this regard;

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the accounting
palicies selected by the Company are appropriate and are in compliance with the Accounting Standards
referred 1o in Section 133 of the Act, to the extent they are not inconsistent with the accounting principles
prescribed in the IRDA Financial Statements Regulations and orders/directions lssued by the IRDAI in this
behalf,

On the basis of the written representations received from flve directors as on o April, 2024, 10™ October
7024 and 20" October 2024, taken an record by the Board of Directors, none of them are disqualified as on
March 31, 2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. However, we have
not recelved any |Mormation about representation by other two director and unable 1o comment abiout thei
status as per requirement of section 164{2) of the act.

The modifications refating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as
stated in the paragraph (b} above on reporting under section 143{3}b) of the Act and paragraph {i) below on
reporting under Aule 11(g) of the Companies [Audit and Auditars) Rules, 2014,

With respect to the adeguacy of the Internal financlal cantrals over financial reporting with reference 1o these
financial statements of the Company as on 31" March , 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such controk,
refer to our separate Repart in “Anfekura A7

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and 10 the best of our information
and according to the explanations gven to us;

The Company has disciosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31" March , 2024 on ity financial
position in its financial statements. Refer Schedule 16 Note B-1 to the financial statements. Also refer Note
B-33(i) of the Schedule 16,

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
material loreseeable losses, Il any, on long-term contracts in¢luding derlvative contracts -Reler Schedule
16 Note B-3 of the Financial Statements;

Therre were no amounts which wire required to be transferred to Investor Education & Pratectson Fund by
the Company.

fa) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belial, no funds (which are
matarial alther Individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or lpaned or Invested {ether
from borrowed funds or share premium or any ather sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or
in-any other persan or entity, including foreign entity (“intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded |n writing or atherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend ar invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company {“Uitimate Beneficiarles") or provide any guarantes, securlty or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Benefickanes.

(B}  The Managemant has represanted, that, to the best of its knowledge and bellef, no funds {which are
rraterial either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity {“Funding Parties”], with the understanding. whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party |"Uitimate Beneficiaries”) or previde any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Benaficlaries)

(e} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate ;



16/275, Jeevan Vikash Bhawan
Phool Bagh, Civil Lines,
The Mall, Kanpur — 208001

Email:caskk1949@gmail.com
Phone: 9935510082,9936100009

0.5 5huklag & Co
Chortered Accountants
GF-2, Ekta Apartments,
125-Chandralok, Aliganj
Lucknow-226024
Email:dsshuklaca@yahoo.co.in

Phone: +91-522-2335868

clreumstances, nathing has come to our notice that has caused us to beleve that the
representations under sub-clause (i} and (i) of Rule 11{e), as provided under {a) and [b] above,

contain any mateslal misstatement.

W Tha company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

aceounting softwares for maintalning its books of account, which did not have a feature of recording audit trail
{edit log) facility throughout the year for all relevant transactions recarded in the respective softwares, hence
we are unable to comment on audit trail feature of the said software

m) Separate Certificate to be issued by the Independent Auditers in accordance with Schedule 1(8) (11) (d) of the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India {(investment) Regulations, 2016 dated August 1,
2016 a5 amended, certifying application of NAY for application recelved on 31-03-2074 has not been issued as

there was no insurance business ai on 31-03-2024.

4 ‘With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's Report under section 197(18), In our oplnion and
according to the explanations given 1o us, the remuneration paid by the Company to Its directors during the year is
in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Section 344 of the Insurance Act, 1938, The
remuneration paid to any director s not in-@xcess of the Imit @d down under Saction 197 of the Act read with
Section 344 of the Insurance Act, 1938, The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under

Section 197(16) which are reguired to be caommented upon by us.

For 5K Kapoor & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN.DOO745C

{v.B.Singh|
Bartner
Membership No. 073124

UDIN: 24073124 QK MK KA Jede

Place: Lucknow
Date; 21" October 2024
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ANNEXURE "A"
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY
LINITED

(Referred to in paragrapgh 1 (g) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements’ of our report of even datel

INDEPENDENT AUDHTOR'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER CLAUSE
(1) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“THE ACT")

We kave sudited the intarnal financial controls over financial reporting of SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(“the Company™) as of 315t March, 2024 In conjuenction with our audit of the financlal statemaents of the Company for the
year ended on that date

Management's Respansibility for Internal Financial Controls

The comgany’s manzgement and board of directors is respansible for establishing and malntaining Internal financial contral
pased on the internal control owver financial repoming: criteria estabished by the company considering the essential
components of the internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audet of Internal Financial Controds over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ['ICAI'), These responsibilities Include the design,
implamentation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that ware operating effectively for insuring the
arderly and efficient conduct of business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the saleguards of its assets, the
prevention and detection of fraud and errors, the accuracy and completeness of accounting records. and the timely
preparation of reliable financal information, as required under the Insurance Act, 1938 (the “Insurance Act”), a5 amended
from time to time, iIncluding amendment brought by Insurance Laws (Amendment), Act 2015, the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authority Act, 1999 [the “IRDA Act™), the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation af
Fimancial Statements and Auditors’ Report of Insurance Companies] Regulations, 2002 (the “IRDA Fimancial Statements
Regulations"), arders/ directions/fcirculars issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the
“IRDAI") and the Compantes Act, 2013 (the “Act”), to the sxtent applicable.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our respongibility i to supress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference o these financial statemants based on aur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Naote
on Audit of imernal Financial Contrals aver Financial Reporting {‘the Guidance Note') and the Standard an Auditing issued by
ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI, Those Standards and
Guidance Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whather the internal financial contrals over financiat reporting with reference to these financial statarments
ware established and maintained and if such contrals operated effectively In all material respects,

DOur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audlt evidence about the adeguacy of the Internal financlal cantrol over
fimancial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of internal
financial controls over fimancial regorting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls ower financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on asessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the suditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the
risk of material misstatement of the financial statemants, whether due to fraud orerror

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained s sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion an
the Company's financlal controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to these financial statements
A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements s a process
,-*— dﬁlmd to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of Tinancial reporting and the preparation of ekl
( e, ‘s!ah;mm far external purposes In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s interna nicial
= ( il m‘lfnf over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements Includes those policies and procedures

-
ot
“-\."1.
-
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a)  Pertains 10 the maintenance of records that, In reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
depasitions of the assets of the company;

b) Provide reasonable assurance that tramsactions are recorded as necessary fo permi preparation of financial
statemants in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and the receipts and expenditures of the
company are belng made only in accordance with the suthoszation of the managemant and directors of the

company; and
¢} Prowde reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
dispasition of the company’s assets that could have a material effact an the financal statements,

inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls over Financlal Reporting with reference to these financlal statements
Because of the Inherent limitations of internal financiil controls over fimancial reparting with reference to these financial
statements, including the possibiity of collusian ar improper management, override of controls, material misstatements due
1o error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controla over
internal financial reparting with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
imternal financial control over financlal reporting with refarence to these financial statements may become Inadequate
bacause of changes in conditions of that of degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinian, subject to our comments in basis for qualified opinion para in Independent Auditors Repart, the company has,
in all material respects, an adeguate internal financial contral over financial reporting with reference to these financial
statements and such intermal financial controls with reference to these financial statements and such internal financial
coptroli were operating effectively as at 31" March 2024, based on the Internal contral over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of the Internal cantrol stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of nternal Financial Controls aver Financial Aeporting issued by the institute of Chartered Accountants of Indla.

Other Matter

We report that the actuarial valuation of Labilities for [(fe polickes in force and policies where premicm iy discontinuad bot
liabifity @xists as at March 31, 2074 has been certified by the Appointed Actisary at per the IRDA Financial Statemants
regulations, and has been refied upon by us as mentioned in para other matters of our audit repart on the financial
stoterments for the year ended March 31, 2024, Accordingly, our opinien an the internal financial controls over Bnancial
reporting does not include reparting on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the intermal controls ower the valuation
and aceuracy of the aforesald actuarial valuation

Our apinion (s not qualified n respect of above mentioned matter.

For 5.X.Kapoor & (o. For D.5.5hukla & Co.
Chartzred Accountants Chartered Accogntants
FAN.COO745C FRN, DOOF73C

(V.B.Singh)
Partner
Mombership No. 073124

UDIN: 24073124 B 14 % QA e e uDiN: 24416717 B kI kw 0 9519

Place: Lucknow
Date: 21" Detober 2024
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INDEPEND AUDITORS CERTI TE

To

The Board of Directors,

Sahara India Life Insurance Company Limited,
Sahara India Centre,

2-Kapoorthala Complex

Aliganj, Lucknow-226024

[Referred to in paragraph 1 of our Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements forming part of
the Independent Auditors’ Report dated 21 October 2024)

This certificate is issued to comply with the provisions of paragraphs 3 and 4 of Schedule C of the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor’s
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations 2002, (the "Regulations”) read with regulation 3 of the
Regulations,

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for complying with the provisions of The Insurance Act,
1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act 2015) (the “Insurance Act”), the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority Act, 1999 (the "IRDA Act”), the Insurance Regulatory and
Development Authorlty (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's Report of Insurance
Companles) Regulations, 2002 {the "IRDA Financial Statements Regulations”), orders/directions |ssued by
the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (the "IRDAI") which includes the
preparation of the Management Report. This includes collecting, collating and validating data and
designing, implementing and monitoring of Internal controls sultable for ensuring compllance as
aforesaid and applying an appropriate basis of preparation that are reascnable in the circumstances and
providing all relevant information to the IRDAL

AUDITORS" RESPONSIBILITY

pursuant to the requirements of the IRDA Financial statements regulations, it is our responsibility ta
obtain reasonable assurance and form an opinion based on our audit and examination of books of
accounts and other records maintained by the Company as to whether the Company has complied with
the matters contained in paragraphs 3 and 4 of schedule C read with regulation 3 of IRDA Financial
statements regulations as of and for the year ended 31" March 2024,

We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on reports or Certificates for
special purposes (revised 2016) (the "Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAL The Guidance Note requires
that we comply with the independence and other ethical requirements of the Code of ethics (ssued by
the ICAI

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the standard on Quality Contral ("S0QC")

—— 1, Quality Control for Firms that perform audits and reviews of Historical Financial information, and other
. assurance and related services engagements,

Email:dsshuklaca@yahoo.co.in
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OPINION

In accordance with information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledge and belief
and based on our joint audit and examination of the books of account and other records maintained by
the Company for the year ended 31 march 2024, we certify that:

1. We have reviewed the Management Report attached to the financial statements for the year
ended March 31", 2024 and on the basis of our review, we have not found any apparent mistake
or material inconsistencies in the Management Repart read with the Financial Statement;

2. Subject to motters described in note B-33(i) to Schedule 16 to the Financiol Stotement, based on
management representations and the compliance certificate submitted to the Board by the
officers of the Company charged with compliance and the same being noted by the Board,
nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Company has not
complied with the terms and conditions of registration as per sub-section & of section 3 of the
Insurance Act, 1938;

3. We have verified the cash balances, to the extent considered necessary and securities relating to
Company's loans and investments as at March 31%, 2024, by actual inspection or an the basis of
certificates/confirmations recelved from the Custodians / Depasitory Participants appointed by
the Company, as the case may be. As at March 31%, 2024, the Company does not have reversions
and life interests,

4. The Company is not a trustee of any trust; and
5. No part of the assets of the Policyholders’ Funds has been directly or indirectly applied in

contravention of the provisions of the Insurance Act, 1938, (amended by the Insurance Laws
(Amendment) Act, 2015), relating to the application and investments of the Palicyholders Funds.

For S.K.Kapoor & Co. For D.5Shukla & Co.
Chartered Accountants hartered Accountants
FRN.QDO745C Fog

(V.B.Singh)
Partner
Membership No. 073124

UDIN: 24073124 B A 2 & A Je7e UDIN: 24416717 kI K W0 9€99

Place: Lucknow
Date; 21" October 2024
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SAHARA INDLA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:117; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004
FORM A-PL
PROFT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 MAR 24
SHAREHOLDERS' ACCOUNT [NON-TECHNICAL ACCOUNT]

{INR'000)
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE FY - 2023-24 FY-2022-23
Amounts transferned from the Policyholdors” Account {Tachnical Account) 19,503 39,983
Income tram Investments ;
[a) Interiest. Dividend & Rént - Gross 1.19 837 1,495,333
(b} Profit on sale f redemption of investments . 11,158
(¢} [Loss en sale [ redemption of investments) (13oi
Transfer / Gain on Arakiation [ Chanpe in Fair Value :
Othar income 21942 808
TOTAUA L2278 L6La7e]
Expenses other than those directly related to the insurance business A, 1,31, 784 715713
Contribution to Pallcyhelders’ Account townrds escess EOM 53313 246,100
Bod Debts writton off . .
Provisions |other than taxation)
() For diminution in the yelos of invastment (nat)
b} Provision for doubitful debts 1,14372
ic} Others (Prior Perind Excess Provision Reversal)
Id] Service tav unutilized credit written off
TOTALB) 1,85 097 4,4) 045
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 11,42.815] 40,792
Prowision for Taxation
Provision fgr Delerred Tax
Profit [ (Loss) after Tax i
APPROPRIATIONS
(a] Balange 3t the beginning of the year 6,949,257 ,40.045
(B} Intesim dividends paid during the year . .
{c} Proposed final dividend/ [Reversal of Dividend)
|d] Diwidend distribution tan [Reversal of DOT)
{e] Transfer to Reserve/ Other Accounts
1f} Adjustment to Reserves and Surplus due to EOM impact
ligl Re-statement of FFA fram Policyholder's (o Shareholderns
[prafit / (Loss] Carvied forward 10 the Balance Sheet 5,56.441 699,157
Sigmificant Accounting Polickes & Notes to Accounts 16

b dunctface

For 0.5. Shukls & Co.

For 5K, Kapoork Co.
Flfmﬂl_ o, B00745C

L

v.B.

Partner
M.No. 816717 M. No. 073125
Date: 21-10-2024

Place: Lucknow

k f'{hT—

(0P, Srivastava) K. Subrahmamyam
Chairman & Director Director
Dim; 00144000 Din: 06730884
po-eF j/bﬂ(.:
(Ripudaman Sethi) (Alek Virmani)
Appointed Actuary Chief Compliance Officer

 N——

1.5, Verma

Director

Din: 08184011
-

:u.mjinmn:-

Chief Financial Officer
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SAHARA INERA LIFE MILIRANCE COMSFANY LIMITES
Rapitratins b, L2F Date of Regeatration: Peiesary f 7004
SEGMINTAL BALANCE SHEET Ad AT RIST MAR 2008
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SAHARA INDIA LIFT INSURANCE COMPANT LIMITED
Begistration No. 837, Dete of Reglstration: February &, 2004
Statermant of Recemts snd Paymants for the yoar snded 118 March, 2004

(THRD00)
Year ended Year ended
Particulars 31/00/2004 31/03/2023
(INF DG U F 000 |
FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Pre==im snd Depasns from Policyholden 4,004 464,257
Remgyrgnde | 30h)
thar Income 3447
Cait Pak ta mploryees and Sapphers (2.65,001) 1.52.642)
Lizam and Advande 15,887 [7L210)
income Tax and GST Paid (12.0m] {33.304)
[Clie=y and Hanedins Pasd [2.72.575) (13,21 524)
Cash paid to Agest {3,719 |1, THE)
Mt Canh fromy/{denloved in) Operatng Activines 14.55,471), (13,33,487)]
FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
utthase of Freed Avaets |}$]L [1.EM))
[Sales ol Fwed Assets 630 157
[(inerease] | Detieane i sveitmant (nat) 2.16.514 HEER H
Frilerest, Devighend ang Bt 156,758 1078713
[Cash & Cash poubedient Ritowes able amount from SB Lile 11.12.417)
Mt Caih degloyed m meprting Actwities 4,00, 756 12,271,157
FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceads fram ivsee of Share Capdal
Ateim Divsderd Mo
[hwidend Degtribastion Tae
[riet Canb bpen Fnaniing Actarties
NET (decreans] increane in Caah snd Conh Egiadwalpnts {54, 718) (L1 rm)|
ash and Caah Eguivalents st Start of the year 180972 4,04 342
and Cash Equivalents at End of the year 237,357 291972
Mt
[a) Cash and Cash equivalents as per Schedule 11 at the end of the year includaes:
Canh (imchuding Cheques on hend, drafts snd stamen) 104 2497
Bank Batanon linckading depost| 1M K LEIATS

(i} The above Statement of Seceipty and Payimenty had been prepared o prescibed by Inlurance Regulatory (Prapacation of Penascsl Statements &
Audie's Report of Inswrnace Compnales) RBagulanons, 2007 wnder the ‘Direct Method |aid aunt e Accountng Statmstasd 1 - Tavh Flow Ttatements ivweed

i

Chairman £ Director  Director
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Chartered
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Q. J‘—'{’;’I{
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Director
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SAHARA PNOLA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LINITED
SCHEDUAES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ESDED 1157 MAR 24

SCHEDAULE -1
PREMILM
FOW THE PERION ENDED RIET MARCH 3804 firom o0 |
pe— WON PARTICIPATING TOTAL
FARTH LILARS Fy- W11
PARTICIPATING NBMIEUAL ks FENSIDN UNIT LNEED
] Firl Frar Femviprm
Pt g el
utianding Premien Opening
(Outstanding Premmoem deung .
i Aeriemal Fremiaee MAm 10a% 12 1200 L2 F
s m ongina a0 1305 198 1200 79,004
Ot etand ing Brivmigrn Oipening A5, 558 158 L] ning
11.m1 ang T 12,436
L] ari e [Pr i
TOTAL FREWILIN 0T 2035 122 1,200 .1
SCHEDULE -1
PREMIUM
FOS THE PERIOD ENGED 315T MARCH 3023 {ihii poa] |
—RON FARTICIEATING TOTAL
FAHTICULARS Fr. X228
PARTICIPATING IVioUAL G PENSION UNIT LINKED
1 IFirid Pear Feerm naiti F | 3
i Digmal 1 ;|
Jlhat iz snvdirgg PrarreeT Dpening
utylanding Premsum downg
) 19 pryemenl Fremiams 4173, e 1435 Tl& 1L094 24190
rgmam odginal L2347 16537 L 11,094 451087
artaranding Promeam Opening LER ] 1580 - 1od - & 4TS
Ot inerviing Prateum cowng 15.553 LG8 Ho i
3 Tinge Premurmi -
TOTAL PRENUILIMA LS ENT T 16425 - 16 11,054 24180




SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PEROD ENDED ILET MAR 22

SAHARA [WOIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SOHEDULE -2
CORMILLON EEPENSES
FOA Tl PERIDD [NDED DLET MAR J0M [ELTL R
MM PAETICIPATING TOTAL
PARTICLULARS FY - 20234
PAATICERATING VDAL GROUP PENSIDN LINIT LINSEED
Lo Fas)
Chvert - Forst yar premiu mes -
Origoal Presnsmi
Quiytareiing Prémmeymt opeming
Outstanding Fremiumi cioeing
Sprpmi Premipms Y " - F a0 155
Chgieal P 3510 154 4 &0 1,718
Outylending Premeami operishg 1.681 L i 1.79%
Oty ing Promburm dasing LT | 1r i L
Single Premiumi
Al ComsmiaLian o Beini enee Ao ppted
Le=x Cornmissson on Beinmirance Ceded
Nat commassion 1.406 7 1 50 1,555
Break-up of the expenses |Gross) incurred to
| oL B e
|Agenis 1305 w3 1 50 1,450
Bishwin
Corporae Apesdy 1 M . [+ 105
Beterr al
[rthery
TOTAL 1,406 ” E 50 1,556
FOS THE PERWED ENDHD 3157 MAR 2023 (BN D
NON PARTICIFATING TOTAL
PARTICUILARS FY - M22-13
FARTICEFATING DEVITUAL GRoue PN SHON UNIT Limin
L reminon Pl
Cerect - il s piemiiunn 1 - 1
- Oigiral Pretmim 1 H
CHLEEEMTINE Premeimy caenayg
- Dhabntangleg Frmmiymi claning
ipneaal Bremiure 16,652 (i) 12 T ] 11,657
Orlginal Premiums 17150 BT 12 o] 18 )43
Dhitstanding Premeumi soensg 7218 u b 1,305
Ourntandisg Premiumy oowng 1681 5] d L TEE
“Single Sremearmi
Ads- Lo on leirjurand s Aor spted
Limi Cosmiriiedm oA R@imietante Ceiled
Mgt commiuaion 16,651 dnled 11 169 11,6
Break-up af {he expemay (Grodd] indwreed 1o
procune bl ness
Apeniy 16,098 54 # 1ha LS
Rrgamre
Corparate Agenty 5kl i0 [ i i
Arferral
Cremersy
TOTAL 16,651 foied 17 163 17,607




LA A NN LIFE INSURANCT DORPANT [ISITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF RNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIDD ENDED 3157 MASCH, 2028

SCHEDULE -3
OPERATING ERPINSES BELATED 10 83 UMANC] BULINTSS
|FO& THE ®PERIDD ENDED J15T MARCH, 2014 [I.M_:m
TOTAL
END LHTIEI.HJ.IS PARTICIPATING NOWFARTIGER NS FENSON DNIT LN ED (30TE-24)
IMDEY DAL GROLUP March, JO8
1 Ermpiloyes i rerwneialion b sellane henefis 45064 1481 =il 1335 28,812
i Towent, comwmpEnc minl welec e UDAIngG FIDENT R Al i i 1 ais
E| Trgming tapenses : . -
L Re=rn, varen & teaey Lo} 01 i % o
5 Bezainn SEd B7 1 17 Gl
L} Frmnng e=d STatonery 13 ar -] 2 L%
? Lommemumcation espontes .0d2 L2 1 H 1,175
L} g B proferional charges 170 a4 & 1 EH
9 Mt al Soes -
] Alssior o e, eeperie @
| as desbir
(&l i et ) @ny obiver CapecTy, M rospect of
11§ Tanalsnh IEFEn -
i s ance Waltery E
[k Bz=ag errent Srrec . and
10 A DERP Cagadity Dnciudng cet of PFock
Eepensel
1 BT B Endl i Ty
12 e el & Bank Changss [LLEN [T i 112 (x|
11 | ¥y -
) wiormation Technology Lepenses &35 Tl § 153 7353
i Sareww Tan o= Proavemam -
) Service Tan am Commsios -
)y | alnrtme e . -
e Bunesl Desslopiment Enfsiaes . =
Fi St oy & Canderence i 1] [+] 2 i
lg Ealt weektare 61 n 9 § L2}
Il Adw e b Y nplios i 118 i Fa Lile
Ii Ehegtrusty Eujuendes 58 7 ] b [ %]
i1 Paalage & Cowie 101 1 ] 1 1k
| Office Eapomei 51 & [i] 1 B1
e T L] ] i a [ ]
| Books & Pencdicaii 1 o Q 0 1
mi AdrREn o Eapene 455 fL ] i 15 b
o) Directons Satmg fee 43 L 1 a
14 Deprwaton (Refer Sohebiis 10) L& 166 43 1635
|Expenses ranfamed 1o Shareboiter @ pet Expenies of) .
B anag rewt Begulalion D18
m:ll = 57,585 2003 i 1613 £1.653
-~




BAHARA (HEHA LITE SNELRANCE CDMPFANY LikdiTED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ANANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIDD ENDED JL5T MARCH, 2021

SCHEDULE -3
CMRATiNG EXPENSES RELATED TO SNSURANCE BUSINLES
PO THI FERIDO ENDED 1157 MARCH, 2001 {00
TOTAL
PARTICLLARS HOM EARRRR At (2022.29)
PAERTICIPATING IS OiIDLAAL GROUP PENSION UNIT LINKED Mi#. 2010
i ey s 1emsurn angn & erilae berefity .08 12T Lnr g 1] SATT I‘.Iﬁ
4 Trivel ronuesance and vehicle rumming egpensn E161 sal ¥ in wERS
i Toirung Eaps roes
4 Heniy, fafem B taen LR LY & m E 5ia
% ezl Bai ay i Ji g
[ Frotuing and Mahonery L1523 145 1 3 Laxy
[ LR BT T STt ) Lyg? i L o i
] Legal & protevional chage 11292 LT 1 LE 1] 12,951
k] [Mhadicad Fewi .
10 Bt i Fies, EaDisnsel air . -
il s T TS ar 1 a2 e
il achenar o im any other cEpeity, In TeRpect of -
(1) Tanafrr WLatle=y
[h} Immarance AMattery ol
iy Manag emen barace and
(i) by deivy @theer capacisy |incading sut of Pooiet 12 15 o d 143
LETE ST SNl
11 Adwrizpemant snd publicity ¥ E :
i1 Ietmren] e B CPadge L8 il i ar 1a%
13 Chers: .
al nlovmatiom Ter hroiagy Lepente o0 Py 1 1l 19,568
b} fervice Tan o= Premsim 3 :
L e Thae &= Cnemdsy) ja)s
d} Entortmmmest
#] Dl Ddrewipioee] Dapenuss
I} Maptog & Condppoce a4 W ] & pis]
w1 el wellae i.1aa (5] 1 L] 1014
It Mt atie & Subseripton 1948 m 1 58 L
i) Wl Tty § ageeniie L] N5 i LH 1:.5%
|| Pt & Costi) 11n4a 1a2 1 11 110
W) Ofice Eapmies 0% | LU L] 1k
1) Fewnpaner Expernses 1 1 a i b
il B & Pasioiah § 1 ] @ ]
n| Bpreigneoss rperae &£295 G0 ! 158 11e7
i) Diferian Setng lem L8R ar i w0 1004
14 Diego pr-afhan [Rafer Schedule 10} 4837 558 i FLE LF ]
Laperines trardemed o Shareholte a1 ped [apeeae of]
Managemant Begylaton M1
TOTAL 21,1037 10aa) 16 1,580 1.8 A




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

SCHEDULE -3A
OPERATING EXPENSES OTHER THAN THOSE RELATED TO INSURANCE BUSINESS (INR'ODO)
F.¥.2023-24 | F.Y. 2022-23
Partioulas March, 2024 | March, 2023
1 Employes's remuneration & welfare benefits 1,75.340 5.768
2 Travel, conveyance and vehicle running sxpenses 1,158
3 Training Expenses .
a Rents, rates & taxes 4,891 -
5 Repairs 417 i
& Printing and Stationary 172
7 Communication sxpenses 4,101 -
B Legal & professional charges 5623 13,025
9 Medical Fees ;
10 Auditor's Fees expenses,elc .
{a) as auditor 813 278
(b} as adviser or |n any other capacity.in respect of
(1) Taxation Matters
(i) Insurance Matters
(iiiyManagement Services; and ’
lic) in any other capacity (including out of Pocket Expenses) 47
11 Advertisemant and publicity 3l 589
12 Interest & Bank Charges 713 -
13 Others: - =
a) Information Technology Expenses 13,034 2,245
b) Entertainment . -
c| Preliminary Expenses - =
d] Preoperative Expenses .
e} Meeting & Conference 42
f) Statf Weifane 592 -
} Membership & Subscription .
h) Electricity Expenses 1,323 .
i} Directors Sitting Fees 1,832 478
|| Postage & Courier 178 ;
k) Office Expenses 165
1) Newspaper Expenses 10 :
m) Books & Periodicals 2 1,048
n) Miscellaneous Expenses® 2,680 36,194
o] IRDA Expenses 14,237 11,504
14 Depreciation (Refer Schedule 10) 3,949 i
Expenses tranfarred from Paolicyholder's AJc as per Expenses of
Management Regulation 2016 : .
TOTAL 2,31,784 71,573

*Refer note No. 38 of Schedule 168 for previous year figure




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

SCHEDULE -4
BENEFITS PAID [NET]
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024 (INR'DO0)
TOTAL
PARTICULARS NOH PRI F.Y. 2023-24
PARTICIPATING INDIVIDUAL | GROLWP | PENSION LINIT LINKED MARCH, 24
1 [insirance Claims
(@) Claims by Death, 5473 1438 LEL 11,648
(b} Chawrs by Maturity 48,097 6,857 1,460 56,415
leMnnuities/Fension payment, - - -
(d}0ther benefits - .
Sufrender 23247 2,567 B 13,493 19.3%6
Surviwal 20,596 942 * 11538
Ohers LT05 L.1s
Fd {Amownt ceded in reinsurance) %
{a] Claima by Death
(b} claims by Maturity,
{elAnmwitlas/Penuon in payment,
{d}nher benefits
] Amount sctepted in rednsuranog
{@) Clatma by Death,
|l clasms by Matunity,
[elannuities/Pension In payment
[didiher beneflts
TOTAL 1,03,157 11,804 % B 15,691 1,30.661
SCHEDULE -4
BENEFITS PAID [NET]
|FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2023 (INR'0O0)
TOTAL
PARTICULARS NEN AR IERATING £.¥.2022.23
PARTICIPATING INDIVIDUAL | GROUP | PENSION UNIT LINKED MARCH, 23
1 insurance Clalma
{a) Claims by Death, 44 413 B.037 2,105 54.555
() Claims by Maturity 488,172 2,530,405 791 67,367 B.06. 735
(clAnnuitiew/Penion payment, .
{d]Other benefits . - T - . 5
Surrender 1.14,701 14 6bE s07 1.11,581 2,61 436
Sursval 1.26.130 17,941 184071
Others 14 223 113 14.546
2 [Amount ceded in reinturance] -
(a) Claims by Death, 76 e
(&) claims by Matunity,
jelAnnuities Pensson in payment,
(it hier besallts
E] Amount accepted in relnwurance
{a) Claims by Daath, ¥
(b} clakrms by Matufity,
[edanmuities/Pension in payment,
[di0ther benefits 4 - -
TOTAL B,87.563 3,11,050 - 1,198 181 75 13,281,667




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 MAR 24

SCHEDULE -5
SHARE CAPITAL
(INR"Q00)
PARTICULARS Mar, 2024 Mar, 2023
Authorised Capital
500000000 Equity Shares of Bs, 10 Each 50,00,000 50,00,000
{Previous Year 500000000 Equity Shares of Rs.10)
Issued Capital
232000000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 23,20,000 23,20,000
Subscribed Capital
23,20,000 23,20,000
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each 23,20,000 23.20,000
Less : Calls unpaid -
Add : Shares forfeited
[Amount Originally paid up }
Less : Par value of Equity Shares bought back .
Less : Preliminary Expenses
| Expenses including commission or
brokerage on underwriting or subscription
an shares )
TOTAL 23,20,000 23,20,000
SCHEDULE 5A
PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
|As certified by the Management)
PARTICULARS Mar, 2024 % of Mar. 2023 % of
Number of Shares | Holding | Number of Shares Holding
Promoters
* Indian
Sahara India Financial
Corporation Limited 1,165,000 50% 1,16.000 50%
Sahara Care Limited 92,800 40% 82 800 40%
s Foreign
Others 23,200 10% 23,200 10%
TOTAL 2,32,000 100% 2,32,000 100%




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MAR 24

SCHEDULE -6
RESERVES AND SURPLUS

{INR'COD)

PARTICULARS

Mar 2024

Mar 2023

& W P e

Capital Reserve

Capital Redemption Reserve

Share Premium

Revaluation Reserve

Opening Balance

Adjustment During the year

Closing Balance

General Resarve

Add: Employee Benefit Transitional Period
Sub Total

Less : Debit balance in Profit & Loss Account, If any
Less: Amount utililized for Buy-back
Catastrophe Reserve

Other Reserves

Balance of profit in Profit and Loss Account

32,137
598
31,539

5.56,441

32,735
598
32,137

6,99,257

TOTAL

5,87,980

7,31,394

SCHEDULE -7
BORROWINGS

(INR'000)

PARTICULARS

Mar 2024

Mar 2023

Bl b

Debentures/Bonds
Banks

Financial Institutions
[Others

TOTAL




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

SCHEDULE -8
INVESTMENTS - SHAREHOLDERS
(INR'000)
PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2024 | AS AT 31/03/2023
LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1 Government securities and Government 5,659,900 5.95,807
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills
2 Other Approved Securities 49,836
3 Other Investments
(a) Shares
(aa) Equity

{bb) Preference
(b) Mutual fund
(c) Derivative instruments
(d) Debenture / Bonds
(e) Other Securities
(f) Subsidiaries
(glnvestment Properties - Real Estate

4 Investments in infrastructure & Social sector 7.27.868 7.78,077

Other than Approved Investments 50,000 99,830

Sub Total (A} 13,97,604 14,73,714
b

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1 Government securities and Government 26,016 1,25.145
guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills
2 |Other Appraved Securities - 85,000
3 Other Investments
(a) Shares
{aa) Egquity 1,82,303 1,05,761

{bh) Preference
(b) Mutual Funds
(e} Derivative instruments
(d} Debenture / Bonds
(e] Other Securities
(f] Subsidiaries
(g)investment Properties - Real Estate

4 Investrments in infrastructure & Social sector 50,055

5 Other than Approved Investments
Sub Total (B) 2,58,374 3,15,906
TOTAL (A+B) 16,55,978 17,89,620

Note: The Market Value of Investments, other than listed equity securities is Rs 129,92,09,834/- (Previous Year Rs.
166,23,49,000/-) against their Book Value Rs 147,36,75,641 /- (Previous year Rs 168,38,58,964/-)




SAHARA INDHA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANT LINITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FON THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

SCHEDWULE -8A
INVESTRIENTS - POLICYHOLDERS

{NR'000)

AS AT 01062021

NON - PARTICIPATING
PARTICLILARY IOV DAL TOTAL
PARTICIFATING TEAM GROUP FENLIDN UNIT LINKET

JLOBG TERA (NVESTMENTS
1 |Gowernment secunities and Gavernmaent
guar anterd bonds nciuding Treasey Bilk a0 % L% LY 2.7 SR.A04 ", A
J )Onkser Apprioveed Securizess 145 064 149 55d
i Ot el
(3] S=rws
{aal Eguity LR N 4.11.108
{bhi Preference
Il Wbl Faricd
(0] DirrwaTive EHSIUIMSATE
(d) Debente [ Bomds
im) Dhair Seduritie
i) Sutridares -
l"]lhnﬂlrhm* Propeitrs - Basl Eilats
4 Prveaments in indregrucure & Yool sector 580,967 580 167
5 JOthes than Approued merilmenty 2541, ¥4 Jadi mo

Sub Total (A) 96,668,576 14,156,906 - 32,307 58,804 1,11,76,593

SHOET TEEM INVESTMEMTS
L fGoeernmient secunities snd Goumnmeenl
puar@toed bondy inchedsng Tred sy Bilky B 74 318 287, 300 . L7618
4 lﬂfhﬂ A wed SEDHTES
1 e Investmenis
i3] Shared
[ma) Eeguity
lbe] Preference
(b} Mbutial Funids
|£) Derwateee inFTruments
] Debigriure / Rodds
[a) Cther Securithes
I Sk iied i@y
(g} ireeitrment Progens - Esal E1iate
4 |imvestmants n drastrectiure & hosidl sector LM L, WO 450 245
K tke ihan Apgrowed investments

Sub Tatal (8) 11,04,432 487,419 . . 10,000 18,2

TOTAL |A+8) 1,077,008 1904, 325 32307 HH, 804 1,27, 98 84%

Lons [INVESTMENT TRANSFERRED DY IREAI TO SBI LIFL | ©) 1,07,71,008 19,0425 12307 [T 127,008,445
|GrasD TOTAL |A+B-C) -

Mote The Market Vahse of investmenty, sther ifan lated equity secerithed, b R L1002 43 181/, againd thelr Book Walus s 1297 52 98,712/




BAMARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FiNANCIAL STATEMINTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2157 MARCH 2023

SCHEDULE -8A
INVESTMENTS - POLICYHDLDERS

(TN D)

AS AT N1F03/2021
NON-PARTICIPATING
PARTICUILARS ENDHVIDUAL TOTAL
PARTICIFATING TERM GROUP PEMSHIN LINIT LINKED

WG TERM INVESTMENTS
1 Foovermmerd seowiilies sivd G nenent
uaranteed bonds mtladng Treatsry Wil &1 45021 6EE. 561 12, 54 5B T™ 55 T1GES
3 e Appe peed Securitieg 149,982 1A% %0
1 JOthes nyestments
Wlai) duar i
[ma)  Eguaity L1 AM = LRI FL
[bls] Predeience
B Wytuml hund
2] Dot byiaktrem iEtTgE=LS
d| Dehenture / Bonds
=] Crher Sacurimes
1] Sasvidfuasims
B} ireeytimieent Propert=s - Real Estate
4 Mweutmants in infrastrurtude & g sl et Fiaimg G, 30, N ¥1,74,181
L |Othes than Appioved mvestments 1,.99.635 §.99.635
Suly Toral (A) 4,06, 782 15,64 872 - 12,004 58,079 1, 10,44, 747

SHORT TERM INVESTMINTS
1 [Gowernment secwrities and Goverimment
ud gt s ed Bonds including Teeasury Badis G001 SHR 150118 10,73, 088
? thies dpproved hacuritie 50,000 e L] LA8.mon
i hes ineestrnents
[a) Sharek
(aa) Egwity
[k} Proleiands
b Murtual Funds
) Diet Iy dtwwe IRLEUmesty
o} Bebanteres [ Banth
o| Cithwer Srudities
1) Satdicharing
[ }irmeestrmern Properees - Resl Tatate
4 [Jswestrnenty in obaetroctiooe £ Socil weetoi 200 189 140,125 30,000 £ 00293
§  [Orthé tham Approswwe mvisttamenty

Sul Total [§) I.I,IE.I.I? I-J':HI:H- : - 10,000 lrllhm

TOTAL l‘jill 106,89 976 19,45 115 12,304 B, TTY 1,347,561
Mote: The Market Vahe of Investments, ather than fisted eguity seowities, = By 12209387 988, againt their Book Wabes Ay 1235 88,02, 794/ -




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2024

SCHEDULE -8B
ASSETS HELD TO COVER LINKED LIABILITIES
(INR'D0D)

PARTICULARS AS AT 01/06/2023 AS AT 31/03/2023

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1 Government securities and Government
|guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills 78,152 77335
Other Approved Securities
Other Investments
{a) Shares

{aa) Equity

(bb] Preference
{b) Mutual fund
(e) Derivative instruments
(d) Debenture / Bonds
{e) Other Securities

{f) Subsidiaries

{glinvestment Properties - Real Estate

Investments in infrastructure & Social sector 1,063 1,062
Other than Approved Investments ] -
Sub Total (A) 79,215 78,397

SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS

1 Government securities and Government

guaranteed bonds including Treasury Bills

Other Approved Securities

Other Investments

(a) Shares
{aa) Equity 6,31,507 634,875
{bb) Preference

{b) Mutual Funds

(e} Derivative instruments

(d) Debenture [ Bonds

(e} Other Securities

Fixed Deposit
{f) Subsidiaries
{glinvestment Properties - Real Estate

i Investments in infrastructure & Social sector
5 Other than Approved Investments
{a) Net Current Assels (42) {1,308)
Sub Total (B) 6,31,465 6,33,567
TOTAL (A+B) 7,10,680 7,11,964
Less:|INVESTMENT TRANSFERRED BY IRDAI TO 5BI LIFE { C) 7,10,680 .
- 7,11,964

GRAND TOTAL (A+B-C)




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 MAR 24

SCHEDULE -9
LOANS
{INR'QOO)
PARTICULARS Mar 2024 Mar 2023
SECURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
Secured
(a) On mortgage of property
(aa) In India .
(bb) Outside India a
(b) On Shares, Bonds, Government Securitles etc - -
{c) Loan against Policies 76,603 77419
(d) Others
Unsecured . =
TOTAL 76,603 77,418
BORROWER-WISE CLASSIFICATION
[a] Central and State Governments - -
{b) Banks and Financial Institutions - -
Ic) Subsidiaries .
(d)] Companies . ’
(e} Loan against policies 76,603 77,419
(f) Others - -
TOTAL ‘!E!ﬁﬂ! 77,419
PERFORMANCE-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(2] Loans classified as standard :
{aa) In India 76,603 77,419
{bb) Cutside India
[b) Non standard Loans less provisions:
(aa} In India
{bb) Qutside India
TOTAL 76,603 77,419
MATURITY-WISE CLASSIFICATION
(a) Short-Term 19,825 20,040
(b} Long-Term 56,778 57,379
TOTAL 76,603 77,415




SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UPTD 31-03-2024

SCHEDULE 10
FIXED ASSETS.
(INR’ Do)
S.ND PARTICULARS GROS55 BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLDCK
On Sales/)
Opaning | Additions | Deductions Clasing Upta Last Year | For the year | Adjustreant | ToOaste | As al Year end (Mar- | Previous yoar [Mar-
24) 3
1 [INTANGEBLES{SOF TWARE ] 185,203 1.85.103 1.79. 883 1.321 181,704 3999 5310
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
7 |ecanpment 91,350 165 91,085 T8.628 1876 m 82,435 B,650 12,722
3 |FuRNITURE K FIXTURES® 7356 1,703 5.653 5465 B0 1624 4,901 52 &ay
4 |oFFicE sQuIPMENT 5,719 % 1.069 4,676 5,463 70 1015 2518 158 255
5 |MOTOR CAR &,103 RE ] 3.5 3,900 02 1,938 155 03
6 [BuALDMNG 51819 51,879 8230 855 49,084 44,795 45,649
Total ~ 3A7AI0 6 987 | 343649 282,568 6,182 1610 | 285,181 | 58,509 65,041
7 | WORKAN-PROGRESS B 1 B
Total | 3a7ew| . 3087 | 343649 2,82,568 6.182 1610 | 285,141 58,509 65,041
Prawious Yea 3,69.992 1,481 14 B64 JATELD 296,018 5,838 213,288 2,52 %68 05,041




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 MAR 24

SCHEDLULE - 11
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
{INR" DDO)
T
PARTICULARS ASAT 3157 MAR 2024 | AS AT 3157 MAR 2023
|Cash (inchudling chegues, drafts and stamps) 2,404 2457
Hank Balances
{a) Deposit Accounts
(a3} Shadt-tarm [diie within 12 manths of the date of Balanie Sheat) 84,793 1,28 249
by} Othars
(b} Current Accounts 1,50,060 151,226
e hOhErs
Monay at call and short notice
fa] with banks
(b} With other institutions
Others
TOTAL 2,371,257 2,91.972
Balances with non-scheduled banks included in 2 and 3 above -
CASH & BANK BALANCES
In Indla 2,327,257 291972
10utssde India -
TOTAL 2,37.257 291,972




SAMHARA INDIA LIFE [NSURANCE COMPANY LINMITED

SCHEDULES FORMING PRAET OF FINANTIAL STRTEMENTS FOR THE PERSOD EWDED 3157 MAR 24

SCHEDLILE - 12
ADVANCES AND OTHER ASSETS
(0000}
FARTICULARS Mar 1024 | Mar 2023
Brdvances
1 |Reservn geposts with teding commpaensns (435 5]
¥ |AnpRcation miomey foe investmerh
¥ |Pregayments 4,303 6915
4 |Asaance bty oMfcerydession
5 |Advances tas pad and b deducted o wource (Mot of Provman of Tassim | 431 12,08
|ty sdvances -
|a) Trawe Advamce
|t} Sabary Advarcey
|] Buhee Saal Loan 1.3 121}
|0} Advance 1o kupplen ] =
Total (A) w08 |  soser
Otk Sasety
1 |inpome sccreed o ok men 1999 | 33401
3 | Cuastamdeng Prevminmy 17211 L] ]
1 |Apent's halances 1 1
& |Fermign Agent's Balanoe
& | O From othaer Toiies sy on ssiursnce Bosmim
|t uading e |
b | D from b e ey holding corngany
T | Depuadi wethi Messrie Bask of wdis
[oursusnt to wection 7 of inurance Act1930]
B |Othery
() Soeurty & Duner Depoiit TESET | TE4AED
|} GET wn-utiliesd cress 157 908
|1 Sundrg Aocoee alile 100,483 119296
et Drvlend Recsivabie |
|f) Agperty Bald b nclimed snound of Paliogholder 1.15.640
|& inrowrs an woefanmad armaur of Policyhosen L7 hag
Total (B} 1015840 | 14875400
[Toesl (A=) TAALES | 100080
SCHEDULE - 12 {f)
ADVANCES AND OTHIR ASSETS
(ErR’DOG)
PARTICULARS Mar 2004 | Maar 2009
| Suiinidey MoCowes atibe- From 3B Life 1755, 007
Total 147,55, 082
SCHEDULE - 13
CLIRAINT LIARILITIES
(R DO0)
Pt ans Mar 2024 | Mar 2033
i [Ageni’s Ralances ) [¥T¥]
7 |Balance die 10 Ather maurance companie
I || hepesits Dt o snmmarance oo
& | Premism repemed in aAvinoe .
5 |unadlopeed Presugm 2% L1
& [Sundry Crediton 3570 a0,14%
F | O b0 Sustigsgumrie s Massing oo paniay
B |Cleesi outstandag
) CLaieri Cutinending - Oher Than Serrender Savabie Lrnet | AR
{ia £lmirees Clufsrending - Surrender Payshie L L 17
# |Annaitier Dur L
1 | O to OMiceDieecton
11 | Oty
| ) Statituiry Cuses 4 555
[b] Enpenies Pegahin L Sy
) Smemirmy Depesit a
(e} ook e draft
{e] Crthymrs - Deberied Tax Ludsdiby
(1) Damers - Custadial Charges )
11 |uncluireet Amount of Poflcyeldes 17497 | 16839
13 incowne o Linclamed Fund RIS L7 i
TOTAL a45354 | 503037




SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3157 MAR 24

SCHEDULE - 14
PROVISIONS
(INR'DOO)
PARTICULARS Mar 2024 Mar 2023
1 For taxation (less payments and taxes deduction at source)
2 For proposed dividends
3 For dividend distnibution tax
4 Others:
{a) Provision for Leave Encashment 20,802 5.930
(b) Provision for Gratuity
[c) Provision for Pension .
(d) Pravision for Investments 6,280,000 6,820,000
(&) Provision for Advances® 1,44,293 1,44,293
|TOTAL 8,45,095 8,30,223
* This includes unreconciled balance of PNB payout of Rs. 1,11,637 thousand, detailed in schedule 12 ('C)
SCHEDULE - 15
MISCELLANEDUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)
(INR'OOD)
PARTICULARS Mar 2024 Mar 2023
1 Discount allowed in issue of shares/debentures
2 Others ~
TOTAL 67,310
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The Company was incorporated at Lucknow on September 13, 2000 as a public limited
company under the Companies Act, 1956, The Company obtained a centificate of
commencement of business on September 13, 2000 and a certificate of registration from the
Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India ('IRDAI'Y on February 06, 2004 for
carrying on the business of life insurance. The Company offers a range of individual and group
insurance solutions including participating. non-participating and unit linked lines of businesses.

- TWTE - I =y " - =

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise
stated, on an accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the accounting principles
vencrally accepted in India (Indian GAAP) and in the manner prescribed by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and Auditor's
Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 (‘the Financial Statements Regulations’),
the Master Circular on Preparation of Financial Statements and Filing of Returns of Life
Insurance Business Ref No. IRDA/F&A/Cir/232/12/2013 dated December 11. 2013 (“the
Master Circular’) and other circulars issued by the IRDAI from time to time, provisions of
the Insurance Act, 1938, as amended from time to time, including amendment brought by
Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015, the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority Act, 1999 as amended from time to time and in compliance with the Accounting
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, and amendments and rules
made thereto, 1o the extent applicable. Accounting policies have been consistently applied to
the extent applicable and in the manner so required.

. USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally aceepted accounting
principles requires management o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, habilities, revenue and expenses and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities as of the date of the financial statements, The estimates und assumptions used in the
accompanying financial statements are based upon management's evaluation of the relevant
facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ
from the estimates and assumptions used in preparing the accompanying financial statements,
Differences between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the year in which the
results are known/matenalized.

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION
a. Premium Income

Premium is recognized as income when due from policvholders except on unit linked
policies, where the premium is recognized when associated units are created.

In accordance with the terms of insurance policies. uncollected premium on lapsed
policies is not recognized as income until revived.

Products with regular premium paying plans and/or pre-determined policy term gire treated
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as regular business with due classification into first year premium and renewal premium.
Products other than aforesaid are classified as single premium.

Top up premiums paid by unit linked policvholders” are considered as single premium and
recognised as income when the associated units are created.

b. locome from Linked Fund

Income from linked policies, which includes fund management charges, policy administration
charges, mortality charges and other charges. wherever applicable, is recovered from the
linked funds in sccordance with the terms and conditions of the policies and is accounted for
as income when due.

¢. Reinsurance Premiom Ceded

Reinsurance premium ceded is accounted for on due basis in accordance with the  terms and
conditions of the reinsurance treaties. Profit commission on reinsurance ceded (if applicable) is
netted off against premium ceded on reinsurance.

d. Income on Investments

Interest income is recognized on accrual basis. Dividend income is recognized on ex-
dividend date

The discount or premium being the difference between the purchase price and the
redemption price of debt securities including govt. securities, held under non-linked
funds or sharcholders’ investments are accreted or amontized, as the case may be. on
straight line basis over the holding/maturity period.

Realized gain/loss on debt securities is the difference between the net sale consideration
and weighted average amortised cost in the books of the company as on the date of sale.

In case of listed equity securitics and mutual fund units, the realized gain or loss on sale
of investments includes the accumulated changes in the fair value previously recognized
under “Fair Value Change Account™,

4. BENEFITS PAID (INCLUDING CLAIMS)
Maturity and Survival Benefit claims are accounted for when due for payvment. Death.
Surrender and other claims, it any, are accounted for on the receipt of intimation.
Reinsurance recoveries in respect of death claims, if any are accounted for in the same
period as the related claims. Withdrawals under linked policies are accounted for in the
respective linked funds when the associated units are cancelled.

5. ACQUISITION COSTS
Acquisition costs such as commission 1o insurance intermedianes and policy issue
expenses are the costs that are primarily related to the acquisition of new and renewal
insurance contracts. Such costs are expensed in the year in which they are incurred,

6. LIABILITY FOR LIFE POLICIES
Liability for life policies in force and for policies in respect of which premium
has been discontinued but o Tiability exists, is provided on actuarial valuation done
by the Appointed Actuary as per gross premium valuation method and in cordance
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with the accepted actuanal practices, IRDAI regulations and the actuarial practice
standards (APSs) issued by the Institute of Actuaries of India.

In respect of linked liabilities, Unit liability portion is represented by the fund
value of the policies and non-unit liability portion for meeting insurance claims etc. is

provided on actuarial valuation done by the Appointed Actuary,

Actuarial policies and assumptions are given in Note No. B- 6 below,

7. FUNDS FOR FUTURE APPROPRIATIONS (FFA)

The Funds for Future Appropriations (FFA) in the participating segment represents all
funds, the allocation of which, either to policvholders or to the sharcholders, has not been
determined by the end of financial vear. Transfers 10 and from the fund reflect the excess or
deficit of income over expenses respectively and appropriations in each accounting period
arising in the Company’s Policvholders’ Fund. Any allocation to the par policvholders
would also give rise to a transfer to Sharcholders’ Profit and Loss Account in the required
proportion.

8. INVESTMENTS

Investments are made in accordance with the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the
Insurance Laws (Amendment)Act,2015), the Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority{Investment) Regulations.2016.and amendments made thereto, . the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority (Preparation of Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report of Insurance Companies) Regulations, 2002 wherever applicable and
various other circulars/notifications/clarifications issued by the IRDAI in this context from
time to time,

Investments are recognised at cost on the date of purchase, which include brokerage and
taxes, if any, but exclude interest acerued (i.¢. since the previous coupon date) as on the
date of purchase.

Bonus entitlements are recognized as investments on the "ex-bonus date”
Rights entitlements are recognized as investments on the “ex-right date”

(a) Classification

Investments maturing within twelve months from the Balance Sheet date and
Investments made with the specific intention to dispose them within twelve  months
from the Balance Sheet date are classified as Shont Term Investments. Investments
other than short term are classified as Long Term Investments.

(b) Valuvation—Sharcholders” Iovestment and Non Linked Policvholders’
Investments

All debt securities including gove, securities are considered as "held w maturity’ and
accordingly recorded at historical cost{excluding interest paid. if any) subject to
amortization of premium or aceretion of discount,

Listed equity securities are valued at fair value for respective equity shares being the
last quoted closing prices on the Primary Exchange i.¢.  Natiggal Stock
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Exchange(“NSE™)at the Balance Sheet date. In case. the equity shares are not traded
on the Primary Exchange on the Balance Sheet date, the closing prices on the
Secondary Exchange i.¢. Bombay Stock Exchange("BSE™) are considered.

Mutual Fund units are valued at the latest available net asset values of the respective
fund.

Any unrealized gains arising due to changes in the fair value are recognized under the
head ‘Fair Value Change Account’, in the balance sheet. Any unrealized losses arising
due to changes in the fair value are recognized in the revenue account and profit and
loss account as applicable.

Investment in real estate is at historical cost subject to revaluation (done in at least
once in three years) & provision for impairment. if any. The change in the carrying
amount of investment in real estate is taken to revaluation reserve.

Money market instruments like Commercial Papers, Certificate of Deposit, Treasury
Bills (T-Bills) and Collaterised Borrowing and Lending Obligation (CBLO) are
valued at historical cost, subject to amortisation of premium or accretion of discount
over the period of maturity/holding on a straight line basis,

Redeemable preference shares are considered as “held to maturity™ and accordingly
valued at historical cost. subject to amortisation of premium or accretion of discount,

Listed preference shares other than redeemable preference shares are valued at fair
value, being the last quoted closing price on the Primary Exchange i.e. National Stock
Exchange (NSE) at the Balance Sheet date. In case, the preference shares are not
traded on the Primary Exchange on the Balance Sheet date. the closing price on the
Secondary Exchange i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) are considered.

Unrealized gains or losses arising due to changes in fair value are recognised under
the head "Fair Value Change Account” in the Balance Sheet.

Unlisted preference shares (other than redeemable preference shares) and listed
preference (other than redeemable preference) shares that are not regularly traded in
active markets and which are classified as “thinly traded™ as per the guwidelines
governing Mutual Funds for valuation of thinly traded securities laid down by
Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) are valued at historical cost. subject to
provision for diminution in the value, if any, of such investments determined
separately for each individual investment.

(c) Valuation-Linked Business
Investments pertaining to Linked Business are at Market Value. It has been done  as
below:

- All debt securities including govt. securities are valued at prices obtained from
Credit Rating Information Services of India Lad.(*CRISIL").

| @ - - Listed equity securities are valued at Fair Value. being the last quoted closing pricg) of
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The National Stock Exchange(*NSE™) and if not listed on NSE then last quoted closing
price of The Bombay Stock Exchange(”BSE" jat the Balance Sheet.

- Mutual Fund units are valued ar the latest available net asset values of the respective
fund.

- Money market instruments like Commercial Papers, Centificate of Deposit, — Treasury
Bills (T-Bills) and Collaterised Borrowing and Lending Obligation (CRLOY are
valued at historical cost, subject to amortisation of premium or  accretion of discount over
the period of maturity/holding on a straight line basis.

| Market Price lily Availabl

Debt Securities other than Government securitics are vilued as per the assessment of the
management based on certain criterions such as CRISIL Bond Value, Issuer, Tenure,
Market Conditions, ete.

(a)Transfer of Investments from Shareholders’ fund to Polieyholders’fund

Transfers of investments, other than debt securities, as and when made from the
Shareholders™ fund to the Policyhelders” fund 1o meet the deficit in the Polieyholders’
account are made at the cost price or market price, whichever is lower. Transfers of debt
securities, from the Shareholders’ fund to the Policyholders’ fund are made at the net
amortized cost or the market value. whichever is lower.

(b)) lmpairment of invesiments

The Company periodically assesses at each Balance Sheet date, whether there is any
indication of impairment of investments or reversal ol impairment loss earlier recognized.
An impairment loss is accounted for as an expense and disclosed under the  head
*Provision for diminution in the value of investment (net)’ in the Revenue
Account or the Profit and Loss Account to the extent of the difference between the
premeasured fair value of the investments and its acquisition cost as reduced by any
carlier impairment loss accounted for as an expense in the Revenue Accountor the Profit
and Loss Account.

Any reversal of impairment loss, carlier recognised for in the Revenue Account or the
Profit and Loss Account, is accounted in the Revenue Account or the Profit andLoss
Account respectively.

9. Provision for Non-Performing Assets (NPA)

All assets where the interest and/or installment of principal repayment remain overdue for
more than 90 days at the Balance Sheet date are classified as NPA and provided for  in
the manner required by the IRDAI regulations on this behalf. In line with Guidelines  on
prudential norms for income recognition, asset classification, provisioning and other
related matters in respect of debt portfolio. the Company has provided minimum
percentage on the value of the standard assets.

-
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10. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION
a. Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition including non-refundable taxes
&duties. freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation
of the relevant assets less accumulated depreciation.

Software expenses incurred for purchase of licenses for bought out software and related
customization (other than maintenance/updating of existing software), which results in
a benefit of endunng nature are capitalized. Other software expenses are expensed as
incurred. Intangible assets are recognized at the consideration paid for acquisition.

Capital work in progress comprises advances paid to acquire fixed assets and the cost of
fixed assets which are not yet ready for their intended use at the date of balance sheet,

Depreciation on Fixed Assets other than intangible assets is provided pro-rata to the period
of use under Straight Line method based on the balance useful lite as specified in Schedule
Il 10 the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation on the assets costing up to T 5000/~ is
provided at the rate of 100%. Intangible assets in the form of Computer software is
amortised over a period of five years from the date it has become ready to use. on straight-
line basis.

Pursuant to the Companies Act, 2013 and amendment thereof, the Company has reassessed
the useful life of its' fixed assets and has aligned it with the useful life specified in Schedule
Il of the Companies Act 2013, other than assets costing upto? 5.000,

Revaluation of Fixed assets: Depreciation on the increased amount of assets due to
revaluation is computed on the basis of the residual life of the assets as estimated by the
values on straight-line method.

11. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

Ihe carrying amount of assets is reviewed at the balance sheet date if there is any
indication of Impairment based on intemaliextemal factors, An impairment loss is
recognized whenever the carrying cost would exceed the recoverable amount of cash
generating asset. [ there is an indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset
in earlier accounting periods is no longer required or has decreased: reversal of
impairment loss is recognized. The recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is
reflected at recoverable amount, subject to a maximum of depreciable historical cost.

12.FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
a) Transactions denominated in foreign currency are recorded at the mte of

exchange prevailing on the transaction date.

b) Monetary assets and  liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the Balance
Sheet date are translated using the rate of exchange prevailing on that date.

c) Exchange differences cither on settlement or on translation are recognized in the
Revenue Account/Profit and Loss Account, as applicable,

d) Non-monetary items are carried al cost.
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13EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

u) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted
amount in the Revenue Account of the vear in which the related service is rendered.

b) The company is registered with Providemt Fund department and monthly
contributions of emplovees are charged to Revenue Account every year. Company's PF
plan is a defined contribution plan.

c) Gratuity is a post retirement “defined benefit plan™ Gratuity liability is provided for
on the basis of an actuarial valuation made at the end of each linancial year. The Company
has purchased Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation Of India by making
contribution and contributions are made as and when demanded by LIC.

d) Provision for Leave encashment is accrued and provided for on the basis of an
actuarial valuation made at the end of each financial year.

¢ Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to Revenue Account and are

not deferred.

I4.SEGMENT REPORTING

Based on the primary segments identified under IRDA(Preparation of Financial
Statements and Auditors” Report of Insurance Companies) regulations 2002(‘the
Regulations jread with AS17 on “Segmental Reporting” ,the company has classified &
disclosed segmental information into Shareholder & Policyholder—Participating. Non-
Participating(Individunl & Group },Pension &Unit Linked.

There are no reportable geographical segments. since all business is written in India.

IS ALLOCATION OF EXPENSES

Operating expenses relating to insurance husiness are allocated to specific business
segments as follows:

a) Expenses which are directly attributable and identifiable 10 the respective
business segments are dircetly allocated in the respective business segment.

h) Expenses, which are not directly identifiable to a business segment, are allocated
on either of the following basis:

Number of policies

Premium income

Sum assured

Medical cases

Average Assets under management

c) The method of allocation has been decided based on the nature of the expense
and its logical co-relation with various business segments and as per Board Approved
Expense Allocation Policy.

16.LEASES

a

Lease arrangements, where the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset
solely wvest with the lessor, are classified as operating lease. Lease rental
payments‘receipts under operating lease are recognized as expense/ income on accrual
basis in accordance with the respective lease agreements,

Assets given on finance lease are shown as receivables at an amount equal o net
investment in the |ease. Initial direct costs in respect of lease are expensed.in the vear in
which such costs are incurred. Income from lease assets is accounted by applying the




interest rate implicit in the lease to the net investment.
17.TAXATION

Current Tax:

Provision for Taxation is ascertained on the basis of assessable profit computed in
accordance with Section 44 of Income Tax Act, 1961 read with Schedule 1 of the said
Act. FFA would represemt ascertained liabilities towards policyholders and will not
form part of the Actuarial surplus chargeable to tax.,

18.GOODS AND SERVICE TAX
Input Credit is utilized against the GST Liability on risk premium. Any unutilized
portion of Input Credit is carried forward under “Advances and Other Current Assets”
for set off in subsequent periods.

19. CONTRIBUTION FROM SHAREHOLDERS FUND TO POLICYHOLDERS FUNDS
The sums from the sharcholders fund are required to be transferred to the policvholder’s
funds to maintain an appropriate level of solvency in each of the policvholder’s funds
and in the case of the Participating Fund and Pension Fund such contributions are also
required to provide sufficient surplus to allow bonuses to be declared and/or to fund any
expenses in the policyholders” fund which are in excess of the limits prescribed under
Expenses of Management regulations of the IRDAL

The contributions from the Sharcholders Fund to the Participating Fund for the purpose

of declaring bonus and excess expenses are irreversible in nature and once the
contribution from the shareholders funds has been made, it shall not get reverted back to
the sharcholders at any point of time in the future except as provided by the Insurance
Act.1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015)or any other laws
or by regulations or by any of their successors or as allowed by the IRDAI and its
SUCCLEssOrs.

20.LEARNINGS PER SHARE(EPS)
Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the vear
attributed to equity sharcholders by the weighted number of equity shares outstanding
during the vear.

For the purpose of calculating diluted camings per share. the net profit or loss for the
vear attributable to equity sharcholders and the equity weighted numbers of shares
outstanding during the vear are adjusted for effects of all dilutive equity shares.

2L PROVISIONS,CONTINGENTLIABILITY&CONTINGENTASSETS
The company recognizes a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a
past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be
made of the amount of obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when
there is a possible obligation or a presemt obligation that may, but probably will not.
require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that the likelihood of owflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made. Loss contingencies arising from litigations ete. are recorded when it
is probable that a liability has been incurred and the amount can be reasonably

@;\ estimated. f
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22, Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of Receipts and Payments account include cash
and cheques in hand and bank balances. Receipts and Payments Account is prepared and
reported using the Direct Method in sccordance with Accounting Standard (AS) 3,
“Cash Flow Statements”™

B
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B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
1. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

(% '000)
Current Year Previous Year

As at As at
31/03/2024 31/03/2023

Particulars

Partly paid-up investments

Claims, other than against policies, not
acknowledged as debts by the company

Underwriting commitments
outstandinglin respect of shares and
securities)

Guarantees given by or on behalf of the
Company

Statutory demands/liabilities in dispute, not
Provided for

Reinsurance obligations to the extent not
Provided for in accounts

338876 1,55,043

Others=Policy related claims under litigation 5,045 5,360

TOTAL 3,43,922 1,60,403

Note: With respect to Point No. 5, the contingent liability includes an Income Tax and TDS demand
of Rs. 302,360 thousand and @ demand under the Goods and Services Tax Act of Rs. 36,516
thousand.

2. As at Balance sheet date, there are no encumbrances on the assets of the Company,
within India as well as outside India.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on the capital account and not
provided for is 0 thousand (Previous Year: R0 thousand).

In Insurance contracts, the Appointed Actuary of the Company does actuarial valuation of
liabilities for policies in force. The assumptions used In valuation of liabilities for policies
in force are in accordance with the guidelines and norms issued by the Insurance
Regulatory and Development Authority of India ("IRDAI”) and the Institute of Actuaries of
India in concurrence with the IRDAL

LT
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5. Claims:

a) Claims intimated to the Company and outstanding as of 1" June 2023 aggregated
to %1,77.927 thousand [for two months only) (Previous Year: 23,28,229 thousand).

b) As of 1st June 2023, there were zero death claims outstanding, amounting to
20.00 thousand [Previous Year: one death claim of 2131 thousand), which had
been settled and paid, and nothing remained unpaid for a period of more than six
months.

c) All the claims are paid/payable in India.

6. Actuarial Valuation:

The actuarial liabilities for life insurance policies as at 2 June 2023 have been
determined by using prospective gross premium method of valuation based on
assumptions as to the future experience of the policies. The principal assumptions are
related to interest, mortality, morbidity, persistency, expenses and Inflation, additionally
in the case of participating policies, bonuses together with allowance for shareholders'
share of profit and tax. The assumptions are based on prudent estimates of the future
experience, and hence include margins for adverse deviations over and above the best
estimate assumptions. In the financial statements, appointed actuary is responsible
only for determining the policyholder liabilities. A brief of the assumptions used in
actuarial valuation is as below:

e Interest rate assumptions - The interest rates used for valuing the policyholder
liabilities are in the range of 4.75% to 5.75% per annum.

Surrender rate assumptions - The surrender rate assumptions are based on the
most recent experience of the Company.

Expense assumptions - The expense assumptions are set on the basis of expected
level of renewal expenses according to the future estimates of the company with
allowance for adverse deviations and taking into account the actual expense
experience of the company. Per policy, renewal expenses are inflated at 4.50%

p.a.
Mortality assumptions - Mortality assumptions are set in reference to the

published Indian Assured Lives Mortality Table (2012-2014) Ultimate with
adjustment to reflect expected experience and allowance for adverse deviations.

Maorbidity (for Critical lliness rider) - Morbidity rates used are based on CIBT93
table, adjusted for risk rates supplied by reinsurers.

Morbidity {other riders) - Based on reinsurers’ rates.
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Unit liability in respect of linked business has been taken as the value of the units
standing to the credit of policyholders as at 31" May 2023, using the net asset value
(NAV) values prevailing at the 1" June 2023 as the values for 2™ June 2023 was not
available. Non-unit liability under unit-linked business is taken as higher of value using
gross premium method and three times of the morality charges deducted for the
month. The reserves for attached riders are taken as higher of value using gross
premium method and annualized rider premium method,

Certain additional provisions are made, which consists of,

Reserves for additional expenses that the Company may have to incur if it
were Lo close to business twelve months after the valuation date.
Reserve for additional expenses where the Company's actual expenses
are expected to be higher than that estimated using expense assumptions
Reserves for substandard lives.
Reserves for lapsed policies eligible for revivals.
Reserves for Paid-Up policies eligible for revivals.
Reserves for Policies where claim event has incurred but not yet
reported (IBNR} to the company

+ Reduction in yvield reserves for Unit Linked policies.

* Reserves for unforeseen errors in data.

s Reserve for Coivd-19 pandemic

Valuation Data: The valuation data as at 31" May 2023 extracted from the
policy system. The data was subsequently updated and adjusted to the
date of valuation.

7. Taxation:
The company carries on Life Insurance business and hence the provisions of Section 44
and the First Schedule of Income Tax Act, 1961, are applicable for the computation of
Profits and Gains of its business, Provision for taxation has not been made in the
accounts since the company has no taxable income in the current accounting period.

Based on legal opinion taken by the Company, the provisions of Minimum Alternate Tax
(MAT]) are not applicable to the company.

Based on legal opinion taken by the Company, Surplus in Par funds transferred to Funds
for Future Appropriation (FFA) is not chargeable to tax as FFA is an ascertained liability
towards policyholders.
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B. Value of contracts in relation to Investments for: (X "000)
Particulars Non Linked Linked Business
Business
Current | Previous | Current | Provious
Year year Year year

Purchases  where deliveries are -
Pending

Sales where recaipts are overdue

9. Managerial Remuneration:
The details of the managerial remuneration included in employee remuneration & welfare benefits

and other expenses are as follows:
(% "000)

Particulars Current Year Previous year

Salary & Perquisites 6400 9,600
Other Allowances . .
Director Sitting Fee 18,80 2,380

The appointment of managerial personnel is in accordance with the reguirements of
Section 34A of the Insurance Act, 1938 (amended by the Insurance Laws [Amendment)
Act, 2015). Expenses towards gratuity and leave encashment are determined actually on
an overall company basis at the end of each year and accordingly have not been

considered in the above information.

10. In accordance with Accounting Standard {AS-20) — "Earnings Per Share,” the following
reconciles the numerator and denominator used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per

share:
(% "000)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Weighted average number of Equity Shares 23,20,00,000 23,20,00,000

outstanding
Profit/iLoss) after tax (142812) {240792)
{0.616) {1.04)

| Basic & Diluted Earnings per share(Rs,)

As there were no dilutive equity shares or potential equity shares, no reconciliation
between the denominator used for computation of basic and diluted earnings per share

s provided.

11. Re-insurance treaties have been signed with Cologne Reinsurance Company plc. (Gen Re)
in respect of the Company's life business where cover is in excess of the company’s
retention limit and the préemium paid there on has been accordingly reflected in the

acoounts.
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1Z. Unclaimed amount of policyholders:

Assets held for unclaimed amounts of policyholders are created and maintained in
accordance with the requirements of IRDAI circulars No. IRDA /F&A /CIR /GLD /195 /08
/124 dated August 14, 2014; IRDA/F&A/CIR/CPM/134/07/2015 dated July 24, 2015;
IRDA/FRAJCIR/CLD/114/05/2015 dated May 28, 2015; the Master Circular on Unclaimed
Amounts of Policyholders IRDA/FEA/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 dated November 17, 2020,
and the Investment Regulations, 2016, as amended from time to time.

a) Unclaimed amount of policyholders was invested in money market instruments and
[ ar fixed deposits of scheduled banks which was valued at historical cost, subject to
amortization of premium or accretion of discount over the period of
maturity/holding on a straight-line basis. However, the said investment has been
transferred to 5B Life as detailed in note 33(i) of Schedule 16-8

Amount Payable because of income earned on assets held for unclaimed amount of
Policyholders is accounted for on accrual basis.

With reference to IRDAI Master Circular IRDA/F&A/CIR/Misc/282/11/2020 regarding
specific segregated fund against unclaimed amount of policyholder of Rupees
1,93,350 Thousands, the IRDAI has allotted Segregated Fund Identification Number
(SFIN}, The company is already maintaining separate investment for such liability,
value of which as on 01-06-2023 was Rs. 13,43,73 Thousand and the same has been
transferred to the SBI Life (Please refers to note 33(i) of Schedule 16-B) and any
shortfall is not ascertainable as on 31-3-2024.

13. All the investments of "Shareholders” (up to 31-03-2024) and "Policyholders” (up to 01-
06-2023; please refer to Note 33(i) of Schedule 16-B) of the company are performing
investments, except for the expasure in ILFS, which has been downgraded by CRISIL to a
rating of "D."

14, Corporate Social Responsibility:

As per Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Committee has been formed by the company. The areas for CSR activities include
eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture,
healtheare, destitute care and rehabilitation, and rural development projects. The
company has spent %3,720 thousand towards the PM Care Fund in FY 2021-22. The
amount of %1,048 thousand, which was supposed to be spent towards CSR during FY
2021-22, has been spent in FY 2022-23. There is no requirement for CSR in the current
year, as the company has incurred losses in the preceding three years.
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(X '000)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year

15. Foreign Currency Payments:

Reinsurance

Professional Fees
Total

16. Percentage of business sector-wise:

Current Year Previous year

Particulars No. of Percentageof | No. of | Percentage of
policies policies policies policies

Total Business . .
Rural = -

Urban - -

_ - 31"March2024
Total Number of lives Rural Sector = Required % as per  Compliance
business in covered under lives as % 1o the above | with the above
the Social Sectorinthe | the column (1) Regulations Regulations
preceding FY for which (Yes/No)
Financial figures are |
Year reported
(1) (2) (5)

31" March 2023
Total Number of lives Rural Sector | Required % as per | Compliance
business cavered under lives as % to the above with the above
in the Social Sectorin the | the column (1) Regulations Regulations
preceding FY for which figures {Yes/No)
Financial are reported
Year
(1) (2) (5)

17. Outstanding Premium & Commission thereon:
The premium figure of ¥54,228 thousand (Previous year: 4,41,922 thousand) includes

outstanding premium of 212,435 thousand (Previous year: %37,212 thousand), and the
commission figure of 22,555 thousand (Previous year: %17,697 thousand) includes
. commission on outstanding premium of 2595 thousand (Previous year: 11,759 thousand).
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18. In the opinion of the Board of Directors, the Current Assets, Loans and Advances are
appraximately of the value stated if realized in the ordinary course of the business. The
provisions for all known liabilities have adequately been made and are not in excess of the
amounts reasonably necessary,

There are no Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises to whom the company owes dues
that are outstanding for more than 45 days as of 31" March 2024, This information, as
required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006, has been determined to the extent that such parties have been identified based
on the information available with the company.

. Depreciation and Amartization:
Depreciation is provided based on the useful life of various categories of assets as per the
accounting policy stated in AS-10, and the lives are given under:

Assets

Useful lives considered for
the F.Y. 2023-24

Useful lives considered for
the F.Y. 2022-23

Information
Equipment

Technology

1 Years

3 Years

Bu:lding

B0 Years

60 Years

Furniture and Fixtures

10 Years

10 Years

Server

& Years

6 Years

Office Equipment’s

5 Years

S Years

Vehicle (Two Whesier)

10 Years

10 Years

Vehicle (Faur Wheeler)

B Years

B Years

Leasehold Improvements

QOver the period of lease or
as per useful life whichever
5 shorter.

Over the period of fease or
as per useful life whichever
is shorter

Amaortization of Intangibles:

Intangibles are amortized over the period of five years.

21. Percentage of Risk Retained & Risk Insured:

Particulars

Current Year®

Previous year

Amount (T Lakhs)

Percentage

Amount(® Lakhs)

Percentage

i Individual Business

{Non Linked Life Product)

| Risk Retained

N/A

N/A

1,00,152

98.05%

rTisl: Reinsured

N/A

N/A

1,980

1.95%

Individual Business{Non- Linked Pension Product)

Risk Retained

NS4

L Risk Reinsured

N/A
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Individual Business [Unit Linked Life Products)

Risk Retained N/A N/A
Risk Reinsured N/A NSA
Individual Business (Unit Linked Pension Products)

Risk Retained N/A N/A
Risk Reinsured N/A N/A
iiTclup Business (Linked Products) -

Risk Retained N/A NA . D.Dﬂ;

Risk Reinsured N/A | N/A | 0.00%
Group Business (Non Linked Products) - ' R

Risk Retained N/A | N/A Nil 0.00%
Risk Reinsured | N/A N/A Nil : 0.00%

* The policyholders' business has been transferred out of the company, and the company does not
have any policyholders’ business as of 31" March 2024. For more details refers to note 39.

22. In accordance with the Accounting Standard on Employee Benefits (AS 15) (Revised
2005) as natified, the following disclosures have been made;

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed
five years or more of service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days' salary (last
drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The Company has taken Group
Gratuity Policy since Mar-19 from Life Insurance Corporation of India and
contributions for each year are paid to the LIC accordingly. The Company has also
provided for Leave Encashment, which is unfunded.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in
the profit and loss accoumt and the funded status and amounts recognized in the
balance sheet for the respective plans {as per Actuarial Valuation as on March
31,2024).
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(% '000)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Encashment

Leave

[Unfunded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Current Service Cost

4181

36,08

1,118

3,860

Interest Cost on benefit
obligation

399

5946

439

6,009

Expected return on plan assets

Past Service Cost

(6,802)

(6,844)

Net Actuarial (gain)/loss
recognized for the period

(1,020)

(5.865)

Expense recognized in the P&L
Alc

1,732

(2,840)

Net Asset/(Liability)recognized in the Balance Sheet:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Leave
Encashment

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
Encashment

Gratuity
(Funded)

Present Value of Defined Benefit
Dbligation

(20,802)

84,851

(5,929)

88,471

Fair Value of Plan Assets

94,680

99,609

Net Asset/ (Liability) recognized
In the Balance Sheet

(20,802)

9,829

(5,929)

11,138

Changes in the present value of Defined Benefit Obligation are as follows:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Leave
Encashment
{Unﬁ.m:ied:l

Gratuity
[Funded)

Leave
Encashment
{Unfunded)

Gratuity
(Funded)

Opening dafined benefit obligation

5929

BBA471

6,624

91,007

Interest Cost

399

5947

439

6,009

Current Service Cost

4,181

3,608

1,118

3,860

Benefits Paid

{2,290)

(12,498)

(1,348)

{6,215)

Actuarial{gain)/loss on obligation

12,583

(676)

(903)

(6,191)

Closing defined benefit obligation

20,802

84,851
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Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets in respect to Gratuity are as follows:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Opening fair value of Plan Assets

99,608

95,192

Expected return on Plan Assets

6,803

6,844

Contribution by emplayer

423

4,113

Benefits paid

(12,498)

(6,215)

Actuarial (gain}/Loss on Plan Assets

a3

(325)

Closing fair value of Plan Assets

54,680

The major categories of plan assels as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets

are as follows:

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Administered by Life Insurance Corporation of india

100%

100%

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and leave liability for the

Company's plans are shown below:

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars

Leave
Encashment

Gratuity
(Funded)

Leave
[Encashment

Gratuity
{Funded)

Discount Rate (p.a:)

5.97%

6.97%

7.14%

7.14%

Rate of increase in

6.00%

6.00%

6.00%%

B.00%

Compensation (p.a.)

Rate of Return on Plan Assets
Average Outstanding Service of
Employees up to Retirement
(years)

727%
5.07%

1.27%
5.39%

The estimates of future salary increases considered In actuarial valuation, take
account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply

and demand in the employment market.

23. Related Party disclosure of M/s Sahara India Life Insurance Company Limited for

he Financial Year ended on 31" March, 2024:

t A

(a) Subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries of the Company:
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All Joint Ventures and Partnership
Firms

All Enterprises over which Company
has a significant influence (other than '
subsidiaries and joint  ventures)
(Significant Influence means Holding
directly or indirectly or through
intermediaries 20% or more of the
voting power

ili. Companies which hold more than 20% in reporting enterprise:
Name of company
1. Sahara India Financial Corporation Limited - 50.00%
2. Sahara Care Limited — 40.00%

(c) Individuals and their relatives having more than 20%
of sharehalding of the Company:

(d) KeyManagement Personnel and relatives of such Personnel:

L. Shri Q.P. Srivastava (Chalrman & Director)
Shri Arun Kanti Dasgupta {(Whole Time Director & CEO till 16th Dec 2023)
Shri Praveen Kumar Paliwal (CEQ Interim 17-12-2023 to 16-06-2024)
Shri Mano| Tandon (Chief Financial Officer)

5. Mr. Narendra Ojha (Company Secretary & Chief Compiiance Officer till 31" July 2024)

(e) Enterprises over which any person mentioned in (] and (d) above being able to

exercise significant_influence:
Shri 0.F. Srivastava has significant influence in the following Companies:

1.Sahara India Financial Corporation Limited

2. Eric City Homes Development Private Limited

3. Sahara Hospitality Limited

4. Sain Processing and Weaving Mills Private Limited
5. Sahara Welfare Foundation

6. Sahara India (Partnership Firm}

7.Sahara India Power Corporation Limited
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24. Transaction with the related parties for the year ending 31" March 2024:
(% '000)
Particulars Promoter Key Management Enterprises where KMP
Shareholders Persannel Has significant
influence

Rent paid 1.596 1,053
Electricity Bill 54
Gross Remuneration

| Director Sitting Fees

_F Reimbursement of Fuel

CSR Expenses
| Outstanding Balance
| -Amount Receivable

—

'_ -Amount Payable 9 988 J 16,123

Transaction with the related parties for the year ending 31" March
2024:

Particulars E:umuﬁzr Key Management | Enterprises where KMP
areholder | has significant influence

:Es.ahara India Commercial Corp Ltd

i:s.aharn India (a Partnership firm)

Rent paid Sahara India
Financial
ICorporation Limited

F.d r. Arun Kanti Dasgupta

Mr. Praveen Kumar Paliwal
[

Gross | .
Remuneration r‘-ﬂr. Manoj Tandon

F\‘Ir Marendra Ojha

Director Sitting h\‘lr. 0. P. Srivastava
fFees Mr. Arun Kanti Dasgupta

Eahara India Commercial Corp Ltd

Electricity Bill :
Sahara India (a partnership firm)

Fuel Eahara Indja Commerdial Corp Ltd
Purchased
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Particulars  |Promoter I!l:w Management Enterprises where KMP Total
Shareholder has significant influence

T

Outstanding
Balance
-Amount
Receivable
-Amount Sahara India
Payable Financial
Corparation
Limited

Rahara India Commercial Corp Ltd

Sahara India (a Partnership firm)

Transaction with the related parties for the year ending 31" March 2023:
| "000)

Particulars Promoter | KeyManagement Enterprises where KMP
Shareholders Personnel Has significant influence

Rent paid 1,526 1,745
Electricity Bill

Gross Remuneration
Director Sitting Fees
Reimbursement of Fuel
CSR Expenses

| ODutstanding Balance

| -Amount Recelvable

| -Amount Payable
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Transactions with the related parties for the year ending 31 March 2023:

(% '000)

] Particulars

Promoter
Sharehalde

Key Management

Enterprises where KMP has significant

influence

Total

Rent paid

Sahara India Commercial Corp L1d

Sahara India (a Partnership firm)

330

Sahara india
Fimanclal
Corporation

Gross
Remuneration

Mr. Arun Kanti
Daspupta

Mr. Santosh
Kumar Mishra

Mr. Manoj
Tandon

Mr. Narendra
Ojha

Director
Sitting Fees

Ir, O. P,
Srivastava

Mr. Arun Kanti
Dasgupta

Electricity Bill

Sahara India Commercial Corp Ltd

Sahara india (a partnership firm)

Fuel
Purchased

Sahara India Commercial Corp Ltd

-Amount
Payable

Sahara
India
Financial
Corporatio

Sahara India Commercial Corp Ltd

Sahara India (a Partnership firm)

25.

Loan Asset Restructured during the year are as follows-:

(*'000)

'P_Partimlars

Previous Year

Total amount of Loan Assets subject to restructuring

NIL

Total amount of Standard Assets subject to restructuring

NIL

| Total amount of Sub-Standard Assets subject to restructuring

NIL

Total amount of Doubtful Assets subject to restructuring

NiL
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26, Assets taken on operating lease
The company has also entered into operating lease agreements for office premises. These
lease Agreements are cancelable in pature and range up to 3 years and are subject to further
renewal. Lease rentals are charged to the Revenue Account and Profit & Loss Account in the
current year is 5,690 thousand previous year %6,315 thousand)

27. Penal actions taken during the year ended March 31, 2024 by various Government Authorities in
pursuant to the Master Circular
As on 31" March 2024

Amount in(3'000)

Authority Penalty/

Penalty | Penalty
Awarded | Paid :‘::ﬂ

Insurance Regulatory and Dewvelopment . . .
Authaority of India

Service Tax Authorities/GST Authorities

Income Tax Authorities

Any other Tax Authorities

Enforcement  Directorate/  Adjudicating
Authority/Tribunal or any Authority under
FEMA

Registrar of Compamies/  NCLT/CLB/
Department of Corporate Affairs or any
Authority under Companies Act, 2013

Penalty awarded by any Court/Tribunal for

Any matter including claim settlement but
excluding compensation
Securities and Exchange Board of India®

Competition Commission of India

Any other Central/State/ Local

ll‘J[ Government/Statutory Authority

*Post Listing
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As on 31" March 2023
Amount in[%'000)

Non-
Authority l Compliance/
Violation

Penalty/
Waived/
Reduced

Penalty | Penaity
Awarded | Paid

Insurance Regulatory and Development
Authority of India

Service Tax / G5T Authorities

Income Tax Authorities

Any other Tax Authorities .
Enforcement  Directorate/  Adjudicating
Authority/Tribunal or any Authority under
FEMA

Registrar of Companies/  NCLT/CLB/
Department of Corporate Affairs or any
Autharity under Companies Act, 2013
Penalty awarded by any Court/Tribunal for
Any matter including claim settlement

but excluding compensation

Securities and Exchange Board of India®
Competition Commission of India

Any other Central/State/ Local
| Government/Statutory Authority

*Post Listing

10

28. Addition disclosure on certain Expenses

The additional disclosures on expenses pursuant to the IRDAI Circular 067/IRDA/F&A/CIR/MAR-
08 dated March 28, 2008 have been detalled herein below:
(% 000)
| Particulars 2023-24 202223
Outsourcing Expenses 1,301 1,653

Business Development

Marketing Support and - 589
Advertisements |
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29. Following is the disclosure relating to discontinued policies in pursuant to IRDA Notification
No. IRDA/Reg/2/52/2010dated 01st July,2010
(*000)
Particulars 2023-24 = 2022-23
Amount refunded to the policyholders Mil 175
Amount transferred to the "Funds for discontinued policies” Nil 175
Number of policies discontinued during the financial year 0 0

= 3

% of discontinued to total policies during the year:- 0.00% 0.00%
Sahara Sugam 0.00% 0.00%
Sahara Shikhar 0.00% 0.00%
Sahara Utkarsh 0.00% 0.00%
Policies revived during the year - )
No. of palicies 0 (1]

=

% of policies revived 0.00% 0.00%
. | Charges imposed on account of discontinued policies 0.00 0.00
| Charges readjusted on account of revival 000 | 000

30. Statement of Age-wise Analysis of the Unclaimed Amount of the Policyholders (IRDA circular no.-
IRDA/F&I/CIR/CMP/174/11/2010, dated 04-11-2010)
1" June 2023 B (*'000)
Total Age-wise Analysis
Particulars o) 7-12 13-18 | 19-24 | 25-30 | 31-36 | Beyond
maonths | months | Months | months | months| 36months

Claims settled but not paid
To the policyholders/
Insured due to any
reasons  except  under
litigation from the
insured/ policyholders
Sum due to the insured/
policyholders on maturity
_or other wise

Any excess collection of
the premium/tax or any
other charges which s
refundable o the
policyholders  either as
terms of conditions of the
policy or as may be
directed by the Authority
but not refunded

Cheques |ssued but not
encashed by the
policyholder/insured |
Total 1,93,350 b ) B 5367 @ 4,296

1,82,796

10,554
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o i (*’000)
[ Age-wise Analysis
p Total ¢
Particulars 1-6 1318 19-24 25-30 31-36

Amount | - onth months | manths | months | months
5

March 2023

Clairms settled but not paid
To the policyholders/
Insured due to any
reasons except under
litigation from the
insured; policy holders
Sum due to the insured,
policyholders on maturity
or atherwise

Any excess collection of
the premium/tax or any
other charges which s
refundahle to the
policyholders  either as
terms of conditions of the
policy or as may be
directed by the Authority
but not refunded

Cheques lssued but not
encashed by the
policyholder/insured

Total 187,042 | 52,403 | 38,150 | 7,570 | 9,868 | 4,660 | 4,476 | 69,915

1

1,75,567 4,549 | 4,343

31. In accordance with circular IRDA/F&I/ CLD/114/05/2015 issued by IRDAI on May 28, 2015, the
detalls of unclaimed amounts and investment Income at June 17, 2023 is tabulated as below:

(Rs." 000)
Particulars June 1%, 2023 March 31", 2023

Opening balance 1,87,042 1,10,475

| Add: Amount transferred to unclaimed fund 31,720 . 1,52,607
Add: Cheques issued out of the unclaimed
amount but not en-cashed by the
policyholders (stale chegues)

Add: Investment income [net of FMC) 18,379
Less: Amount paid out of unclaimed fund 43791
Less: Amount transferred to SCWF -
Closing balance 1,93,350
Add: Cheques in hand :
| Unclaimed as per Form Al B 1,93,350
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Particulars | 2023-24

2022-23

Computation of Controlled fund as per the Balance Sheet

Policyholders' Fund (Life Fund)

Participating

Individual Assurance

Individual Pension

Any other (Pl. Specify)

Fair Value Change Account

Non-participating

Individual Assurance

Group Assurance

Individual Pension

Any ather (Pl, Specify)

Linked

Individual Assurance

Group Assurance

Individual Pension

GroupSuperannuation

Group Gratuity

Any other (PI. Specify)

Funds for Future Appropriations
Total (A)

Shareholders” Fund

Paid up Capital

Reserves & Surpluses

Fair Value Change
Total (B)

Misc. expenses not written off

Credit / (Debit) from P&L A/c.
Total (C)

Total shareholders' funds (B+{)
Controlled Fund (Total (A+B-C))

311.19
1,579.68
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Reconciliation of the Controlled Fund from Revenue and Profit & Loss Account

Particulars

2023-24

2022-23

Opening Balance of Controlled Fund

1,575.68|

1,614.65

Add: inflow

Income

Premium Income

Less: Reinsurance ceded

Net Premium

Investment Income

Other Income

Fair Value Change Account

Funds transferred from Shareholders’
Accounts

Total Income

Less: Dutgo

(i) Benefits paid (Net)

(i) Interim Bonus Paid

{iii} Change in Valuation of Liability

{iv) Commission

{vl Operating Expenses

{vi) Provision for Taxation

[vii) Other Provisions

Total Ou‘tgo

14,16

145.25|

Surplus of the Policyholders’ Fund

18.38

19.25

Less; transferred to Shareholders' Account

1.95

4,00

Met Flow in Policyholders' account

16.43

15.2%

Add: Net income in Shareholders' Fund

(14.34)

[24.14)

Net In Flow / Outflow

Add: change In valuation Liabilities

(5.55

{24.66)

Add; Increase in Paid up Capital

Less: Dividend & diwvidend distribution tax

Fair Value Change Account

Closing Balance of Controlied Fund

As Per Balance Sheet

Difference, if any
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Reconciliation with Shareholders’ and Policyholders’ Fund
Particulars 2023-24

Policyholders' Funds
Policyholders' Funds - Traditional-PAR and NON-PAR
Opening Balance of the Policyholders' Fund 1.197.29 1,191.56

mdd: Surplus of the Revenue Account 13.85 14.52
Wdd: change in valuation Liabilities (7.49) {9.52)
Ch in Fair Val

ange in Fair Value ”l65 073

Total 1,206.24 1,197.29
As per Balance Sheet 1,206.24 1,197.29

Difference, if any (0.00) {0.00)
Policyholders' Funds - Linked

Opening Balance of the Policyholders” Fund
Add: Surplus of the Revenue Account

Add: change In valuation Liabilities Total
{15.14)

Total 71.20

As per Balance Sheet 71.20

Difference, if any -

Shareholders” Funds

Opening Balance of Shareholders’ Fund 311.19 336.75
Add: net Income of Shareholders' account [PEL) [14.34) (24.14)

Add: infusion of Capital

Less: Dividend & dividend distribution tax

Change in fair value change

Closing Balance of the Shareholders™ fund

As per Balance Sheet

Difference, if any
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33(i).The, Company received communications from Insurance Regulatory & Development
Authority of India (IRDAI) through letter dated 12th June 2017, seeking cdlarifications on certain
governance, business and financial matters. IRDA| not being satisfied on the representation from
the company issued an order exercising its power under Section 52A of the Insurance Act, 1938
and appointed an administrator for managing the affairs of the company. Based on the report of
Administrator, IRDAI Issued an order dated 23rd June 2017 under section 528 of the |Insurance
Act, 1938 directing company not to procure/collect proposal deposits/underwrite new
business w.e.f. 23rd June 2017. IRDA| further ordered vide its order dated 28 July 2017 that IQCI
prudential Insurance Co. Ltd. to take over the Life insurance portfolio of the company w.e.f. 31st
July 2017 besides ordering order the company to not to carry on life insurance business after 31st
July 2017 and surrender of certificate of registration and change of name. Aggrieved with
order of IRDAI, company had filed appeal with the Hon'ble Securities Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai
an 29th July 2017. The final order against the said appeal came on dated 11th January 2018 in
which Hon'ble Tribunal has guashed dated 28th July order of IRDAI. However, it has upheld 23rd
June 2017 order and directed IRDAI to proceed from the stage of seeking a
representation/response from the Company on the Administrator's report in question as well as
providing opportunity of being heard to the Company in consonance with the principles of
natural justice.

The Hon'ble Tribunal has further directed to IRDAI that, during the fresh hearing to be offered
by the IRDAI to the company under its order, any of the parties, if it wishes to produce some
documents or summon it fram the other party, the said request shall also be considered as per
law by affording an opportunity in this regard. Pursuant to honorable SAT's order dated
11/01/2018, IRDAI has issued a show cause notice dated 15 Jan 2019, to which the Company has
replied suitably. Further, a letter No 113.7/5/F&A-Life/SLIC-AP/2018-19/137. dated 22nd Nov
2019, an opportunity of hearing as per Hon'ble SAT Order Dated 11th January 2018 was given
by IRDAI. The date of personal hearing was 3rd Dec 2019. The meeting was chaired by the
Chairman, IRDAI, and from our side our Chairman along with the team represented. All the
issues were discussed at length and responses/information’s were provided to the Regulators.

We have received Order No IRDA/FEA/ORD/MISC/310/12/2020 Dated 30th Dec 2020, in which it is
stated that the Company shall take immediate steps to recover Rs 78.15 Crores from M/s
Sahara India. Against which the Company represented before IRDAI, where the Company offered
to refund the amount with a token amount of Rs. 8 Crores and the balance with interest in four
equal guarterly installments. Since nothing is heard from IRDAI, M/s Sahara India has refunded the
initial token amount of Rs 8 Crore on 12th of August 2021 but has not made the balance payments
due to non-receipts of any direction from IRDAI sought by the Company regarding re-payments of
installments. Apart from above, the aforesaid Order also directed the Company for substitution of
the major Promoters on the grounds of not being “fit and proper”.
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Two of our existing Promoters namely M/s Sahara India Commercial Corporation Limited and
M/s Sahara Infrastructure and Housing Limited have agreed to transfer their stakes to M/s Sahara
One Media and Entertainment Limited, M/s Sahara India Infrastructural Development Limited,
Humara Multi Energy Corporation Limitad and M/s Sahara India Corp Investment Limited as
these Companies have shown keen interest to invest in our Company, So far as the existing
promoters M/s Sahara Care Ltd and M/s Sahara India Financial Corporation Limited are
toncerned, they have sound financials and have not been declared as "not fit and proper” by any
Regulatory Authorities. Company has filed an appeal in Hon'ble SAT against IRDAI order dated:
30th December 2020.

On 2nd June 2023 the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) has lssued an
order to transfer the life insurance business to 581 Uife Insurance Company Limited (SBI Life) and have
transferred all the investments of Policyholder account and bank balances to 5Bi Life. The company has
filed an appeal before the Securities Appeliate Tribunal (SAT) against the said order and on dated 13-06-
2023 SAT passed an interim order and stayed the effect and operation of the impugned order dated
Ind June, 2023 of IRDAI and fixed 03-08-2023 for further hearing. The IRDAI filed a civil appeal before
the Honorable Supreme Court of India (SC) against the SAT interim stay order dated 13-06-2023. On
dated 17-07-2023 5C has passed an order and stayed the order of interim stay given by the SAT and said
that SAT will hear the stay afresh on 03-08-2023, As on date, the matter is pending for final hearing at
SAT & SC.

Further, the Administrator has also issue an order dated 2nd June 2023 in which he has revoked
power of board of directors and all Key management personnel for doing any insurance business.
Accordingly, company |s not doing any insurance business since 02-06-2023.

33(ii) Going Concern:

Despite the fact noted in note 33(i) of Schedule 16-B regarding unilateral act of transferring
company’s renewal business to SBI life by IRDAI through its order dated 02-06-2023 which is sub-
judice before Securities Appellate Tribunal (SAT) IRDAI, the company as on 1'" June
202 3 has sufficlent assets and servicing their payments on due dates. The Company, current
year solvency ratio of 6.38 times as estimated as at 1st June 2023 (previous year 6.88 times) as
apainst regulatory limit of 1.5 times, which shows the financial strength of the Company. In
view of the Promoters strength to meet the financial needs of the Company as and when required
and also the fact that the existing promoters M/s Sahara India Financial Corporation Ltd being
“fit and proper” the financial statements have been prepared considering company as going

concern.

34(i) PNB Payout Un-reconciled Balance: The un-reconciled balance of PNB Payout account is Rs.
11,16,37,283.00 which has been shown separately in Schedule- 12(C) under "Advance and other

assets-Sundry recoverable”. The company has made provisioning against the said unrecaonciled
amount, which is appearing in Schedule-14 ~.
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34{ii) PNB Borivali: In Financial Year 2019-20, the management detected a Bank Account, which
was opened in the year 2009 in the company name and was being operated since then but
transactions were not recorded in company’s books. There were several transactions of deposits,
withdrawals and payments but in absence of proper detalls of all these transactions only closing
balance as on 31-03-2020 was considered for recognition in the books and recognition of
remaining transactions, impact and details of which were not certain, were postponed for
decision after proper Investigation by an independent firm of chartered accountants. The
Management had also detected several Term Deposit Receipts (TDRs) and payment to certain
parties, which were not recorded in the books. Purpose, basis & modus operandl of
transferring fund to the abowve said bank account, TDRs accounts and making payment to
parties were not known to the management. In the opinion of management, prima facie these
transactions appeared suspicious, therefore, management of the company decided to appoint a
firm of Chartered Accountants for thorough investigation of all these transactions. Closing
balances as on 31-03-2020 of said bank account, TDRS and payment to parties aggregating to
Rupees INR 111433 Thousand was accounted for in the books of account by crediting to a long
pending un-reconciled bank account having huge un-reconciled debit balance as described In
note B-34 (i) to schedule 16 B.

The company has received investigation report on dated 24-08-2021 which has been reviewed by
the management and has been decided that to reach any conclusion on accounting entries to be
passed, a further internal investigation is required which is pending as on date. A legal case
inthis matter has already been filed In Lucknow caurt and matter is pending.

35. The total operating expenses of policyholder is Rs 28.51 Cr and as per the guidelines of
IRDAL In consideration of order No. IRDAI/FEA/ORC/148/06/2017 dated 23rd June 2017
of IRDAI which prohibits acceptance of new business from that date. The expenses of post
prohibitory order are retained in policyholder account on the basis of Board decision on
the impugned order as above where the Promoters are aggrieved and assess the
overrun expenses unjustified to be borne by the shareholders. In furtherance to which Hon'ble
Securities Appellate Tribunal vide its order, dated 11th January 2018 ordered IRDAI to revisit
the entire process of its order as above on the grounds of natural justice. But later on,
IRDA! has instructed the Company vide letter no IRDAI/F&A-LIFE/SLIC/191 dated O4thMay,
2020 to follow EOM Norms. Hence, out of the total expenses of Rs 28.51 Crores (PY: 3161
Crores) the Policyholders Revenue Accounts are charged for only Rs 533 Crores. The rest,
expense overrun of Rs 23.18 Crores (PY: 24,61 Crores) is charged to Shareholder's Profit
and Lloss Account and the same is reflected as a separate line item in the Financial
Statements as per Circular No IRDAI/F&A/CIR/MISC/184/10/2019 dated 04.10.2019.
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36. A GST wunutilized/unavailable credit had been written off during the previous year and the
same had been shown in Schedule 34 under head Miscellaneous Expenditure amounting to
Rs. 6372 thousands.

.0On 22nd June 2022, As directed by the Administrator IRDAI, The securities value of Rs
86.12 Crores has been transferred from the Shareholder account to Policyholder’s
Participating Fund in 2022-23.

. The Miscellaneous Expenses for FY 2022-23, as was reported in Schedule-3A, includes
%14 442 thousand related to GST demand for FY 2021-22, %616 thousand as late fees an the
GST demand pertaining to the previous year, ¥6,372 thousand due to the reversal of ITC
claims for the previous year, 22,260 thousand as penalty Imposed by the GST Department for
the previous year, 29,297 thousand as interest on G5T, and %2,320 thousand for prior period
expenses related to the previous year.

. On 2™ June 2023, the IRDAI through its order dated 2™ June 2023 have transferred the
company’s insurance business to SBI Life and which includes the prohibition to the company
to serve the policyholder or perform insurance business in any form/manner. There has been
major implication of the said order an the preparation of financial statement for the period
financial year 2023-24, few significant one’s has been discussed below:

A, Policy-Related Transactions and Premium Accounting:

Premium, policy benefits, and commission details as of June 1, 2023, have been derived from
the Life Asia (LA) software, which has been closed since June 2, 2023, following the IRDAI
order dated June 2, 2023. In compliance with this order, all policy-servicing activities have
been prohibited. Conseguently, no policy-related transactions have been recorded after June
1, 2023.

Any premium(s) received directly from policyholders or payments made to SBI Life after June
1. 2023, from the company’s bank accounts have been classified as receivables/payables
from/to SBI Life and accounted for accordingly. For preparing the financial statements,
transactions relating to the transfer of policyholder-related bank balances to SBI Life have
been accounted for in the main accounting system, Sun System, under "Recoverable from SBI
Life. A separate ledger, "Premium Collection Post 01-06-23-164001," has been created to
record premiums deposited into the company's bank account post-June 1, 2023, The
corresponding amounts have been credited to this ledger by debiting the corresponding
bank account, These premium(s) had already been transferred by IRDAI to SBI Life as and
when received in bank account.

The liability balances for policyholders remain as at June 1, 2023. Since the IRDAI order of June
2, 2023, the company has not received updated information on the policyholder liabilities.

Additionally, the Life Asia (LA) system still contains data related to policyholder transactions up
to the close of business on June 1, 2023. However, no entries have been passed in LA to
transfer policy-related assets and liabilities to SBI Life, as the action by the IRDAI regarding
the transfer of the company’s insurance business to SBI Life was unilateral and matter is

.. pending before the Securities Appellate Tribunal.
‘_‘-'\.‘r.

1
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B. Investment Accounting:

The Investment accounting software, Credence, has been closed since June 2, 2023,
Consequently, from that date onward. the closing value of investments that are actually
with company i.e. shareholder's portions only, as well as income accruals related to these
investments, have been manually calculated.

It is important to note that Credence continues to reflect investments of policyholders for
transactions recorded up to the close of business on June 1, 2023. However, no transfer
entries have been recorded in Credence for the transfer of policyholder investments,
bank account balances, or other receivables to SBI Life. As the action by the IRDAI, regarding
the transfer of the company's insurance business to SBl Life was unilateral and matter is
pending before the Securities Appellate Tribunal.

Despite this, the Investment Department has manually prepared a trial balance to account for:

1. Transactions related to the investments taken-over, bank balances taken-over and ather
receivables taken-over for policyholders to SB1 Life by IRDAI through its order dated 02-06-2023.

2. The remaining investments, bank balances, and other receivables/payables pertaining to
shareholders.

For the Palicyholders’ Fund, the trial balance has been prepared using data from April 1, 2023,
to June 1, 2023. Meanwhile, the trial balance for the Shareholders’ Fund has been manually
compiled for the period ending March 31, 2024

C. Reporting/Disclosures’ for Policyholder related items:

Due to the event of 2™ June 2023, as discussed abave regarding IRDAI's order dated 2™ June,
2023, apart from other matters of said order, regarding transferring the insurance business and
prohibiting the activity relating to insurance business for the existing policyholders. The
guidance has been taken from normal prudence of accounting applicable in financial reporting
for the insurance companies, wherever was possible. However if the reporting requirement is
specific and the same should have been reported for the Financial Year ended as 31" March
2024 then same should be either considered as not applicable or not possible to report on later
date for the policyholder’s business due to constraints developed because of IRDAI's 2™ June
2023 ordaer.

40. Previous Year's Figures:
Previous year figures have been reclassified/regrouped wherever applicable to conform to
currant year's presentation.
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(% 000)
2023-24 |

2022-23

March,

2024 |

March,
2023

New Business Premium Income Growth (segment wise)

(New Business Prem|um for the current year divided by new business
premium for previous year)

Particulars

Participating Business

Maon-participating Business

Pension

Group

Linit-Linked

Net Retention ratio

{Net Premium divided by Gross Premium)
Particulars

Net Premium

Gross Premium

Ratio %

54,182
54,228
99.91%

4,41,556
4,41,922
599.92%

Ratio of expenses of Management

(Operating expenses in relation to Insurance Business and commission
divided by Total Gross direct Premium)

Management Expenses

Tatal Gross Premium

Ratio

70,024
4,41,921
15.83%

Commission Ratio

(Gross commission paid to Gross premium)
Gross Commission

Gross Premium

Ratio %

17,697
441922
4.00%

Ratio of policyholders' liabilities to shareholders’ funds
Palicyholders liability

Shareholders’ funds

Ratio %

1,27,93,695
30,45,031
420.15%

1.26,84,896
31,11,903
407.863%

Growth rate of shareholders' funds
Shareholders’ funds
Growth rate %

30,45,031
-2.15%

31,11.903
-7.59%




Ratio of Surplus/ deficit to Policy holders liability

Surplus / [Deficit)
Policyholders liability
Ratio

Life

1,57,966
1,27,93,695
1.23%

1,85,235
1,26,84,896
1.48%

Change of net worth
Net Warth
Change

30,45,031
27,33,128

3,11.903
-2,55,577.00

Profit/Loss after tax / Total Income
Profit/Loss after tax

Total Income

Ratio %

-1.42,815
299,523
-47 68%

-zrm;?gz
15,52,896
-15.51%

42. Summary of Financial Statements

(* 000)

Particulars

Financial Year

POLICYHOLDERS
ACCOUNT

2023-24

2022-23

2021-22

2020-21

2019-20

Gross Premium Income
Net Premium Income
Income from Investments
(Net)

Other Income
Contribution from
Shareholders account
Total Income

Commissions

Brokerage

Operating expenses
relating to Insurance
Businass

Provision for Taxatlon
Good and Service tax
charge on linked charges

Total expenses

54,228
54,182

1,90,518
1,510
53,313

4,41,927
4,41,556

9,34,760
15,311
2,846,100

6,14,430
6.13,990

9,95,331
19,338
2,36,430

7,32,000
7,31,520

12,90,397
22,532
2,10938

8.74,313
8,73,805

5,94,146
24, B&7
2,64,941

2,99,523

16,37,727

18,65,088

22,55,387

17,57,759

2,556

b3,653

235

17,697

298426

1,355

24,750

B,62,430

1,706

29,210

3,90,533

1,599

4,18,075

36,473
1,728

66,444

3,17,478

6,88,886

4,21,342

4,91,797

Payment to policyholders
Increase In actuarial
liability

Transfer to Linked Fund
Transfer to Shareholders
Account

272 Funds for Future

4 | Appropriations

1,30,661
-74,869
19,322
19,503

138463

13,81,667
95,212
-1,51,432
39,002

1,45,242

14,07,096
92,213
-1,38,298
5,096

-5,479

11,48,616

3,25,384

2,52,677
35,745

67,623

10,42,639

4,04,717

-3,40,165
-8,943

1,67,715

i
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SHAREHOLDERS
ACCOUNT

mmounts transferred from
the Policyholders' Account
(Technical Account)

Total income under
Shareholders Account
Expenses other than those
directly related to
finsurance business
lincluding contribution to
policyholders account)

Profit/(Loss) befo r_e_Tan

39,002

1,22,779

2,85,094

[ -1,42,812

1,61,270

4,42,045

-2,40,792

Pru_vis ion for Taxation

Profit/{Loss) after Tax

142812

Profit/|(Loss) carried to
BEIH_I!'II:E Sheet

556444

-2,40,792
6,99,257

POLICYHOLDERS
ACCOUNT
Total funds

Total Investments

| 1,27,93,695

-

1,26,81, 396
1,34,68,090

imcludlng Bank Balance)

Y»r_}d on investments %°* |
!HﬂR{HQIEERg
ACCOUNT

Total funds (net of debit
balance in Profit & Loss
Account)

Total Investments

Yield on investments %

30.45.034

16,55.978
7.72%

Paid up equity capital

Net Wp_rth

23,20,000

30,45,034

Total Assets
Earnings per Share
| Book Value per Share

1,58,38,729

Iﬂ 62)
13.13

7.56%

31,11,903
17,89,620

9.48%
23,20,000

5,096

246,140

437 488

-1,86,251 |

2,52,750

-697

2,55,917

47,233

-1,86,251
9,40,049

-697

11,26,300

47,233

11,26,997

127,189

1,29,34,806

1,21,34,984 |

1,25.87.724

1,20,91,305

1,13,12, 782 |

B.07%

33.67.481

27,56,007
7.10%

8.08%

35.60,877

29,09,689

6.70%

7.93%

34,949,651

27,54,546
6.17%

23,20,000

23,20,000

23,20,000

31,11,903
1,57,96,799
(1.04)

3367481

35,60,877

34,94,651

1,61,46,473
lﬂ EEB]
14.52

1,64,95,683
(0.00)
15.35

|
1,56,29,635

ID ZDI
15.06
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANT LIMITED

Registration No. 1IT; Dete of Regivtration; Febouary & 2004
Fund Rewenus Accaunt for the year ended 3157 MARCH, 2024

Form A - BA [UL) (1m0
PARTHCUILARS SCHEDULE HA|ANCED GROWTH SMART SECURED PRINA DESCONTINUED TiTAL

INCOME FROM IVESTMENT
Imtetenl Income GIr 12 154 3 a0
Evntend income Ga 2346 18D . 161 4,180
Prialis ey e § Badnemprtion ol Investrmens anay 10,045 1084 (2% ELRRY
Profi/lons on intes fund tramibe/ sale of i oxtment
Ragrprmp i@t [/ Fapropoation Adpetment Acoount
Lineeadined Gainfoi® %, T1E&) 7317 [319) S0 L ASE b a4
TOTAL (A) idar 11,720 2,045 113 1520 ¥5T0
EXPENSES
Fund managament sk 11% vl ] Bi ar 55 Lin
Furd adrissivtration g .
Citlhes chiiegrs Fs Hr 112 ¥ 13 4l 511
TOTAL (B) 10r 1. 7046 110 L] il L6AT
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR |A-B) L6A% I‘E'ﬂ & 1915 i7a 1474 31887
At Fund revemss account @ the bepinning of the year 3.15,189 14,37 416 95,191 EERLES 150, 98% 16, 304 20,58 11%
Fund rewenue aicount at the end of the year LiRA3a 14691 ar.316 43410 152 407 16,304 20,61.39%0

* Net chamge in mark to market valie of indetmeants




SAHARA INDUK LITE INSURANCE CTOMPANY LIMITED
Reghvtration No_:127; Date of Regivtration: February & 2004
DALANCE SHELT FON UNIT LINKEY BUSINESS AS DN Y157 MARDCH, 7024

Farm A& - BS (UL) [iTiR, DOy
PARTICULARS SCHEDWILE BALANCED GROWTH SMART SECURED FRIMA DHISCONTINULD ToTAL
SOURCES OF FUND
Palicyholders' Fumnds;
Polieyholders Contribution F1 13,15 RE8) 19,22 80a)] LE] I.B@ﬁ]r (REIF] |1, ER.DRaH (16, 300 (15,50, 1w
Rowenus Accoam SRR 14,63,931 91316 43,410 1,520,407 16,304 JO.50, 203
TOTAL 2. 966 5AL4A38 449,417 24,167 33,423 2 T AL033
APPFLICATION OF FUND
inviestmenty F2 15,009 5. 2% 189 5,649 1,000 9,705 LA
Curfent Aty Fi L 14 laj L] 1 L Ty
Linn Cuirreer Lisbwibfie B Moy |oem (21 (1% ] Al ay 14 o8 [P
Net Current Asseti 119 [LLEY] IEFA] | 11s {254 [ 13%
TOTAL B, 166 578,813 A5, 607 pam 9680 L] T 10857
7,600 12.559 1,810 1422 1,743 2 3LATE
Met Rsset Value [MAV] pet Liakt:
[a] Met Asvet oi per Ralance Sheet [Total Aty less 25,366 4 78 818 45,607 21 BKR 29,60 0 f 188 F
JCurrent Lisbiities 2nd Provisang]
{kip Mamher of Wit putitinding FREL BEHT 1.8 L] 1Lnas
Le) WA par Linit fa)/[B) (INS) L] 53 n 25 2B

L
b
i)



SAHARA INDLA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No.2127: Date of Registration: February &, 2004

Fund Revanue Account for the year ended 3157 MARCH, 2023

Form A - RA [UL) (INR, 000)
PAHTICULARS SCHEDULE BALANCED GROWTH SMART SECURED PRIMA DISCONTINUED TOTAL

INCOME FROM INVESTMENT
interest mgome 3,509 a0 . LN il 1] 5447
Diwediendd Ingorme 570 4438 [R5 !t}r 553 9,704
Prafit on Sale J Redemption of Investment 22025 103558 14964 14,935 1,44 482
Profitfloss on mteér fund transfer) sale of invedtment
Appropriation J Expropriation Adjustment Account .
Unrealised Gamfloss® - {1B,628) (59.976) - {6, 777) (BT2H - [13,74E) (872)
TOTAL (A&} 26,204 1,183,087 1,106 BAS 15,509 ] 158,761
EXPENSES
Fund management expenias .193 [ 1ha 133 Bo7 B AR2
Fund administration expenses - + -
Other charges F5 [ 2.199 184 253 293 3911
TOTAL (&) 1,875 B.794 538 86 1,100 12,793
NET INCOME FOR THE YEAR (A-8) 24,129 1,04,293 2,468 a63 14,409 6 1,45,968
Add: Fund revenue account &t the beginning of the year 307,814 14,15,512 97,466 41743 1.49,318 16,298 20,28,650
Fund revenue account at the end of the year tlﬂl]l {1.416) {97) (42} [149) {16} (2,028)




SAHARA INDLA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Reglstration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

BALANCE SHEET FOR UNIT LINKES BUSINESS AS ON 3157 MARCH, 2023

Farm A - BS [UL) {INR, 00D}
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE| BALANCED GROWTH SMART SECURED PRIMA, DISCONTINUED TOTAL
SOURCES OF FUND
Policyholders” Funds:
Policyholders Contributian F-1 (2,23.854)] {9.11,6100 (a7.264)] (180534 (1,18, 520) (16.302) (13,35,608)|
Revenue Account 3,13.516 14,29.829 94,873 42,706 1,249,979 16,304 20,47, 200
TOTAL 89,662 518,219 47,609 24, 653 31,459 i 7, 11,608
APPLICATION OF FUND
Investmants F2 90.4838 5.25.137 46,433 12 865 18343 - 113,271
Current Assets 3 u_sm:r {5,968) 1,010 1511 4,138 1 {910)
Less: Current Liabilities & Provislons Fa {20,419) (5,24, 608) |26, 38%5) {22.847) |28,316) 0 (T.12.575)
Met Current Assets BE.817 518,640 47,395 24,358 32,454 1 7,11,665
TOTAL 1,79,305 10,843,777 93,828 47,213 &0, 802 1 14,24 936
(#9.544) (5,25,558) (46,219) (22,570) (29,343) [1] (7.13,332)
Net Asset Value (NAVY) per Unit:
{a} Net Asset as por Balance Sheet [Total Assets less Current 179,305 10,43, 777 91 478 47333 £0,807 1 14.28,936
Liabaditles and Proviseons)
{b) Number ol Units outstanding 2,120 9,547 1,378 LI | 1,043
fe} MAY por Unit [a)/{b) (INR) 85 106 68 55 58

“
L]

s

. 2
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Schedules to Annexure to Revenue Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

Schedule-ULL
Linked Income (recovered from linked funds)® for the year ended 315T MARCH, 2024
{INR, 000)

Particulars Life Linked Unit Pension Linked Unit | Linked Group Unit Total

(1) (2) 13) (4)= (1)+(2)+(3)
Fund Administration charges -
Fund Management charge 1.097 TG 1,172
Policy Administration charge 259 18 277
Surrender charge 7 1 8
awitching charge
Martality charge 129 9 138
Discontinued Charges
Penality Charges
Miscellaneous charge 83 B 88
TOTAL (UL-1) 1,575 109 - 1,683
* [net of service tax, If any)
COMES FROM VALUATION FILE Cuurent Year Previous Year Total Half
Life 6,824,148 6,84, 148 342,074
Pension 47,137 - 47,137 23,569
Group - -

3,65,643




Schedules to Annexure to Revenue Account (UL) forming part of Financial Statements

Schedule-ULL

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Linked Income (recovered from linked funds)® for the year ended 315T MARCH, 2023

Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

Pension Linked

Particulars Life Linked Unit Sk Linked Group Unit Total
(1) {2) (3) (4)= (1)+{2}+(3)

Fund Administration charges

Fund Management charge 8,319 561 8,831
Policy Administration charge 1,832 124 1,955
Surrender charge 26 2 28
Switching charge - .
Maortality charge 1,247 84 1,311
Discontinued Charges

Penality Charges - -
Miscellaneous charge 559 38 597
|TOTAL {UL-1) 11,983 809 . 12,792
* (net of service tax, if any)

COMES FROM VALUATION EILE Cuurent Year Previous Year Total Half

Life 6,66,953 6,66,953 3.33476
Pension 45,011 45,011 22,506
Graup = 2 2

3,55,982




SAHARA INCHA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

Schedule—UL2
BENEFITS PAID [NET] for the year ended 315T MARCH, 2024
(INR, 000}
Linked Life Linked Pension Linked Group Total Unit
LR Mon Unit Unit Linked Life - Unit Linked Pension |Mon-Unit| Unit | Linked Group Linkid
Particulars Uit
- (10)=(3)+{6)
(1 {2 (F=(12)] (e El] (6)={4)+(5) in (8) | (95=(7)+i8) +9)
1 |insurance Claims
{a} |Claims by Death : 737 FEY - 737
{B) JClaims by Maturity {207) 1,668 1,460 1,480
(e} JAnnuwities / Pension payment - -
{d) |Othar benefits .
- Surrender 13,261 13,261 232 232 13,493
Survival -
- Others . - S
Sub Total (A) (207) 15,666 15,459 - 232 232 - - - 15,691
2 |Amount Ceded in reinsurance
(&) |Claimis by Death -
[B) |Clmlrvis by Maturity
) |Annuities f Pension paymoant -
[d} |Other banelits -
- Surrender
- Survival -
Sub Total (B) - - - - - - = - * =
TOTAL (A) - (8) (207) 15,666 15,459 - 232 32 - - - 15,691
Benefits paid to claimants:
In India (207 15,666 15,459 - 132 232 15,691
Outside Indua
TOTAL (UL2) (207) 15,666 15,459 = 232 232 - - - 15,691

2




SAHARA INDIA LUFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

hedule—UL2
BENEFITS PAID [NET| for the year ended 315T MARCH, 2023
(INR, DO0)
Linked Life Linked Pension Linked Group
Total Unit
Non- Linked Linked
AT VB =ae Non Unit Unit Linked Life Unht Unit Pevislon Mon-Unit Unit Linked
11 {2) [3pm{rje{2) (43 {5 (B)=l8}+{5) (7 8 |tore7)ni8) ltﬂ.‘rsﬂ:itﬁ]rlﬁ-
1 Insurance Claims
la) Claims by Death 202 1,802 2,105 - 2,105
{B) Claims by Maturity 5 65,451 65,451 1916 1,916 &7.367
(4] Anruities f Pepsion payment . -
(d) Other benetits
- Surrendes 1,000,126 100,126 11,435 11,435 - - 1,11.561
= Survival - .
Oithirs 123 723 : 73
Sub Total (A) 926 1,67,480 1,68,405 - 13,351 13,351 - - - 1,81.756
2 Amount Ceded in reinsurance
[a) Claims by Death
(b) Claims by Maturity & x
{c) Annuities / Pension paymeant =
(d]  |Dther benefity
« Surrender - - - -
= Survival
Sub Total (B) - . . . - - . - - -
|TOTAL (A) - [B) 926 1,67 480 1.68,405 - 13,351 13,351 - = = 1,81,756
Benefits paid to claimants:
In tndia 926 1.67.480 1.68,805 13,351 13,351 1,81,756
Outside India
TOTAL (ULZ) 926 1,67,480 1,68,405 - 13,351 13,351 - - - 1,81.756
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SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004

SEGMENTAL REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024

Policyholders’ Account (Technical Account) (INR, 000)
Linked
Particulars e T Tdpatin | P st e Non-Unit Unit Total Unit Linked Wil
1 2 3 4 5 E)=@us) ] ()=(1)(2+{3)4l6) |

Premiums earned - net
(a) Premium 50,871 2,035 122 53 1,147 1,200 54,228
(b) Reinsurance ceded (29) (17) - - (46)
Income from Investments = -
(a) Interest, Dividend & Rent - Gross 1,30,540 23,340 370 7,317 (2,939) 4,378 1,58,628
(b) Profit on sale/redemption of investments - - 28,872 28,872 28,872
(<) Loss on sale /redemption of investments (25) (25) (25)
(d) Unrealised gain/{loss) 3,044 3,044 3,044
(f) Transfer / Gain on Revaluation / Change in Fair Value . - -
Other income: =

(a) Linked Income - -
(b) Other Income 1,166 339 5 1 1 1,510
(c ) Contribution from the Shareholders' a/c 48,295 3,612 64 1,343 1,343 53,313
TOTAL (A) 2,30,842 29,308 561 8,715 30,098 38,813 2,99,523
Commission 2,406 a7 2 50 50 2,556
(Operating Expenses related to Insurance Business 57,965 4,003 73 1,613 1,613 63,653
Provision for Taxation - - . - -
Provision for Taxation (FBT) -

Provision (other than taxation) - -
(a) For diminution in the value of investment (net) - 3
Service tax charge on linked charges - - - 235 235 235
TOTAL (B) 60,371 4,100 75 1,898 - 1,898 66,444
Benefits Paid (Net) 69,467 11,804 (493) (207) 15,898 15,691 96,469
Interim Bonus 811 . 1 - - - 813
Revisionary Bonus 23,13 443 24,156
Terminal Bonus 9,167 57 9,223
Change in Valuation Liability (net of reinsurance ceded) - - - 462 - 462 462
Transfer to Linked Fund (70,785) (4,659) 113 (1,683) 19,323 19,322 (56,009)
TOTAL (Q) 32,373 7,145 121 (1,428) 35,222 35,475 75,114
SURPLUS/ (DEFICIT) (D) =(A)-{B)-{(C) 1,38,098 18,063 364 8,245 (5,124) 1,440 1,57,966
APPROPRIATIONS

Insurance reserve at the beginning of the year

Transfer to Shareholders' a/c - 18,063 8,245 (6,806) 1,440 19,503
Funds available for future appropriations

Funds available for future appropriations - Policyholders 1,38,098 364 1,38,463
Funds available for future appropriations - Shareholders

Total (D) 1,38,098 18,063 364 8,245 (6,806) 1,440 1,57,966




SAMARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration No. 127; Date of Registretion: February b, 2004

SEGMENTAL REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T MARCH, 2023

|Folicyhaiders’ Account [Techmical Account) [N, 00y
Wbt
Parncliis Participating Ute | Wan Panticpating | Pankipsting Pension e T Totel Uinh Lirkad Totsd
1 2 3 [ 5 TEETIO I EOEEnT
T earned — net
(4} Premiim 413,685 16,435 T LT 10,524 11094 441920
[b) Reimsurance ceded 1243 {1233 i { ¥eta)
from investments . :
2} imterest. Dividend & Rent - Gross 7,50 5% 1La58%0 1,267 (im] 2.0 11187 540,083
B PrefE as sadie/tiedeription o rvestrests Laadr 1444 L4 4ry
&) Loss oo sadefredemipiasn of Hveitmenty & 19 L J
) Linseaited ganiosal {480,000 (0. 3000k) (0, 001
1} Tramster [/ Gasn on Revaluatson § Change in Faar Valee
o o
2} Linked Ineome - -
) Orher income 10,328 4,547 n & & 15411
¢ | Comtribaman from The Sharenulders” aft LILTST 10.69% 314 6,330 £330 £.46.100
JroraL ix) 11,96.487 1,831,818 FRTT) 6884 |  as208 51,092 1817786
Lormminshon 16,653 = P 6% 164 17,097
afing Eapeniss related to nsurands Businsis LA 19,681 335 1580 FAHG 2198406
Prondsaen for Tusnahan
Frovismn for Tawaton (FET)
Provismsn | piher than Lasastion )
L4 For demirmtion o thee value of meeyiment [net) -
ey vice tan chiarge on linked chages 1L35% 1,355 1.0%%
ITOTAL (8) 1.7 380 10,347 jas 5,304 . 3304 317,478
Samalirs Faid (Not) R0 L1L0%a 137 | 1SmEll 1AL G 10,8068
I::!:rim Berrman laie H 215
Nk ary Banu 150,496 'EE] 2,500,508
[Tareremal Bonay AT 57 k7T
[Cmange i Valuation Listshty (net ol iesntunsnce ceded) 5557 (1.5 892) LiEs 13,118 lt.llEIJI 3%, 211)
Traniled ba Lisksd Tuid - - (R TaI f1hA et £1,%0.432) (151 4520}
[TOTAL ) 846,120 1,51,158 B,531 (12.976)| 42190 8,214 11,35.003
|sumPLUSS (DERICIT) (D) *{AL-(B)-{C] 161,887 13,314 15,551} 10557 4,018 14575 105 22%
BOPRIATIONS
e et sl e Bagionm g of The yei
[‘I'rm‘frr o Sharehoidens’ a/ft 11,645 13,312 4z 1,557 A EES 18242 19,650
wniehs avoilabsle for futul e appropl istions
Eu‘nds availatde For future appropranons - Foboyhabies 151,195 [l - 1,45 295
uridy available for butan e appropristiany  Shareholidens
[Votal [B) 167,940 15,318 15,551) 10,557 1,685 18,247 1§45

>



Policyholders” Account [Technical Account)

ANNENURE TO REVENUE ACCOUNT-Broak up of Unit Linked Busifioss (UL)

SAHARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

Registration No.:127; Date of Registration: February &, 2004
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2028

(INR, OO0]
Linknd Life Unked Panion |Linked Group| Group Yotad Usit Lind
Particulars Schedule MNon-Linit Unit Total Non-Linit Unit Total - Total
(i) JETI TETEEVREY) ] B [Gl(4)+ (5] |0 (e (®] (7] (B1=3) (61e(7)

Pramiums sarned = net
(2} Presmium o0 1,003 1.0%4 i 144 1ar 1 50
Ib) Rminsurande cedod - .
Incame from lnvestments
(2] Inverest, Ovwidend & Rent - Groas ra17 71317 [2.93%) 12.939) 4378
(&} Frofit an sale/redemation of imeestments 28,873 2E.872 28572
2] Lovsa on salifredemption of investments Fa] 125) 125]
(@) Unewalised gain/los) 3044 3,044 3.044
=) Appropriation / Exproprigton Adjuestment &oount
Othier income:
(A} Lipked Incoime UL - - - -
(B} Cithar Incoems 1 1 1
[ } Contribution from the Sharoholdim a)/c 1,343 : 1,343 - - 1,343
TOTAL (&) B.712 1,003 9,715 3 25,094 29,097 - 38,813
Commission n F] i i 50
Operating Exparses refsted to Inwrance Busnes: g a7 626 G626 1513
Provivon for Tacstion
Proviueon for Taxaton (FET)
Provision For dirmmution in the value of invesamenst (net) - -
Lervice Tan 210 220 1% 15 115
TOTAL [B) 1,129 & 1129 669 * 2 1,898
Beonedits Pasd (Net) Lz [2a7) 15,666 15459 - 232 32 15651
Imterim Bonus Pasd . ' #
Chamgs bn Vasludlion Lishility ars 478 {13) . 113) 452
[Transler to Linked Fund {1.575) 17,197 17,196 (109) 2,114 2,136 15313
[TOTAL [T} {1,307} 32,864 33,130 [121) 2,353 Z,345 = 35475
SURPLUS/ [DEFICIT) (D] ={Aj-{BHCI 1010 | [16,210) 1%,199) |Gi4)] 26,968 26,314 1,440
APPROPRIATIONS
Insurance rerrye a1 L begnning ol the yaa
[Transher ta Sharehaldens” afc 7,010 (Lh, 2300 (#.199| [6oE)| 26,968 26,314 17,115
Funds avallable lor {uture sporopristions
Funds svallable (o future appropristions  Policyhalders
Funds availatde for future aporopriations - Shareholders

7,010 | [16,210) (9,199) |654)| 26,968 26,314 17,115




el

ANNEXLURE TO REVENUE ACCOUNT-Broak up of Unit Linked Business (UL)
SAMARA INDIA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
Registration Mo, 127; Date of Registration: February 6, 2004
REVENUE ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 1023
Policyhoiders” Account [Technical Account) (PR, 000)
Linked Lifa Linked Pension
|Particulary Schedule | Mon-Unit Unit Total Mor-Linit Unit Total Group Vo Uit Liid
i1} [4) =] W) ]| 61=(a) + 8] 7 8)=43)+ (B)eTY
|Premiums sarmed = net
{a) Premium 533 5,147 8680 13 1381 1412 11084
) R mfuranee g
Income from lmvestments - . . -
(a) Interest, Deddend B Rent - Grods [38&) (36) ¥ 11,204 11,214 21,187
(b Profit on sabe/redemption of Investments 144,471 144,471 144,871
(c) Loss on salsfredemplion of investmenta & & b
(i) Uirreaklsed galnfloas) (LIoo0n)|  (1,30.001) (i30.001)4
(=] &ppropriation / Exprogriaion Adjustmeant Aocount 4
Other income:
{a] Linked noome Ly -
(B Other incame 4 4 a
[ } Contributian fram the Sharehoidery’ a/c 6,330 . 5,330 - 13,330
TOTAL (&) 6,831 5,147 15978 53 37,061 37,118 - 53,092
Commission a1 141 14 H1 18651
Oprating Eapenses falsted to msuwrance Business b, 954 6,954 [ 65879 632833
Prowision Tor Tasation .
Prowision for Taxateon (FET)
Provision For diminution in the value of investmant [net) c = -
Serice Tax 1,269 1,269 Bis HE b 3G RE905
TOTAL (8] §.564 . 8,564 Ta0 - 7,395,825 . 7.48,389
Bandlits Paid (Mot) 1% ] 926 167480 1.6E 405 131,251 13,151 181,756
Imterim Bonus Pald - . . L
Change in Valuation Liabdity {1,324} (1,324} s (13) (1337
Tearsfer to Linked Fund (11,983)] (1.28581)] [1.80.534) [AO9) [9,767) 1136 [333] u_w_nu:l
TOTAL (G} {12382)] 38539 26557| (595 3,584 15,468 [313) 41,689 |
[SURPLUSS [DEFICIT) (D) ={A}-(8)-(C) 10,549 20,792)] (19,143 (92} 31,477 | |7,18,175) 111 [7,36,986)]
[aPPROPRIATIONS
Insurance reserye @t the begmning of the yeer
Transfer to Sharsholdors’ a/c 10,649 29, 7%3) {19,143} (%) (92} [ima) 331 18,5350
Funds availsbls for future appropristions .
Fumds svadlable for fut e appropeisthons . Polzyhalders
_ JFunds available for fut ure-appropriations - Sharehobders :
o ATotal D) 10,649 | (29,792)] (19,143} 192) {92) f18a}] 133 118,995)]
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44, DISCLOSURES FOR ULIP BUSINESS

|, Performance of the Fund (Absolute Growth %)

YEAR
FUND NAME YEAROS 2023- 1023-

INCEPTION
2024(01/06/2023) | 2023

PH BALANCE FUND 2005-06 4.16% 6.42%
PH GROWTH FUND 200607 5.18% 3.24%
PH SECURED FUND 2006-07 161N, 1.89%
PH SMART FUND 2008-03 4.14% 4.47%

PH PRIMA FLIND 2010-11 4.62% 4.09%

PH DISCONTINUED
EUND 2013-12 0.00% S 14%
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APPRECIATION/DEPRECIATION IN VALUE OF INVESTMENTS OF SEGREGATED ULIP FUNDS
AS ON 17 June 2023

APPRECIATION/DEPRECIAT | APPRECIATION/DEPRECIAT |
Gt ASSET ION IN VALUE OF ION IN VALUE OF
NAME INVESTMENTS INVESTMENTS
01/06/2023 31/03/2023 |
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES (2,058) (2,719) !
PH | CORPORATE BOND : B |
BALANCE | INFRASTRUCTURE BOND . = ,
FUND | FQUITY 23,684 30,061 ‘
FIXED DEPOSITS -
TOTAL 21,626 27,342
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES 2 |
p | CORPORATE BOND < -
DISCONT! | INFRASTRUCTURE BOND
NUED EQUITY
FUND | FIXED DEPOSITS -
TOTAL s .
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES :
CORPORATE BOND -
pH  |INFRASTRUCTURE BOND as a9
GROWTH | EQUITY 4,52,293 4,44,972 }
FUND | FIXED DEPOSITS : : }
| TOTAL 4,52,338 4,45,021 ;
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES ; :
| CORPORATE BOND
py | INFRASTRUCTURE BOND 11 12
PRIMA | EQUITY 22,687 21,330
FUND | FIXED DEPOSITS . 5
TOTAL 22,698 21,341
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES (238) (444])
CORPORATE BOND |
PH INFRASTRUCTURE BOND |
SECURep | EQUITY !
FUND | FIXED DEPOSITS i - J
TOTAL (238) (444) |
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT SECURITIES ; '
CORPORATE BOND
pH | INFRASTRUCTURE BOND .
SMART | EQUITY 34,935 35,053 .
FUND FIXED DEPOSITS - i
TOTAL 34,935 35,053 A
ﬂ |




| NET ASSETS VALUE PER UNIT(NAV-FUNDWISE.

As on 1% June 2023

NAV Highest Lowest Closing
BALANCE FUND 43.1653 41.4069 41.4105
GROWTH FUND 54.2608 51.3508 51,3508
SECURED FUND | 28.2103 27.7408 27.7453
SMART FUND | 35.3527 33.2189 33.8022
PRIMA FUND | 31.5501 249 8R37 | 300912
DISCONTINUED FUND INo Fund as on date{Refer to * in previous year)

As on 31" March, 2023

NAV | _Highest Lowest Closing
BALANCE FUND 42.3487 374833 41.4033
GROWTH FUND | 54,5747 43.5705 51.3541

k

| SECURED FUND 27.7364 | 26.4785 27.7364
| SMART FUND 37.0184 30.0442 33.9044
| PRIMA FUND 12,4081 25.8478 30.0931
|

DISCONTINUED FUND*® 17.8045 16.9293 17,7339

* As in the 2022-23 the NAV disclosed was of 68" March 2023, as no unit-holder is left in
the fund after that date.

2. Investment Management

Particulars

Activities Qutsourced

Fees Paid for various activities charged to Policy
Holders Account

Basis of payment of Fees

3. Related party transactions
(i)Brokerage, custodial fee or any other payments and receipts made to/from related
parties (as defined in AS-18 issued by ICAI).-NIL

(ii) Company-wise details of investments held in Promoter group along with its
percentage to funds under management. This information is required to be given
fund-wise and also for total funds under ULIPs.-NIL
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4. Industry wise disclosure of Investments(with exposure of 10% and above) segregated at
scrip level, Investments in industries where exposure is below 10%, should be grouped

under the head “Others";

Industry wise disclosure as on 31"March,2024.

PH BALANCE FUND

INDUSTRY

ISSUER

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

SUB TOTAL

FINANCIAL AND
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

HOFC BANK LIMITED

ICICI BANK LTD

STATE BANK OF INDIA

SUB TOTAL

OTHERS

OTHERS

SUB TOTAL

TOTAL

91224

PH GROWTH FUND

INDUSTRY

ISSUER

(< ‘000)

FINANCIAL AND
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

ADITYA BIRLA CAPITAL LIMITED

7956.655

AXIS BANK LTD

28147.4185

BANK OF BARODA

5909.6545

HDFC BANK LIMITED

45898.46

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE

25990.594

ICICI BANK LTD

46730.112

STATE BANK OF INDIA

31590.8775

SUB TOTAL

1,92,224

COMPUTER
PROGRAMMING;
CONSULTANCY AND
RELATED ACTIVITIES

INFOSYS LTD

43346.524

HCL TECHMOLOGIES LTD

538078905

TATA CONSULTANCY SVCSLTD

29284 44

SUB TOTAL

1,26,439

MANUFACTURE OF
PHARMACEUTICALS;
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL
AND BOTANICAL
PRODUCTS

DR, REDDYS LABORATORIES

17070.1875

LUPINLTD

8560.061

MERCK LTD _ =
SUN PHARMACEUTICAL INDUS

15704.3961

16232 8495

SUB TOTAL

57,567

OTHERS

OTHERS

3,50,072

SUB TOTAL

3,50,072 |
 534078.4758




PH PRIMA FUND
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INDUSTRY

ISSUER

(% "000)

FINANCIAL AND
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

AXIS BANK LTD

1775.021

HODFC BANK LIMITED

1860.64

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE

19982585

ICICI BANK LTD

4527.9157

STATE BANK OF INDIA

3933.5625 |

5UB TOTAL

14,095

COMPUTER
PROGRAMMING;
CONSULTANCY AND
RELATED ACTIVITIES

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD

1844

5464.0495

SUB TOTAL

7,308

MNET CURRENT ASSETS

NET CURRENT ASSETS

3146.59252

SUE TOTAL

3,147 |

OTHERS

OTHERS

8,302

SUB TOTAL

8,302 |

TOTAL

32852.01794

PH SECURED FUND

INDUSTRY

ISSUER

(% '000) [

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

21025.799

SUB TOTAL

21,030

OTHERS

OTHERS

3,229

SUB TOTAL

3,229

TOTAL

24258.76999

PH SMART FUND

INDUSTRY

ISSUER

(® '000)

COMPUTER
PROGRAMMING;
CONSULTANCY AND
RELATED ACTIVITIES

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD

4383.7541

INFOSYS LTD

SUB TOTAL

11661.741 |

32.88%

FINANCIAL AND
INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

AXIS BANK LTD

1729.036

3.54%

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT FINANCE

27128675

5.56%

ICICI BANK LTD

46664585

9.56%

STATE BANK OF INDIA

3400.34625

6.97%

SUB TOTAL

12,509

25.63%

MANUFACTURE OF
MOTOR VEHICLES;
TRAILERS AND SEMI-
TRAILERS

MARLUTI SLIZUKI INDIA LTD

5177,2065 |

10.61%

TATA MOTORS LTD

1423632 |

2.92%

SUB TOTAL

6,601

13.53%

OTHERS

QOTHERS

13,641 |

27.95%

SUB TOTAL

13,641

27.95%

48795.81012

100.00%
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(% INR)
PORTFOLIO Sum of MTM MTM
INDUSTRY SECURITY VALUE VALUE%
PH HOFC BANK LIMITEDFV-1 R232060 3.54%

5. Industry & Security wise disclosure of Investments as on 1'" June 2023.

ICICI BANK LTD Fv2 23IRE682 1.71%
STATE BANK OF INDIAFV- 1 2855475 3.13%

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

pa76217 10.35%

5.79% GOI CG 11-05- 2B0E1350 30.78%
GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 2030
| 6.97% GOI BS 06-09-2026 29041151 31.83%

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA Total B7122501 62.62%
LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD 1081822 1.19%

POWER GRID CORP OF INDIA  [96BB14 1.06%
LTD

RURAL ELECTRIFICATION CORP [651399.8 0.71%

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES Total

INFRASTRUCTURE RELATED ACTIVITIES

INFRASTRUCTURE RELATED ACTIVITIES Tota 2702035.8 21.96%
MANUFACTURE OF COKE AND REFINED RELIANCE INDUSTRIES LTD 5850218.75 | A.41%
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

MANUFACTURE OF COKE AND REFINED PETROLEUM PRODUCTS |5850218.75
Total

1747445

MANUFACTURE OF COMPUTER; BHARAT ELECTRONICS
ELECTRONIC AND OPTICAL PRODUCTS LTDFV-1
MANUFACTURE OF COMPUTER; ELECTRONIC AND OPTICAL PRODUCTS  A747445

Total
MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES;  [MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA LTD 3031697.5

TRAILERS AND SEMI-TRAILERS

TATA MOTORS LTD 784068

MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES; TRAILERS AND SEMI- 3815765.5
| TRAILERS Total
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MANUFACTURE OF PHARMACEUTICALS;
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL AND BOTANICAL
PRODUCTS

LUPIN LTD

519776

SUN PHARMACEUTICAL
INDUS

B14852.5

MANUFACTURE OF PHARMACEUTICALS;
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL AND BOTANICAL
PRODUCTS Total

13346285 | 1.46%

Met Current Assets

&6175627.93 6.77%

b175627.93 B.77%

PH BALANCE FUND Total

91224439.48

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING;
CONSULTANCY AND RELATED
ACTIVITIES

HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD

4334524

INFOSYS LTD

53807890.5

TATA CONSULTANCY
SV LTD

29284440

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING;
CONSULTANCY AND RELATED
ACTIVITIES Total

126438854.5

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES

ADITYA BIRLA CAPITAL
LIMITED

7956655

AXIS BANK LTDFV-2

2B147418.5

BANK OF BARODAFV-1

5909654.5

HODFC BANK LIMITEDFV-1

45898460

HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE

25950594

ICICI BANK LTD FV2

46730112

STATE BANK OF INDIAFV-
1

31590877.5

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES
Tatal

192223771.5

INFRASTRUCTURE RELATED ACTIVITIES

8.49% NTPC DB 25-03-
2025

B60545.185

LARSEN & TOUBRO LTD

25522168

INFRASTRUCTURE RELATED ACTIVITIES
Total
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MANUFACTURE OF CHEMICALS AND
CHEMICAL PRODUCTS

GRASIN INDUSTRIES LTD
Fyl

29920558.75

MANUFACTURE OF CHEMICALS AND
CHEMICAL PRODUCTS Total

29920558.75 |

MANUFACTURE OF COKE AND REFINED
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS

RELIANCE INDUSTRIES
LTD

9705205

MANUFACTURE OF COKE AND REFINED
PETROLEUM PRODUCTS Total

MANUFACTURE OF COMPUTER;
ELECTRONIC AND OPTICAL PRODULCTS

BHARAT ELECTRONICS
LTDFV-1

5788947.5

MANUFACTURE OF COMPUTER;
ELECTRONIC AND OPTICAL PRODUCTS
Total

5788947.5 |

MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES;
TRAILERS AND SEMI-TRAILERS

MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA
LTD

231808255

MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES;
TRAILERS AND SEMI-TRAILERS Total

231R0825.5

MANUFACTURE OF OTHER TRANSPORT |

EQUIPMENT

BAJAJ AUTO LTD

26143468

MAHINDRA &
MAHINDRA LTD

28509342.4

MANUFACTURE OF OTHER TRANSPORT
EQUIPMENT Total

54652810.4

MANUFACTURE OF PHARMACEUTICALS;
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL AND BOTANICAL
PRODUCTS

DR. REDDYS
LABDRATORIES

17070187.5

LUPIN LTD

8560061

MERCK LTD

15704356.1

SUN PHARMACEUTICAL
INDLIS

16232849.5
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MANUFACTURE OF PHARMACEUTICALS;
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL AND BOTANICAL
PRODUCTS Total 57567494.1 |
MANUFACTURE OF TOBACCO
PRODUCTS ITC LTD 3427461.5
MANUFACTURE OF TOBACCO
PRODUCTS Total 3427461.5

MET CURRENT ASSETS 4789833.89

Total 478983389

PH GROWTH FUND Total 534078475.8

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING;
PH PRIMA CONSULTANCY AND RELATED

FUND ACTIVITIES HCL TECHNOLOGIES LTD 18441685
INFOSYS LTD 5464049.5

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING;
CONSULTANCY AND RELATED
ACTIVITIES Total 7308218 | 22.25%

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES AXIS BANK LTDFV-2 1775021 5400
HODFC BANK LIMITEDFV-1 1860640 5.66%
HOUSING DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE 1998258.5 6.08%

ICICI BANK LTD Fv2 45279157 | 13.78%
STATE BANK OF INDIAFV-
1 39335625 | 11.97% |

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES Total

14035397.7 42.91% |

8.49% NTPC DB 25-03-
INFRASTRUCTURE RELATED ACTIVITIES 2025 20248122 0.62%
BHARAT PETROLELUM

CORPLTD 411941.5 1.25%

INFRASTRUCTURE RELATED ACTIVITIES
Total 614422.72 | 1.87%

MANUFACTURE OF COMPUTER; BHARAT ELECTRONICS
ELECTRONIC AND OPTICAL PRODUCTS LTDFV-1 3528125 | 10.74% |
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MANUFACTURE OF COMPUTER; ELECTRONIC AND OPTICAL
PRODUCTS Total 10.74% |

MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES; MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA
TRAILERS AND SEMI-TRAILERS LTD 1166037.5

MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES;
TRAILERS AND SEMI-TRAILERS Total 1166037.5 |

MANUFACTURE OF OTHER TRANSPORT
EQUIPMENT BAIAI AUTO LTD 1625260

MANUFACTURE OF OTHER TRANSPORT EQUIPMENT Total 1625260

MANUFACTURE OF PHARMACEUTICALS;
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL AND BOTANICAL | SUN PHARMACEUTICAL
PRODUCTS INDUS 13679645

MANUFACTURE OF PHARMACEUTICALS; MEDICINAL CHEMICAL

AND BOTANICAL PRODUCTS Total 1367964.5
MNET CURRENT ASSETS 1145592.52

3145592.52
3285201794

Total

PH PRIMA FUND Total

PH

SECURED
FUND GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 6.97% GOI 85 06-09-2026 21029799 | 86.69%

GOVERNMENT OF INDIA Total 21029799 | 86.69%
NET CURRENT ASSETS 322897099 | 13.31% |

3228970.99 | 13.31%
24258769.99 | 100.00%

Total
PH SECURED FUND Total

PH SMART COMPUTER PROGRAMMING; HCL TECHNOLOGIES

FUND CONSULTANCY AND RELATED ACTIVITIES LTD 43837541
INFOSYS LTD 11661741

COMPUTER PROGRAMMING;

CONSULTANCY AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
Total 16045495.1 |

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES AXIS BANK LTDFY-2 1729036
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HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT
FINANCE

2712867.5

ICICI BANK LTD FV2

A466B458.5

STATE BANK OF
INDIAFV-1

3400346.25

FINANCIAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES
Total

12508708.25

INFRASTRUCTURE RELATED ACTIVITIES

LARSEN & TOUBRO
LTD

3278583

INFRASTRUCTURE RELATED ACTIVITIES
Total

3278583

MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES;
TRAILERS AND SEMI-TRAILERS

MARUTI SUZUKI INDIA
LTD

51772065

TATA MOTORS LTD

1423632

MANUFACTURE OF MOTOR VEHICLES;
TRAILERS AND SEMI-TRAILERS Total

6600838.5

MANUFACTURE OF OTHER TRANSPORT
EQUIPMENT

BAIA| AUTO LTD

2809378

MANUFACTURE OF OTHER TRANSPORT
EQUIPMENT Total

2809378

MANUFACTURE OF PHARMACEUTICALS;
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL AND BOTANICAL
PRODUCTS

CIPLALTD

1384416.35%

LUPIN LTD

18760€6.5

SUN
PHARMACEUTICAL
INDUS

1145732

MANUFACTURE OF PHARMACEUTICALS;
MEDICINAL CHEMICAL AND BOTANICAL
PRODUCTS Total

4406214.75 |

NET CURRENT ASSETS

3146592.52

Total

3146592.52

PH SMART FUND Total

48795810.12

Grand
Total

731209514.2




6. Unclaimed redemptions of units. NIL

7. Expenses charged to Fund
Annualized expense ratio to average daily assets of the Fund:

As on 1% June 2023

AVERAGE DAILY FUNDS (Rs

5 m]

FUND CHARGES (Rs '000])

PH BALANCE FUND

15,371.41

115.29

PH GROWTH FUND

B9.423.67

B894.24

PH SECURED FUND

4.139.24

26.91

PH SMART FUND 8,101 .86 B1.02

PH PRIMA FUND
PH DISCONTINUED
_FUND

546255 5463

As on 31"March, 2023
AVERAGE DAILY FUNDS (Rs '000)

FUND CHARGES (Rs '000)

PH BALANCE FUND 1.03321.41 77491

PH GROWTH FUND 5,61,061.35 5,610.61

PH SECURED FUND 29,918 .34 194.47

PH SMART FUND 51,603.60 516.04

FH PRIMA FUND
PH DISCONTINUED
FUND 66.74 0.33

16,196.39 36196
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B. Ratio of gross income (including unrealized gains)to average daily net

As on 1" June 2023

assets

AVERAGE DAILY FUNDS (Rs

GROSS INCOME/(LOSS) (Rs

'000)

PH BALANCE FUND

15,371.41

3.846.67

PH GROWTH FUND

89,423.67

27,72037

PH SECURED FUND

4,139.24

463.27

PH SMART FUND

8,101.86

2,045.62

PH PRIMA FUND

5,462.55

1,519.59

FPH DISCONTINUED
FUND

As on 31"March,2023

AVERAGE DAILY FUNDS (Rs '000)

GROSS INCOME/(LOSS) (Rs '000)

RATIO

PH BALANCE FUND

1.03,321.41

6,606.49 |

0.06

PH GROWTH FUND

5,61,061.35

16,685.24

0.03

| PH SECURED FUND

29,918.34

525.76

0.02

|
PH SMART FUND

51,603.60

[2,563.50)

(0.05)

|
PH PRIMA FUND

36,196.39

lrm- IE

0.04

PH DISCONTINUED
FUND

66.74

518

0.08

45. Provision for doubtful debts on assets.- Rs. 68.00 crores

e
i
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46, Non-linked and Shareholders’ funds

The fund performance of non-linked Policyholders and Shareholders' funds is as follows:

Sr Fund Name March 31, March 31,
2024 ! 1013_ [

Policyholders' Funds 8.80% 7.73%

2 | Shareholders' Funds

T.72% 9.48%
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